

### Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers

**Summary Financial Information** 

As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

**Local Government Services Section** 

### Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Summary Financial Information

### **Table of Contents**

Lette	er of Transmittal	3
Sum	mary Financial Data:	
	Summary Data from the Statement of Net Assets – Governmental Activities	4
	Revenues from the Statement of Activities-Governmental Activities	8
	Expenses from the Statement of Activities – Governmental Activities	12
	Summary Data from the General Fund Balance Sheet	20
	General Fund Revenues – Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting	24
	General Fund Expenditures – Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting	32
	Summary Data from the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet	44
	Governmental Fund Revenues – Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting	48
	Governmental Fund Expenditures – Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting	56
	Long-Term Obligations	68

This Page Left Blank Intentionally

I hereby submit to the Ohio General Assembly the summary financial information of the Ohio career center/joint vocational school districts and the educational services centers as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, as required by Section 117.38 of the Ohio Revised Code. The financial information contained herein was compiled from the unaudited annual financial reports filed with my office for that year.

Dave Yost Auditor of State

> 88 East Broad Street, Fourth Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3506 Phone: 614-466-4514 or 800-282-0370 Fax: 614-466-4490

## Summary Data from the Statement of Net Assets - Governmental Activities As of June 30, 2011

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

		Ass	sets	
		Current	Capital	Total
District	County	Assets	Assets	Assets
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts				
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$9,871,258	\$4,810,125	\$14,681,383
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	9,247,369	5,174,836	14,422,205
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	16,630,541	4,174,960	20,805,501
Auburn VSD	Lake	14,493,206	11,947,696	26,440,902
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	2,848,502	1,953,308	4,801,810
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	24,516,454	4,741,054	29,257,508
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	34,677,920	46,527,979	81,205,899
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	15,353,301	37,385,362	52,738,663
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	10,009,514	7,014,305	17,023,819
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	2,721,677	950,262	3,671,939
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	26,420,691	17,386,160	43,806,851
Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	35,182,527	13,844,004	49,026,531
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	35,405,594	23,565,726	58,971,320
Ehove Career Center	Erie	13,084,110	1,453,255	14,537,365
Four County Career Center	Henry	17,060,383	8,822,737	25,883,120
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	10,080,846	20,420,954	30,501,800
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	76,337,845	108,243,308	184,581,153
Greene County VSD	Greene	15,507,299	14,627,626	30,134,925
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	2,268,973	3,768,921	6,037,894
Knox County Career Center	Knox	16,420,356	21,939,172	38,359,528
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	28,898,816	2,993,141	31,891,957
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	23,049,101	11,795,901	34,845,002
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	28,878,677	28,144,213	57,022,890
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	25,765,828	13,646,961	39,412,789
Medina County JVSD	Medina	17,401,873	7,870,502	25,272,375
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	16,286,807	22,760,959	39,047,766
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	80,772,338	6,024,917	86,797,255
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	14,962,660	6,577,894	21,540,554
Penta Career Center	Wood	42,516,354	89,746,327	132,262,681
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	16,802,922	20,786,061	37,588,983
Pike County JVSD	Pike	6,077,670	18,299,144	24,376,814
Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	34,181,550	25,938,759	60,120,309
Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	16,528,893	7,314,999	23,843,892
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	16,227,393	3,544,573	19,771,966
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	9,959,865	22,052,904	32,012,769
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	10,529,319	13,425,769	23,955,088
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	13,461,376	4,615,249	18,076,625
Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	12,957,201	5,787,847	18,745,048
Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	14,540,153	17,377,784	31,917,937
Tri County Career Center	Athens	7,329,978	1,395,793	8,725,771
Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	8,002,596	5,695,242	13,697,838
Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	18,105,746	9,029,519	27,135,265
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	13,781,905	2,100,860	15,882,765
Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	35,742,093	18,130,826	53,872,919
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	45,027,037	13,509,052	58,536,089
Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	45,328,196	8,151,041	53,479,237
Warren County JVSD	Warren	23,717,572	11,326,767	35,044,339
Washington County Career Center	Washington	5,937,291	7,467,764	13,405,055
Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	20,498,734	28,628,661	49,127,395
		,.,0,,,,,	,,,	,-=,,0,0

	Liabilities				Net Assets		
Current	Long-tern	n Liabilities	Total	Invested in			Total
Liabilities	Within 1 Yr	More Than 1 Yr	Liabilities	Capital Assets	Restricted	Unrestricted	Net Assets
\$4,121,022	\$203,637	\$804,659	\$5,129,318	\$4,463,459	\$1,514,048	\$3,574,558	\$9,552,065
2,540,124	112,394	1,134,760	3,787,278	4,272,131	1,111,646	5,251,150	10,634,927
4,106,879	134,887	796,545	5,038,311	4,174,960	5,379,228	6,213,002	15,767,190
6,975,929	67,326	661,742	7,704,997	11,947,696	5,786	6,782,423	18,735,905
2,191,690	86,611	1,423,827	3,702,128	1,686,639	103,509	(690,466)	1,099,682
5,441,372	84,325	597,926	6,123,623	4,506,145	6,256,462	12,371,278	23,133,885
23,468,082	366,936	1,783,256	25,618,274	43,045,739	3,718,074	8,823,812	55,587,625
9,117,766	1,250,474	26,940,532	37,308,772	11,069,084	1,545,414	2,815,393	15,429,891
2,331,183	68,474	192,871	2,592,528	7,014,305	3,350,317	4,066,669	14,431,291
1,580,118	80,318	606,772	2,267,208	827,397	103,829	473,505	1,404,731
11,035,330	268,783	1,912,948	13,217,061	17,119,198	386,689	13,083,903	30,589,790
10,133,814	227,355	1,128,600	11,489,769	13,794,005	5,203,064	18,539,693	37,536,762
12,130,671	689,577	1,309,897	14,130,145	23,265,726	89,100	21,486,349	44,841,175
6,952,873	300,262	3,696,414	10,949,549	89,255	8,903	3,489,658	3,587,816
6,449,218	81,546	1,250,324	7,781,088	8,721,575	2,945,893	6,434,564	18,102,032
3,684,488	235,096	2,705,238	6,624,822	17,972,954	4,702,254	1,201,770	23,876,978
29,982,250	1,743,304	20,582,841	52,308,395	88,422,801	3,663,767	40,186,190	132,272,758
9,780,757	104,878	603,836	10,489,471	14,477,624	1,359,219	3,808,611	19,645,454
1,976,043	80,580	1,282,153	3,338,776	1,982,094	145,999	571,025	2,699,118
2,846,253	300,038	4,431,755	7,578,046	17,677,254	2,612,086	10,492,142	30,781,482
2,240,173	427,590	7,087,238	9,755,001	2,712,695	17,536,324	1,887,937	22,136,956
13,463,412	687,950	3,246,389	17,397,751	11,795,901	1,463,332	4,188,018	17,447,251
7,703,115	423,977	15,039,226	23,166,318	13,947,981	14,211,319	5,697,272	33,856,572
6,783,042	73,840	1,236,172	8,093,054	13,646,961	51,310	17,621,464	31,319,735
8,305,782	183,807	1,635,801	10,125,390	7,870,502	594,048	6,682,435	15,146,985
12,768,702	655,011	9,521,019	22,944,732	16,032,264	265,224	(194,454)	16,103,034
12,101,821	1,904,836	18,282,614	32,289,271	7,683,817	30,546,282	16,277,885	54,507,984
5,421,598	391,304	1,857,536	7,670,438	5,650,473	247,599	7,972,044	13,870,116
17,570,096	2,312,744	58,021,503	77,904,343	32,328,263	16,063,439	5,966,636	54,358,338
5,819,210	526,964	3,994,835	10,341,009	17,784,311	3,172,263	6,291,400	27,247,974
1,619,894	219,658	3,440,383	5,279,935	15,037,465	1,156,076	2,903,338	19,096,879
6,232,753	640,310	12,487,323	19,360,386	20,386,733	5,614,054	14,759,136	40,759,923
8,806,645	715,071	1,049,413	10,571,129	7,314,999	481,454	5,476,310	13,272,763
3,452,621	105,539	690,961	4,249,121	3,277,904	1,387,156	10,857,785	15,522,845
3,279,703	165,397	3,570,198	7,015,298	18,786,104	3,813,679	2,397,688	24,997,471
2,189,721	235,936	3,396,374	5,822,031	11,543,323	3,871,428	2,718,306	18,133,057
4,363,593	560,968	3,320,514	8,245,075	1,431,300	137,435	8,262,815	9,831,550
2,741,789	144,559	814,559	3,700,907	5,787,847	111,430	9,144,864	15,044,141
6,578,772	789,378	4,868,696	12,236,846	12,529,389	241,328	6,910,374	19,681,091
3,445,881	86,262	477,162	4,009,305	1,395,793	666,409	2,654,264	4,716,466
3,357,930	100,771	298,526	3,757,227	5,595,244	45,447	4,299,920	9,940,611
6,800,120	360,201	6,880,927	14,041,248	3,443,519	1,005,994	8,644,504	13,094,017
3,403,941	125,447	438,054	3,967,442	2,100,860	636,958	9,177,505	11,915,323
10,370,193	848,709	7,150,869	18,369,771	13,935,926	20,242,265	1,324,957	35,503,148
5,570,726	465,695	5,995,369	12,031,790	12,760,598	27,951,404	5,792,297	46,504,299
6,695,552	579,399	17,675,836	24,950,787	5,432,499	20,281,997	2,813,954	28,528,450
9,082,295	757,440	6,947,158	16,786,893	4,081,574	1,257,662	12,918,210	18,257,446
2,566,755	111,335	2,840,923	5,519,013	5,015,039	317,719	2,553,284	7,886,042
6,904,936	1,003,788	7,129,853	15,038,577	22,644,068	6,352,951	5,091,799	34,088,818

# Summary Data from the Statement of Net Assets - Governmental Activities As of June 30, 2011 (Continued)

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

		Ass		
		Current	Capital	Total
District	County	Assets	Assets	Assets
Educational Service Centers				
Educational Service Centers				
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$1,386,235	\$2,567,430	\$3,953,665
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	2,280,645	36,433	2,317,078
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	4,520,022	3,227,261	7,747,283
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	2,432,783	453,330	2,886,113
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	6,968,678	127,431	7,096,109
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	1,849,586	713,932	2,563,518
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	29,623,919	6,093,727	35,717,646
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	2,072,232	1,693,694	3,765,926
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	22,232,826	5,670,286	27,903,112
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	2,261,705	67,612	2,329,317
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	1,362,194	52,586	1,414,780
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	2,165,890	36,923	2,202,813
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	3,993,446	669,943	4,663,389
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	16,168,872	2,596,688	18,765,560
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	1,000,256	42,940	1,043,196
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	1,576,523	21,066	1,597,589
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	4,504,851	309,755	4,814,606
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	214,145	191,669	405,814
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	6,035,539	22,663	6,058,202
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	707,369	12,883	720,252
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	3,331,525	128,592	3,460,117
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	1,075,960	35,086	1,111,046
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	3,490,194	1,098,501	4,588,695
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	6,555,295	3,483,650	10,038,945
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	6,830,795	268,955	7,099,750
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	2,011,790	110,749	2,122,539
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	3,380,737	1,272,026	4,652,763
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	17,806,694	6,152,791	23,959,485
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	4,378,466	157,555	4,536,021
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	3,003,036	4,220,255	7,223,291
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	7,472,931	154,111	7,627,042
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	3,870,184	7,020,001	10,890,185
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	2,290,564	465,385	2,755,949
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	1,553,559	473,597	2,027,156
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	921,949	644,221	1,566,170
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	1,663,082	100,370	1,763,452
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	2,424,606	3,982,419	6,407,025
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	4,689,633	144,517	4,834,150
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	1,421,349	215,197	1,636,546
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	2,043,831	97,948	2,141,779
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	2,909,541	387,452	3,296,993
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	4,266,245	1,396,556	5,662,801
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	9,029,861	1,985,315	11,015,176
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	4,749,863	476,295	5,226,158
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	7,970,856	328,984	8,299,840
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	789,133	185,680	974,813
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	6,891,872	1,924,049	8,815,921
	000	0,071,072	-,>= 1,0 1>	0,010,721

Liabilities			Total				
Current	Long-term	Long-term Liabilities		Invested in		Total	
Liabilities	Within 1 Yr	More Than 1 Yr	Liabilities	Capital Assets	Restricted	Unrestricted	Net Assets
\$776,298	\$19,475	\$123,338	\$919,111	\$2,567,430	\$544,898	(\$77,774)	\$3,034,5
490,313	36,167	171,607	698,087	36,433	8,043	1,574,515	1,618,9
1,098,986	167,696	3,077,835	4,344,517	360,261	2,748,985	293,520	3,402,7
713,128	90,030	254,821	1,057,979	277,555	603,861	946,718	1,828,1
2,381,355	40,080	482,898	2,904,333	127,431	6,407	4,057,938	4,191,7
1,071,332	198,921	872,630	2,142,883	184,213	12,013	224,409	420,
6,687,235	1,767,655	2,064,186	10,519,076	4,357,580	406,540	20,434,450	25,198,5
869,742	148,167	630,771	1,648,680	1,171,402	73,397	872,447	2,117,2
6,278,936	1,043,714	4,043,554	11,366,204	2,683,481	468,159	13,385,268	16,536,9
1,355,885	94,423	290,488	1,740,796	49,728	7,475	531,318	588,
57,503	1,522	61,906	120,931	52,586	244,626	996,637	1,293,
1,081,962	21,532	210,672	1,314,166	36,923	11,607	840,117	888,
1,895,191	151,224	801,925	2,848,340	602,888	325,789	886,372	1,815,0
4,584,279	461,258	6,527,332	11,572,869	415,688	2,196,126	4,580,877	7,192,
643,433	78,578	313,268	1,035,279	42,940	12,863	(47,886)	7,9
505,549	0	27,988	533,537	754	498,527	564,771	1,064,0
689,952	87,720	147,950	925,622	297,920	8,526	3,582,538	3,888,
808,286	19,518	78,065	905,869	191,669	88,491	(780,215)	(500,
4,410,684	74,504	126,399	4,611,587	22,663	583,991	839,961	1,446,
58,906	67,569	52,103	178,578	12,883	42,541	486,250	541,
1,201,589	142,836	261,839	1,606,264	68,611	33,819	1,751,423	1,853,
355,949	35,527	51,437	442,913	35,086	352,348	280,699	668,
937,984	164,116	425,380	1,527,480	1,098,501	64,993	1,897,721	3,061,
1,884,280	506,243	1,236,025	3,626,548	3,475,760	1,406,232	1,530,405	6,412,
2,266,678	250,504	484,230	3,001,412	268,955	2,148,484	1,680,899	4,098,
237,617	69,439	96,730	403,786	110,749	1,089,157	518,847	1,718,
1,548,741	65,779	273,864	1,888,384	1,238,086	1,538	1,524,755	2,764,
4,000,862	394,957	531,744	4,927,563	5,904,028	1,557,990	11,569,904	19,031,
1,480,438	74,617	647,018	2,202,073	157,555	248,457	1,927,936	2,333,
1,921,674	129,572	4,208,495	6,259,741	690,255	79,700	193,595	963,
2,016,762	282,442	1,305,139	3,604,343	154,111	135,280	3,733,308	4,022,
2,493,692	219,843	2,069,835	4,783,370	5,879,939	316,030	(89,154)	6,106,
1,119,093	115,206	315,912	1,550,211	449,329	40,851	715,558	1,205,
1,009,734	30,450	148,313	1,188,497	445,178	121,597	271,884	838,
381,271	1,749	203,159	586,179	644,221	76,395	259,375	979,
968,177	11,043	66,593	1,045,813	100,370	792,714	(175,445)	717,
661,724	162,153	971,481	1,795,358	3,327,871	802,257	481,539	4,611,
1,157,806	60,705	329,038	1,547,549	144,517	165,152	2,976,932	3,286,
631,921	53,055	110,853	795,829	166,904	340,758	333,055	840,
925,302	140,569	227,349	1,293,220	83,608	201,658	563,293	848,
216,457	31,657	256,027	504,141	387,452	261,553	2,143,847	2,792,
		,	,			, ,	
2,603,519	66,076	866,435	3,536,030	1,396,556	383,290	346,925	2,126,
1,895,266	96,877	1,103,072	3,095,215	947,583	377,913	6,594,465	7,919,
1,725,862	261,014	229,629	2,216,505	476,295	23,570	2,509,788	3,009,
2,688,426	104,585	665,775	3,458,786	294,472	4,832	4,541,750	4,841,0
513,875	19,343	162,666	695,884	185,680	3,134	90,115	278,9
1,990,399	100,452	697,294	2,788,145	1,924,049	2,010,958	2,092,769	6,027,

## Revenues from the Statement of Activities - Governmental Activities For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.	Program Rev				
			_		
		Changes for	Grants, Contributions	Comital	Total
District	County	Charges for Services	and Interest	Capital Grants	Program Revenues
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts					
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$1,014,841	\$1,064,137	\$0	\$2,078,978
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	887,097	1,522,455	100,990	2,510,542
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	1,299,936	3,327,031	129,534	4,756,501
Auburn VSD	Lake	1,094,989	1,172,241	0	2,267,230
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	190,321	977,581	0	1,167,902
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	1,760,988	1,773,866	0	3,534,854
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	766,682	1,318,740	0	2,085,422
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	2,218,007	3,109,588	48,115	5,375,710
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	1,180,620	959,293	0	2,139,913
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	66,571	383,865	0	450,436
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	1,768,044	679,842	0	2,447,886
Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	2,363,664	1,520,331	0	3,883,995
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	3,071,326	1,870,404	0	4,941,730
Ehove Career Center	Erie	2,699,643	2,601,634	0	5,301,277
Four County Career Center	Henry	1,401,869	2,970,534	0	4,372,403
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	357,953	4,298,195	33,573	4,689,721
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	4,880,211	4,534,023	0	9,414,234
Greene County VSD	Greene	1,140,640	2,438,433	406,510	3,985,583
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	353,896	645,878	0	999,774
Knox County Career Center	Knox	1,844,761	700,972	0	2,545,733
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	2,478,969	5,271,909	0	7,750,878
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	1,555,204	1,895,981	0	3,451,185
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	1,080,498	818,563	0	1,899,061
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	554,414	745,891	0	1,300,305
Medina County JVSD	Medina	175,916	536,903	0	712,819
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	3,706,250	2,027,014	0	5,733,264
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	3,197,367	3,572,150	474,839	7,244,356
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	1,920,422	1,316,252	0	3,236,674
Penta Career Center	Wood	1,092,361	7,497,937	0	8,590,298
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	2,210,157	3,036,360	0	5,246,517
Pike County JVSD	Pike	877,309	1,084,235	0	1,961,544
Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	956,065	1,945,634	0	2,901,699
Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	150,079	1,064,672	0	1,214,751
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	1,411,826	722,931	0	2,134,757
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	1,779,160	1,477,744	0	3,256,904
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	273,546	1,477,853	0	1,751,399
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	248,056	620,754	0	868,810
Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	394,709	658,877	0	1,053,586
Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	608,626	707,757	0	1,316,383
Tri County Career Center	Athens	41,096	1,015,435	0	1,056,531
Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	24,852	2,844,548	0	2,869,400
Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	620,338	2,245,612	0	2,865,950
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	309,764	296,822	0	606,586
Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	1,795,610	4,653,526	0	6,449,136
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	1,207,109	2,383,250	0	3,590,359
Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	1,762,097	1,183,792	0	2,945,889
Warren County JVSD	Warren	2,934,797	1,349,200	0	4,283,997
Washington County Career Center	Washington	135,545	1,270,591	2,275	1,408,411

	Gen	eral Revenues -	- Governmental A	Activities			Total		Total Program and General
Property Taxes	Unrestricted Grants and Entitlements	Investment Earnings	Payments in Lieu of Taxes	Unrestricted Contributions and Donations	Miscellaneous	Transfers- In / (Out)	General Revenues and Transfers	Extraordinary/ Special Items	Revenues, Transfers, and Extraordinary/ Special Items
\$3,714,608	\$6,318,710	\$76,540	\$0	\$0	\$75,827	\$0	\$10,185,685	\$0	\$12,264,663
3,188,890	2,880,081	32,053	0	0	41,578	0	6,142,602	0	8,653,144
4,259,356	6,559,875	29,085	0	0	74,233	0	10,922,549	0	15,679,050
5,703,612	3,393,886	38,893	0	0	22,138	0	9,158,529	0	11,425,759
1,550,930	4,093,883	6,779	0	0	27,215	0	5,678,807	0	6,846,709
4,676,954	7,226,837	70,285	0	0	10,907	0	11,984,983	0	15,519,837
14,544,100	25,795,528	47,513	0	0	315,371	(175,000)	40,527,512	0	42,612,934
8,293,283	4,269,028	9,377	0	0	80,368	0	12,652,056	0	18,027,766
1,792,841	3,975,169	67,471	0	0	143,846	0	5,979,327	0	8,119,240
1,276,080	2,235,962	3,446	0	0	9,375	0	3,524,863	0	3,975,299
10,974,910	4,264,381	45,867	0	0	298,736	0	15,583,894	0	18,031,780
10,799,033	4,384,297	224,794	8,009	0	40,955	0	15,457,088	779.641	20,120,724
13,514,071	6,666,746	77,277	0	15.073	82,262	0	20,355,429	0	25,297,159
5,792,700	6,462,835	22,175	0	0	151,145	0	12,428,855	0	17,730,132
5,315,790	7,124,893	77,786	0	114,687	9,761	0	12,642,917	0	17,015,320
2,400,782	3,224,988	177,576	0	1,000	17,850	0	5,822,196	9,372	10,521,289
36,640,353	23,090,002	205,459	0	0	723,664	0	60,659,478	0	70,073,712
9,254,915	4,050,129	12,910	0	0	378,997	0	13,696,951	0	17,682,534
1,528,794	2,785,644	25,359	0	3,950	19,960	0	4,363,707	0	5,363,481
3,159,234	6,015,311	120,086	82,907	0	12,395	0	9,389,933	0	11,935,666
1,546,577	17,968,837	277,881	0	0	299.484	0	20,092,779	0	27,843,657
11,783,660	9,497,366	59,428	0	0	665,258	0	22,005,712	0	25,456,897
6,267,310	4,379,296	345,420	0	0	72,507	0	11,064,533	0	12,963,594
5,329,277	6,028,070	262,572	0	0	188,107	0	11,808,026	0	13,108,331
7,218,989	8,504,763	10,542	17,108	0	47,719	0	15,799,121	0	16,511,940
12,815,966	16,756,630	9,657	0	80,943	202,223	0	29,865,419	0	35,598,683
9,960,412	10,730,030	231,262	51,364	95,900	73,129	0	21,114,382	0	28,358,738
			0 0		92,380	0		0	
4,989,123	6,746,018	43,475		152,309		0	12,023,305	0	15,259,979
16,028,976	11,985,200	294,688	251,530 594	0	262,733		28,823,127	0	37,413,425
5,077,375	10,202,651	49,249			105,111	0	15,434,980		20,681,497
1,159,575	4,654,926	11,631	438	4,706	263,435		6,094,711	0	8,056,255
4,027,470	10,583,508	197,505	0	0	135,634	0	14,944,117	0	17,845,816
9,308,401	4,537,376	81,637	0	0	46,294	0	13,973,708	0	15,188,459
2,998,026	2,928,721	33,861	0	0	33,163	0	5,993,771	0	8,128,528
2,372,985	4,503,997	72,635	0	0	116,272	0	7,065,889	0	10,322,793
2,323,764	2,755,127	115,320	0	0	3,766	0	5,197,977	0	6,949,376
4,877,110	6,896,126	21,289	0	0	8,042	0	11,802,567	0	12,671,377
2,526,839	4,699,804	119,925	0	0	23,521	0	7,370,089	0	8,423,675
7,734,066	3,457,303	70,559	0	0	250,580	0	11,512,508	0	12,828,891
3,673,427	4,166,521	89,284	0	0	46,242	(25,000)	7,950,474	0	9,007,005
3,756,255	4,712,211	4,439	9,490	0	131,086	0	8,613,481	0	11,482,881
4,889,868	6,779,252	142,109	0	0	43,439	0	11,854,668	0	14,720,618
3,685,900	3,925,386	226,276	0	0	50,691	0	7,888,253	0	8,494,839
5,919,257	8,719,855	43,471	0	45,904	61,709	0	14,790,196	0	21,239,332
4,274,347	7,926,768	322,051	0	0	142,407	0	12,665,573	0	16,255,932
3,873,059	4,636,324	146,271	0	0	22,122	0	8,677,776	(48,205)	11,575,460
8,237,191	6,393,291	104,588	83,566	0	71,671	0	14,890,307	0	19,174,304
1,804,896	3,656,735	146,634	16,868	0	46,344	0	5,671,477	0	7,079,888
5,550,038	5,118,003	20,365	0	0	2,047	0	10,690,453	0	17,043,893

#### Revenues from the Statement of Activities - Governmental Activities For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.	Program Revenues - Governmental Activities				
			Operating		
			Grants,		Total
		Charges for	Contributions	Capital	Program
District	County	Services	and Interest	Grants	Revenues
Educational Service Centers					
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$4,165,940	\$4,143,138	\$0	\$8,309,078
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	3,587,326	819,710	0	4,407,036
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	4,550,409	6,253,252	0	10,803,661
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	4,109,558	1,109,506	0	5,219,064
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	17,010,964	1,213,855	0	18,224,819
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	8,472,027	1,708,630	0	10,180,657
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	47,631,053	13,491,303	0	61,122,356
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	6,901,524	814,977	0	7,716,501
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	49,034,121	7,310,226	0	56,344,347
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	4,991,726	852,363	0	5,844,089
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	1,699,202	2,300,947	0	4,000,149
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	10,041,200	253,817	0	10,295,017
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	10,894,394	1,542,538	0	12,436,932
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	28,621,189	8,402,038	0	37,023,227
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	4,370,269	596,647	0	4,966,916
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	1,574,926	492,258	0	2,067,184
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	5,748,688	209,875	0	5,958,563
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	4,712,380	1,098,709	0	5,811,089
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	8,731,650	3,216,350	0	11,948,000
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	1,356,809	163,936	0	1,520,745
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	8,738,815	1,671,675	0	10,410,490
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	3,252,512	56,371	0	3,308,883
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	5,966,801	1,933,469	0	7,900,270
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	17,044,697	5,016,644	0	22,061,341
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	15,949,063	5,692,893	0	21,641,956
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	5,193,901	151,293	0	5,345,194
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	10,246,839	885,496	0	11,132,335
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	25,555,448	3,974,134	0	29,529,582
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	7,639,571	2,623,959	0	10,263,530
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	13,564,356	2,131,918	0	15,696,274
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	16,546,970	673,048	0	17,220,018
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	14,298,738	7,277,756	215,200	21,791,694
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	5,948,012	1,895,489	0	7,843,501
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	4,367,026	1,803,058	0	6,170,084
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	3,013,020	757,308	0	3,770,328
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	7,271,674	111,999	0	7,383,673
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	2,232,922	3,774,082	0	6,007,004
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	7,075,448	2,997,487	0	10,072,935
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	3,280,435	1,709,866	0	4,990,301
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	6,775,369	1,080,079	0	7,855,448
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	2,330,074	483,508	0	2,813,582
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	13,006,647	3,341,374	0	16,348,021
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	9,388,424	2,342,371	0	11,730,795
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	9,708,927	3,620,777	0	13,329,704
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	13,417,287	1,515,819	0	14,933,106
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	3,145,138	1,821,271	0	4,966,409
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	11,199,487	4,229,942	0	15,429,429

	Gen	neral Revenues -	- Governmental A				Total		Total Program and General
	I I		D	Unrestricted			General	E/	Revenues,
Property Taxes	Unrestricted Grants and Entitlements	Investment Earnings	Payments in Lieu of Taxes	Contributions and Donations	Miscellaneous	Transfers- In / (Out)	Revenues and Transfers	Extraordinary/ Special Items	Transfers, and Extraordinary/ Special Items
Taxes	Entitiements	Earnings	Taxes	Donations	Miscellaneous	III / (Out)	Transfers	Hems	Special Items
\$0	\$373,617	\$11,279	\$0	\$10	\$32,423	\$0	\$417,329	\$0	\$8,726,407
0	224,226	24,832	0	245	0	0	249,303	0	4,656,339
0	1,987,096	16,230	0	0	840,323	0	2,843,649	0	13,647,310
0	1,077,398	2,480	0	0	102,821	0	1,182,699	0	6,401,763
0	1,020,840	11,348	0	17,278	25,070	0	1,074,536	0	19,299,355
0	459,302	620	0	0	22,976	0	482,898	0	10,663,555
0	5,737,453	69,468	0	32,794	663,808	0	6,503,523	0	67,625,879
0	1,756,698	3,385	0	0	0	0	1,760,083	0	9,476,584
0	5,673,639	54,051	0	0	391,996	0	6,119,686	0	62,464,033
0	583,837	2,748	0	0	1,886,786	0	2,473,371	0	8,317,460
0	178,575	40,517	0	0	9,432	0	228,524	0	4,228,673
0	895,307	3,555	0	36,792	0	0	935,654	0	11,230,671
0	1,428,781	190	0	0	179,579	0	1,608,550	0	14,045,482
0	3,826,074	76,640	0	2,500	97,677	0	4,002,891	0	41,026,118
0	356,936	5,130	0	0	35,614	0	397,680	0	5,364,596
0	507,598	979	0	0	126,722	0	635,299	0	2,702,483
0	773,204	18,963	0	0	0	0	792,167	0	6,750,730
0	278,015	4,698	0	0	337	0	283,050	0	6,094,139
5,155,650	2,130,442	72	0	1,537	163,468	0	7,451,169	0	19,399,169
0	310,765	0	0	0	45,289	0	356,054	0	1,876,799
0	539,857	2,009	0	0	1,741	0	543,607	0	10,954,097
0	240,137	397	0	20,290	68,534	0	329,358	0	3,638,241
0	2,513,079	61,484	0	0	30,759	0	2,605,322	0	10,505,592
0	2,791,559	31,356	0	0	138,668	0	2,961,583	0	25,022,924
0	2,027,194	24,880	0	0	47,701	0	2,099,775	0	23,741,731
0	1,582,792	21,803	0	0	5,375	0	1,609,970	0	6,955,164
0	548,733	6,291	0	800	69,619	0	625,443	0	11,757,778
0	1,705,219	26,652	0	15,715	66,775	0	1,814,361	0	31,343,943
0	908,374	32,328	0	0	7,249	0	947,951	0	11,211,481
0	3,205,411	4,970	0	0	222,576	0	3,432,957	0	19,129,231
0	2,666,485	13,335	0	0	76,533	0	2,756,353	0	19,976,371
0	782,864	9,034	0	384	231,759	0	1,024,041	0	22,815,735
0	852,325	9,901	0	0	20,840	0	883,066	0	8,726,567
0	306,350	1,348	0	0	38,087	0	345,785	0	6,515,869
0	317,695	0	0	0	51,965	0	369,660	0	4,139,988
0	1,310,469	757	0	0	0	0	1,311,226	0	8,694,899
0	794,632	5,839	0	0	57,772	0	858,243	0	6,865,247
0	503,055	19,319	0	0	176,509	0	698,883	0	10,771,818
0	297,961	1,927	0	0	70,998	0	370,886	0	5,361,187
0	1,284,595	6,675	0	0	1,957	0	1,293,227	0	9,148,675
0	731,021	72,006	0	0	32,332	0	835,359	0	3,648,941
0	3,305,200	19,104	0	0	61,203	0	3,385,507	0	19,733,528
0	2,351,492	9,617	0	0	314	0	2,361,423	0	14,092,218
0	827,807	36,249	0	0	44,936	0	908,992	0	14,238,696
0	1,042,945	64,120	0	0	20,054	0	1,127,119	0	16,060,225
0	108,257	3,433	0	0	18,507	0	130,197	0	5,096,606
0	478,471	55,284	0	4,050	174,890	0	712,695	0	16,142,124

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.

District County Regular Special  Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts	Vocational \$6,266,443	Adult/Continuing
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts		
Apollo Career Center Allen \$381,937 \$165,559		\$128,270
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD Ashland 627,718 308,152	2,684,978	1,263,550
Ashtabula County JVSD Ashtabula 898,115 401,249	8,409,628	324,140
Auburn VSD Lake 0 696,458	4,336,077	1,101,619
Belmont-Harrison VSD Belmont 225,116 0	3,589,302	112
Buckeye JVSD Tuscarawas 1,225,142 599,085	6,069,915	1,595,664
Butler Technology and Career Development Butler 472,594 12,661	23,288,842	0
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County Licking 334,965 528,186	5,039,087	2,179,701
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center Columbiana 537,679 182,000	2,655,601	0
Coshocton County Career Center Coshocton 576,003 90,051	1,530,257	0
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center Cuyahoga 750,974 0	5,745,160	1,651,134
Delaware Area Career Center Delaware 1,135,407 178,439	6,312,644	907,618
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center Franklin 3,775,506 1,399,506	7,525,959	2,316,280
Ehove Career Center Erie 926,010 414,597	5,548,837	3,866,216
Four County Career Center Henry 55,326 520	9,303,752	1,240,968
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD Gallia 34,829 884,349	4,832,249	767,852
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development Hamilton 7,965,922 0	26,008,642	7,457,117
Greene County VSD Greene 851,730 0	7,931,898	0
Jefferson County JVSD Jefferson 339,682 226,727	2,820,005	3,845
Knox County Career Center Knox 171,536 0	5,509,517	1,451,104
Lawrence County JVSD Lawrence 190,003 0	6,196,004	2,351,808
Lorain County JVSD Lorain 2,218,781 2,554	9,780,102	1,918,609
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center Mahoning 1,347,883 0	4,346,553	575,908
Maplewood Career Center Portage 1,049,142 0	4,331,117	175,333
Medina County JVSD Medina 2,797,522 499,214	4,948,955	81,798
Miami Valley Career Tech Center Montgomery 63,230 422,730	18,409,376	4,432,986
	6,788,358	2,873,304
· · ·		
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD Logan 1,384,552 574,899	4,530,376	1,919,478
Penta Career Center Wood 0 951,406	16,715,584	1,024,596
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center Ross 1,170,078 0	13,243,679	430
Pike County JVSD Pike 0 152,056	4,705,143	597,407
Pioneer Career & Tech Center Richland 922,295 552,380	9,819,849	388,076
Polaris Career Center Cuyahoga 0 0	7,527,237	230,138
Portage Lakes Career Center Summit 408,246 309,871	3,747,557	1,194,058
Scioto County JVSD Scioto 0 240,729	6,048,121	0
Southern Hills JVSD Brown 57,291 6,026	3,996,183	131,893
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center Clark 0 604,362	5,785,066	22
Stark County Area JVSD Stark 861,410 195,308	3,853,097	0
Tolles Career and Technical Center Madison 1,756,509 1,110,422	4,213,160	368,995
Tri County Career Center Athens 386,417 122	3,594,759	292,242
Tri-Rivers JVSD Marion 295,077 0	5,804,959	65,339
Trumbull Career & Tech Center Trumbull 1,929,172 594,231	5,462,423	369,347
U S Grant JVSD Clermont 240,658 136,761	3,656,239	278,395
Upper Valley JVSD Miami 2,118,890 1,068,513	9,185,045	1,657,376
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center Sandusky 148,967 114,889	8,901,482	617,358
Vantage Career Center Van Wert 0 0	5,072,456	856,524
Warren County JVSD Warren 2,164 158,692	8,925,797	0
Washington County Career Center Washington 843,943 0	2,108,927	160,813
Wayne County JVSD Wayne 1,845,031 1,376	6,891,093	99,540

Instruction

Instruction
(continued)

(continued)				Support Services			
Other	Pupils	Instructional Staff	Board of Education	Administration	Fiscal	Business	Operation and Maintenance of Plant
\$0	\$686,613	\$657,459	\$47,876	\$846,576	\$470,528	\$0	\$1,168,805
1,845	150,445	184,671	48,304	698,009	393,174	3,706	710,157
306,899	573,225	1,584,836	40,396	1,016,080	412,672	65,833	1,134,774
0	963,709	204,229	258,842	1,433,843	543,128	1,920	1,384,450
66,492	773,280	68,053	37,138	548,253	268,115	0	588,813
0	887,772	658,315	150,068	697,785	404,622	0	1,560,370
0	1,679,598	3,148,038	114,950	2,983,144	1,275,736	65,665	4,541,283
0	669,727	1,006,906	24,294	1,037,507	405,296	458,794	1,346,211
134,360	289,533	417,915	26,672	1,020,341	342,440	0	776,019
0	176,243	182,256	52,052	233,136	194,624	55,501	775,230
0	979,139	1,554,548	54,461	2,193,375	920,441	745,236	1,431,684
102,890	753,117	1,102,448	100,687	1,407,352	722,901	0	1,526,350
697,664	907,165	537,271	33,789	2,910,290	833,343	4,992	2,442,174
0	1,049,925	353,547	63,495	2,118,097	425,956	279,460	2,953,725
0	1,564,077	605,410	49,905	1,357,398	499,916	63,623	1,578,487
0	433,857	426,773	72,687	555,389	381,184	56,129	1,673,092
0	3,481,175	2,838,111	465,900	4,220,937	2,258,619	1,182,177	8,688,624
0	1,025,380	1,917,090	164,700	812,764	536,194	0	1,461,149
14,246	194,725	306,895	35,910	229,823	234,801	0	777,654
0	594,222	784,426	17,293	1,083,029	435,402	48,933	1,327,573
0	431,589	107,503	63,191	1,024,201	438,126	0	820,071
0	1,774,361	1,923,996	56,008	1,955,480	782,068	172,640	3,903,044
0	1,131,827	1,731,106	59,251	913,058	416,625	1,886	1,178,352
0	879,003	485,331	58,948	731,811	441,118	215,486	999,323
0	1,727,959	659,667	36,021	1,795,602	528,833	215,532	1,567,212
0	1,550,945	2,112,054	55,241	2,122,629	827,421	435,584	3,459,398
	985,215	729,073	82,570	1,431,754	724,611	188,603	1,348,024
9,786	804,214	364,037	55,120	853,383	283,038	1,088,132	1,687,081
530,276 0	2,805,480	2,523,136	58,377 52,430	1,187,557	659,570	0 7,361	3,012,353
0	1,452,550	1,248,713		390,463	579,747	7,361	1,230,602
0	417,099 1,216,093	381,077 1,286,788	107,428 94,719	607,940 1,216,463	393,109 488,379	189,630	774,317 1,194,671
0	2,182,424	1,641,319	126,622	946,810	745,425	78,597	1,663,313
2,508	235,830	80,267	22,709	727,227	416,329	0	410,155
2,508	393,769	469,517	13,770	1,325,009	359,895	0	1,076,809
0	479,865	137,404	43,055	641,907	378,024	5,259	366,483
0	1,084,663	485,173	76,071	805,109	555,688	134,672	1,499,046
780	974,534	492,665	12,856	298,276	263,939	32,037	796,135
166,082	840,235	1,123,998	85,529	900,375	402,909	0	1,463,515
0	443,544	112,257	176,083	1,006,458	491,386	86,320	995,680
0	709,526	483,318	91,285	836,512	380,820	217,298	920,233
0	1,397,464	432,058	70,927	1,883,263	532,785	40,901	1,104,255
0	543,308	169,532	61,258	411,519	462,986	2,546	677,131
32,988	896,915	348,862	60,261	2,594,466	537,593	181,189	1,421,553
0	585,731	802,857	96,259	794,859	512,235	0	1,357,723
0	544,603	279,919	148,010	455,891	405,268	17,935	586,657
329,824	1,111,129	597,775	17,732	1,430,059	501,827	94,963	2,256,351
0	331,032	350,199	34,594	494,025	326,171	51,948	706,377
0	672,883	1,923,772	55,289	804,905	464,830	0	1,205,890

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educantional Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.		Support Service	s (continued)	Non-Instructional Services		
		Pupil		Food		
District	County	Transportation	Central	Service	Other	
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts						
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$31,025	\$586,128	\$0	\$331,345	
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	6,584	231,991	127,016	163,086	
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	17,407	33,706	278,972	9,259	
Auburn VSD	Lake	17,622	567,953	0	216,839	
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	0	175,565	178,391	0	
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	11,242	173,513	436,539	2,114	
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	56,932	2,864,006	0	101,984	
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	15,739	1,038,809	255,247	453	
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	0	13,250	213,178	0	
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	3,112	18,701	112,179	0	
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	22,018	298,581	210,326	4,735	
Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	28,999	1,062,571	195,363	14,263	
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	73,799	536,624	0	408,197	
Ehove Career Center	Erie	26,482	514,531	363,718	243,643	
Four County Career Center	Henry	28,158	481,357	0	527,346	
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	14,358	323,143	193,773	0	
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	397,964	6,368,679	0	1,284,375	
Greene County VSD	Greene	0	236,616	0	281,322	
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	0	20,218	184,953	0	
Knox County Career Center	Knox	0	124,589	0	220,303	
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	0	294,788	271,955	1,575,058	
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	78,915	1,032,024	0	504,768	
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	41,111	135,736	307,013	12,369	
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	18,996	291,754	257,545	56,048	
Medina County JVSD	Medina	38,185	202,421	0	75,931	
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	102,415	2,573,910	0	0	
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	75,085	508,826	444,627	297	
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	70,358	864,963	0	281,547	
Penta Career Center	Wood	0	302,449	772,686	202,530	
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	16,529	73,058	0	293,008	
Pike County JVSD	Pike	24,820	230,249	0	363,771	
Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	1,974	96,891	431,717	131	
Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	18,520	1,511,024	0	0	
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	42,646	98,513	0	0	
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	22,566	165,591	0	280,906	
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	30,566	62,842	257,863	0	
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	61,701	74,497	258,314		
Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	17.000	112,116	274,319	365 351.484	
Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	17,080	27,245	0 199,803	331,484	
Tri County Career Center	Athens	1,433	158,855	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Tri-Rivers JVSD Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Marion	15,319	680,927 135,573	0 403,702	766 8 748	
	Trumbull	119,046	135,573	<i>'</i>	8,748	
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	64.324	104,008	0	187,156	
Upper Valley JVSD Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Miami	64,324	952,167	177 203	1,150,626	
2	Sandusky Van Wart	73,109	728 272	177,293	236 15.007	
Vantage Career Center Werren County IVSD	Van Wert	17,934	738,373	257,264	15,097	
Warren County JVSD Washington County Corpor Contar	Warren	133,439	2,022,800	348,660	20,332	
Washington County Career Center	Washington	11,715	344,850	152,118	789,757	
Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	51,658	118,225	238,544	586,541	

Extracurricular		Transfers	All Other	Total	Change in	Net Assets Beginning	Net Assets End of
Activities	Interest	Out	Expenses	Expenses	Net Assets	of Year	Year
\$30,581	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$11,799,145	\$465,518	\$9,086,547	\$9,552,065
25,931	42,454	0	394	7,672,165	980,979	9,653,948	10,634,927
24,532	0	0	0	15,531,723	147,327	15,619,863	15,767,190
847	0	0	0	11,727,536	(301,777)	19,037,682	18,735,905
28,756	0	0	0	6,547,386	299,323	800,359	1,099,682
13,171	13,888	0	0	14,499,205	1,020,632	22,113,253	23,133,885
332,399	80,300	0	0	41,018,132	1,594,802	53,992,823	55,587,625
62,738	1,031,401	0	0	15,435,061	2,592,705	12,837,186	15,429,891
26,988	0	0	0	6,635,976	1,483,264	12,948,027	14,431,291
17,857	9,746	0	0	4,026,948	(51,649)	1,456,380	1,404,731
59,861	4,553	0	2,348,962	18,975,188	(943,408)	31,533,198	30,589,790
15,984	0	0	0	15,567,033	4,553,691	32,983,071	37,536,762
65,055	13,884	0	0	24,481,498	815,661	44,025,514	44,841,175
0	160,148	0	0	19,308,387	(1,578,255)	5,166,071	3,587,816
74,191	0	0	492,734	17,923,168	(907,848)	19,009,880	18,102,032
11,971	60,113	0	0	10,721,748	(200,459)	24,077,437	23,876,978
0	576,693	0	0	73,194,935	(3,121,223)	135,393,981	132,272,758
15,052	0	0	0	15,233,895	2,448,639	17,196,815	19,645,454
0	25,314	0	0	5,414,798	(51,317)	2,750,435	2,699,118
46,806	216,887	0	0	12,031,620	(95,954)	30,877,436	30,781,482
41,836	486,814	0	0	14,292,947	13,550,710	8,586,246	22,136,956
343,543	0	0	0	26,446,893	(989,996)	18,437,247	17,447,251
70,043	720,034	0	0	12,988,755	(25,161)	33,881,733	33,856,572
25,770	0	0	0	10,016,725	3,091,606	28,228,129	31,319,735
24,061	0	10,000	0	15,208,913	1,303,027	13,843,958	15,146,985
124,268	326,724	0	0	37,018,911	(1,420,228)	17,523,262	16,103,034
101,652	668,942	0	0	18,817,165	9,541,573	44,966,411	54,507,984
0	47,360	0	0	14,818,324	441,655	13,428,461	13,870,116
221,372	2,650,324	0	0	33,617,696	3,795,729	50,562,609	54,358,338
18,156	0	0	0	19,776,804	904,693	26,343,281	27,247,974
2,631	175,588	0	0	8,932,635	(876,380)	19,973,259	19,096,879
86,356	591,910	0	0	18,578,322	(732,506)	41,492,429	40,759,923
48,084	0	21,054	0	16,740,567	(1,552,108)	14,824,871	13,272,763
13,533	0	0	0	7,709,449	419,079	15,103,766	15,522,845
35,991	0	0	0	10,432,673	(109,880)	25,107,351	24,997,471
9,560	25,995	0	0	6,630,216	319,160	17,813,897	18,133,057
29,301	171,756	0	0	11,625,441	1,045,936	8,785,614	9,831,550
61,718	0	0	0	8,229,555	194,120	14,850,021	15,044,141
37,246	206,019	0	0	13,070,803	(241,912)	19,923,003	19,681,091
3,435	0	0	0	7,949,182	1,057,823	3,658,643	4,716,466
26,007	3,710	156,182	0	10,687,278	795,603	9,145,008	9,940,611
107,725	269,106	0	0	14,860,726	(140,108)	13,234,125	13,094,017
42,697	0	0	0	6,974,194	1,520,645	10,394,678	11,915,323
42,858	173,515	0	0	22,487,141	(1,247,809)	36,750,957	35,503,148
8,736	115,676	0	66,423	14,373,833	1,882,099	44,622,200	46,504,299
44,879	813,070	0	0	10,253,880	1,321,580	27,206,870	28,528,450
88,482	276,208	0	0	18,316,234	858,070	17,399,376	18,257,446
4,873	63,527	0	0	6,774,869	305,019	7,581,023	7,886,042
0	336,674	0	0	15,296,251	1,747,642	32,341,176	34,088,818

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.

District	County	Regular	Special	Vocational	Adult/Continuing
Educational Service Centers					
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$1,348,026	\$2,309,067	\$28,832	\$0
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	565,469	1,765,701	0	10,370
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	469,629	1,970,585	0	0
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	1,345	1,441,635	55,766	0
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	255,767	6,945,572	0	66,911
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	962,033	1,904,000	0	0
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	645,023	28,136,720	461,081	0
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	716,577	1,360,275	8,347	0
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	836,954	9,878,948	0	0
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	295,405	1,254,834	0	0
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	972,453	135	0	0
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	158,644	3,170,085	262,354	3,450
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	761,679	3,409,241	0	0
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	19,187	7,990,320	65,373	0
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	111,298	1,284,276	0	0
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	103,273	642,471	0	0
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	1,338,857	444,053	0	0
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	132,426	3,587,908	0	0
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	423,998	2,741,968	452,430	0
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	155,934	20,000	0	0
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	1,000	2,718,365	0	0
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	2,251,636	0	0
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	1,198,012	1,317,639	0	0
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	33,972	5,803,292	116,156	54,555
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	1,964,251	6,312,793	63,547	792
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	1,488,379	371,416	1,596	187,558
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	105,593	4,403,886	0	0
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	0	6,601,633	0	0
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	91,803	3,604,884	0	0
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	952,623	6,026,786	0	0
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	385,511	5,675,739	0	0
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	1,443,086	3,573,110	0	0
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	227,053	2,470,035	0	47.226
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	700,550	819,380	0	26,197
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	90,151	304,947	0	63,262
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	81,011	3,136,419	0	0
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	889,054	959,903	0	28,978
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	45,539	4,307,070	0	0
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	575,363	1,199,348	0	0
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	529,732	3,802,510	0	214,947
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	445,440	565,670	0	0
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	87,778	4,876,351	0	0
Summit County Educ Siv Ctr	Summit	923,978	4,327,833	88,980	0
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	469,183	2,844,413	08,380	74,957
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	626,908	6,089,880	0	74,937
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	442,860	1,315,071	0	0
•		<i>'</i>		0	
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	1,561,668	4,920,929	0	14,187

Instruction

Instruction
(continued)

(continued)				Support Services			
Other	Pupils	Instructional Staff	Board of Education	Administration	Fiscal	Business	Operation and Maintenance of Plant
\$89,476	\$1,081,778	\$1,449,538	\$88,220	\$606,073	\$554,723	\$118	\$183,747
0	1,003,844	578,787	44,369	270,067	208,059	0	76,944
0	4,430,476	1,817,359	12,826	1,487,220	371,901	0	1,733,482
65,151	1,770,975	1,961,653	21,206	591,309	211,763	11,832	86,595
0	4,649,183	6,121,648	234,226	480,016	278,085	0	0
0	2,405,314	3,077,853	32,545	624,700	171,737	0	150,601
0	6,850,972	13,050,974	68,537	11,837,554	1,208,020	15,784	1,003,308
335,052	2,236,458	2,836,505	17,676	375,348	249,412	118,956	201,753
54,732	8,467,081	12,171,012	68,595	10,729,482	3,024,254	595,048	1,150,542
70,843	2,147,253	2,767,370	34,759	1,526,801	225,482	0	51,985
0	286,273	1,058,566	28,906	883,185	115,701	0	26,015
0	3,540,186	2,111,878	26,420	1,309,390	251,457	24,283	90,257
0	6,326,836	2,220,793	25,634	285,618	267,643	47,161	201,274
11,982	7,657,391	7,737,814	79,348	4,377,049	927,801	414,670	497,431
0	1,149,777	1,702,017	42,012	647,951	242,768	0	50,983
0	1,058,298	125,341	14,548	222,829	167,713	0	12,513
6,400	1,128,333	1,969,656	16,270	1,141,671	255,717	0	21,070
0	582,429	987,214	25,859	760,001	104,865	0	81,396
120,270	3,116,886	2,320,723	7,284,553	1,819,455	279,136	0	118,060
0	420,051	304,640	53,845	209,504	152,592	0	23,556
0	1,715,948	4,648,118	11,603	874,040	274,154	8,181	86,037
0	500,570	306,250	12,045	151,749	276,621	0	9,088
0	1,677,700	5,072,629	33,280	731,097	324,920	500,829	345,908
160,536	5,866,468	5,113,990	27,876	2,748,700	1,201,593	67,730	1,245,433
0	5,498,646	6,523,782	100,470	860,472	714,024	313,728	411,507
863	1,164,120	2,764,727	43,865	312,978	227,689	349,882	0
0	2,742,432	2,674,569	18,382	1,141,283	204,274	0	103,932
0	8,528,556	9,516,257	93,435	2,173,457	660,424	58,371	1,765,549
13,000	2,012,822	3,886,601	38,121	709,817	299,651	0	56,694
16,759	4,452,754	3,641,747	66,677	1,623,405	618,157	171,030	540,805
0	5,318,562	7,242,021	101,311	407,466	388,172	161,919	505,410
0	4,941,084	7,544,199	97,554	750,830	435,257	65,775	540,403
149,700	1,762,585	2,617,678	46,039	812,878	241,854	0	102,386
202,880	1,591,396	1,629,443	30,955	483,726	241,295	0	163,192
49,898	1,972,632	695,216	44,334	250,963	154,403	21,128	141,384
0	1,708,708	2,447,425	120,644	652,114	267,683	95,245	59,567
80	1,005,773	1,616,630	28,369	273,107	285,499	13,793	98,584
12,531	2,001,832	2,977,738	55,967	435,954	330,910	0	110,317
0	1,459,252	991,802	31,836	531,591	174,518	10,290	14,624
0	2,039,674	1,080,730	31,443	697,267	235,368	0	121,318
0	359,729	1,201,353	30,089	518,421	233,406	0	63,518
0	3,372,218	6,476,549	6,452	3,567,349	466,695	649,352	570,406
0	3,136,536	4,238,057	59,229	706,592	317,541	47,809	316,129
0	4,152,765	2,045,499	43,489	1,219,567	364,774	163,493	280,599
0	4,158,676	2,160,139	90,563	2,586,739	292,751	46,808	199,593
0	1,154,500	1,198,226	51,413	483,968	102,636	40,808	28,601
0	3,031,526	3,270,524	30,196	1,865,261	740,970	0	117,272
U	2,031,320	3,410,344	30,170	1,003,201	1+0,770	U	117,272

#### Expenses from the Statement of Activities - Governmental Activities For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educantional Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.		Support Service	s (continued)	Non-Instructional Services		
		Pupil		Food		
District	County	Transportation	Central	Service	Other	
Educational Service Centers						
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$589,356	\$45,175	\$0	\$205,174	
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	9,691	165,067	0	0	
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	155,899	1,773,892	0	0	
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	0	55,031	0	0	
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	0	40,897	0	74,808	
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	537,459	348,484	0	55,121	
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	4,531	161,821	0	6,210,536	
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	12,416	348,763	0	0	
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	197,237	14,950,223	0	66,912	
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	0	77,745	0	0	
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	356,527	51,295	0	28,140	
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	3,912	198,611	0	0	
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	0	13,445	0	4,155	
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	0	700,574	0	11,493,275	
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	93,373	14,509	0	4,650	
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	1.098	109,435	0	0	
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	0	97,606	0	0	
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	0	2,115	0	0	
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	188,135	781,710	0	36,234	
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	0	159,399	0	0	
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	0	443,344	0	0	
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	28,968	0	38.963	
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	0	0	0	68,161	
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	2,450	271,751	27,411	3,115,541	
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	14,825	654,773	0	161,154	
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	13,681	425,684	0	12,177	
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	8,277	192,704	0	0	
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	1,130,084	961,406	0	255,747	
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	14,938	459,601	0	63,444	
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	148,316	754,436	47.661	128,959	
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	0	64,683	0	97,529	
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	262,960	207,092	0	50,564	
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	14,650	31,398	0	2,862	
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	28,783	129,952	0	58,055	
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	162,976	157,753	0	7,700	
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	9,382	328	114,602	0	
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	97,058	24,091	0	24,008	
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	0	61,348	0	26,050	
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	412	160,549	0	0	
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	12,976	167,700	0	0	
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	12,970	239,019	0	0	
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	68.680	120,604	32,556	0	
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	08,080	200,088	32,330	0	
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	203,451	1,982,380	0	692,780	
	•	203,431		0	092,780	
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	,	3,000		445	
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	77 119	41,470	0		
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	77,118	370,579	0	20,080	

Extracurricular Activities	Interest	Transfers Out	All Other Expenses	Total Expenses	Change in Net Assets	Net Assets Beginning of Year	Net Assets End of Year
\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$8,579,303	\$147,104	\$2,887,450	\$3,034,554
0	0	0	46,825	4,745,193	(88,854)	1,707,845	1,618,99
0	160,634	0	0	14,383,903	(736,593)	4,139,359	3,402,766
0	5	0	0	6,274,266	127,497	1,700,637	1,828,134
0	0	0	0	19,147,113	152,242	4,039,534	4,191,776
24,561	0	0	0	10,294,408	369,147	51,488	420,635
61,450	82,625	0	0	69,798,936	(2,173,057)	27,371,627	25,198,570
0	28,186	0	0	8,845,724	630,860	1,486,386	2,117,246
92,553	138,586	0	0	62,422,159	41,874	16,495,034	16,536,908
0	2,064	0	0	8,454,541	(137,081)	725,602	588,521
0	0	0	0	3,807,196	421,477	872,372	1,293,849
0	0	0	0	11,150,927	79,744	808,903	888,647
0	4,985	0	226,876	13,795,340	250,142	1,564,907	1,815,049
0	105,798	0	0	42,078,013	(1,051,895)	8,244,586	7,192,691
1,125	0	0	0	5,344,739	19,857	(11,940)	7,917
1,595	0	0	578,279	3,037,393	(334,910)	1,398,962	1,064,052
0	858	0	0	6,420,491	330,239	3,558,745	3,888,984
9,824	0	0	0	6,274,037	(179,898)	(320,157)	(500,055
0	0	0	0	19,683,558	(284,389)	1,731,004	1,446,615
0	0	0	0	1,499,521	377,278	164,396	541,674
0	6,769	0	132,477	10,920,036	34,061	1,819,792	1,853,853
125	0	0	0	3,576,015	62,226	605,907	668,133
12,125	0	0	0	11,282,300	(776,708)	3,837,923	3,061,215
700	546	0	0	25,858,700	(835,776)	7,248,173	6,412,397
0	0	0	0	23,594,764	146,967	3,951,371	4,098,338
20,682	0	0	0	7,385,297	(430,133)	2,148,886	1,718,753
7,706	6,156	0	0	11,609,194	148,584	2,615,795	2,764,379
0	12,911	0	0	31,757,830	(413,887)	19,445,809	19,031,922
19,561	0	0	0	11,270,937	(59,456)	2,393,404	2,333,948
1,410	8,304	0	0	19,199,829	(70,598)	1,034,148	963,550
23,055	0	0	0	20,371,378	(395,007)	4,417,706	4,022,699
0	34,488	0	3,690,108	23,636,510	(820,775)	6,927,590	6,106,815
49,821	14,374	0	0	8,590,539	136,028	1,069,710	1,205,738
3,875	2,852	0	0	6,112,531	403,338	435,321	838,659
0	0	0	0	4,116,747	23,241	956,750	979,99
10,072	279	0	0	8,703,479	(8,580)	726,219	717,639
0	29,945	0	1,111,311	6,486,183	379,064	4,232,603	4,611,66
0	0	0	0	10,365,256	406,562	2,880,039	3,286,60
3,268	4,320	0	0	5,157,173	204,014	636,703	840,71
0	2,635	0	0	8,936,300	212,375	636,184	848,559
0	2,033	0	0	3,656,645	(7,704)	2,800,556	2,792,852
0	0	0	0	20,294,990	(561,462)	2,688,233	2,126,77
56,002	43,172	0	0	14,461,946	(369,728)	8,289,689	7,919,96
0	43,172	0	0	14,537,350	(298,654)	3,308,307	3,009,65
0	1,971	0	0	16,281,150	(220,925)	5,061,979	4,841,054
0	1,9/1	0	413,405	5,232,595	(135,989)	414,918	278,929
0	0	0	413,403 149,410				
U	U	U	149,410	16,169,720	(27,596)	6,055,372	6,027,776

## Summary Data from the General Fund Balance Sheet As of June 30,2011

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

District				Assets			
Aphlo Career Center Ashland County-West Holmes IVSD Author West Holmes IVSD Belmont 913.553 33.317 1,762.482 2,709.852 Butler Technology and Career Development Butler 13.419.670 407.953 15.467.633 29.355.213 Butler Technology Education Centers of Licking County Licking 3,23.1168 0 7,759.1081 4,642.854 17,647.633 29.355.213 Columbiana County Career & Technical Center Columbiana County Career Cent	District	County					
Ashland County-West Holmes IVSD         Ashland         4,145,482         0         2,677,412         6,822,894           Ashbandus County IVSD         Ashabandus County IVSD         Ashabandus County IVSD         (1,685,365)         6,966,634         0         7,591,081         1,455,715           Buchayer IVSD         Belmont I Farinson IVSD         Belmont I Farinson IVSD         41,084         4,642,854         1,783,348           Buckey IVSD         Tuscarwas         13,149,507         467,953         41,676,653         29,355,213           Burler Technology and Carser Development         Butler Technology and Carser Center         Columbiana         3,988,619         0         2,095,228         5,694,147           Cosboction County Carree & Technical Center         Columbiana         3,988,619         0         2,095,228         5,694,147           Cosboction County Carreer Center         Columbiana         3,988,619         0         2,095,228         5,694,147           Cosboction County Carreer Center         Columbiana         1,393,535         0         11,546,770         2,253,437           Chaylange and Carreer Center         Chelaware Area Carreer Center         Enalware Area Carreer Center         2,000,200         2,223,437         1,449,465         3,195,4887           Fobor Carreer Center         Ena	Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts						
Ashtabula County/NDD         Ashtabula         5,811,504         5,908         4,383,763         10,485,365           Auburn VSD         Lake         6,966,634         0         7,391,081         14,587,715           Belmont-Harrison VSD         Belmont         913,553         33,817         1,762,482         2,790,822           Buckey NSD         Tuscarawas         13,149,507         46,953         15,467,653         20,355,213           Butter Technology Education Centers of Licking County         Licking         3,231,108         0         7,520,431         10,751,599           Columbiana County Career Center         Coulous         3,292,00         0         1,237,131         2,235,233           Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         926,290         0         1,247,131         2,253,433           Cyahoga Valley Career Center         Coshocton         18,094,405         0         9,749,776         27,844,181           Estafand-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Finic         5,11,817         0         7,418,103         12,534,200           Four County Career Center         Heny         7,535,742         725,000         32,757         3,798,989         3,056,225           Gallia Ackson-Vinton IVSD         Gallia         1,993,606	Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$4,648,846	\$0	\$3,262,938	\$7,911,784	
Auburn VSD	Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	4,145,482	0	2,677,412	6,822,894	
Belmont Harrison VSD         Belmont Harrison VSD         15.553         33.817         1.762.482         2.709.852           Butker PCKND         Tuscarwas         13.149.500         41.094         4.642.884         17.833.485           Butler Technology and Career Development         Butler         13.419.607         467.953         15.467.633         29.355.213           Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County         Licking         3.221.168         0         7.200.431         10.791.997           Columbiana County Career Center         Columbiana         3.398.619         0         2.905.528         5.694.147           Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         926.200         0         1.327.143         2.253.433           Cayahoga Valley Career Center         Coshocton         18.094.405         0         9.749.776         27.844.81           Elica Career Center         Finklin         17.435.866         27.73         2.900.03         11.934.418         11.934.90         9.749.776         27.844.81         11.841.03         12.534.20         12.744.18         12.749.756         0         27.737         27.90.00         3.095.835         13.954.887         12.00         17.418.103         12.534.20         12.00         17.418.103         12.534.20	Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	5,841,504	5,098	4,638,763	10,485,365	
Buckey NSD   Buckey NSD   Butler Technology and Career Development   Butler   Butl	Auburn VSD	Lake	6,966,634	0	7,591,081	14,557,715	
Butler Technology and Career Development         Butler         13.419.607         467,953         15,467,653         29.355,213           Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County         Licking         3.231,168         0         7,520,431         10,751,599           Columbiana County Career Enter         Columbiana         3.598,619         0         2,955,228         5,694,147           Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         926,290         0         1,327,143         2,233,433           Chyahoga Valley Career Center         Delaware         18,094,405         0         9,749,776         25,940,303           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         11,6187         0         7,418,103         22,784,4181           Estadan-Pairfield Career and Tech Center         Ennklin         17,433,686         27,45         1,493,456         31,954,866         31,954,866         31,954,866         31,954,866         31,954,866         31,954,866         31,954,866         31,954,866         32,757         3,279,899         5,306,262         Gerea County Career Center         Henry         7,553,742         225,000         30,959,835         66,900,395         Gerea County IVSD         Gerea County IVSD         Jefferson         25,763         17,604         1,707,499         1,750,866 <td>Belmont-Harrison VSD</td> <td>Belmont</td> <td>913,553</td> <td>33,817</td> <td>1,762,482</td> <td>2,709,852</td>	Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	913,553	33,817	1,762,482	2,709,852	
Career and Technology Education Centiers of Licking Columbiana         3,331,168         0         7,520,431         10,751,599           Columbiana County Career & Technical Center         Coshocton         32,692,90         0         1,327,143         2,253,433           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Coshocton         926,290         0         1,327,143         2,253,433           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Delware Area Career Center         18,094,405         0         1,327,444         18,443,416           Belaware Carear Career Center         Eric         1,118,187         0         0         7,418,103         12,534,829           Flow County Career Center         Henry         7,553,742         725,000         5,535,827         13,804,569           Guilla-Ackson-Vinton IVSD         Gallia         1,993,606         32,757         3,279,899         5,306,262           Green County VSD         Green dask Inst.         1,704,003         1,704,003         1,866,690           Green County VSD         Greene         4,822,593         0         7,904,033         1,866,690           Jefferson County VSD         Jefferson County Order Center         Knox         10,140,409         0         4,476,231         1,4616,640           Lawrence County JVSD         Lorain	Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	13,149,520	41,084	4,642,854	17,833,458	
Columbiana Coumy Career Rethnical Center         Columbiana County Career Center         Coshocton On 926,290         0         2,935,231         5,694,147           Coshocton Consport Oscillation Consport Consport Consport Consport County Career Center         Cuyahoga (14,393,535)         0         11,546,770         25,940,305           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware (14,393,535)         0         11,546,770         25,940,305           Bestland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Franklin (17,433,686)         27,745         14,493,456         31,954,887           Brow County Career Center         Erie         5,116,187         0         7,418,103         12,534,290           Four County Career Center         Henry         7,553,742         725,000         525,5827         13,804,569           Gallia Lackson-Vinton IVSD         Gallia         1,993,606         32,757         3,279,899         5,306,262           Greene County VSD         Greene         4,822,593         0         7,040,033         11,862,626           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         2,5763         17,604         1,707,499         1,735,099           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818           Majoning Co Career & Tech Center         M	Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	13,419,607	467,953	15,467,653	29,355,213	
Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         936,290         0         1,327,143         2,253,433           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga         14,393,535         0         11,546,770         25,940,305           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         18,094,405         0         74,947,70         25,940,305           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Fine         5,116,187         0         74,481,03         12,534,290           Four County Career Center         Henny         7,553,742         72,500         5,525,827         13,804,569           Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         1,993,606         32,757         3,279,899         5,306,262           Green Caust Ivst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         27,840,560         0         39,059,835         66,900,295           Green Caust Ivst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         27,840,560         0         7,040,033         11,862,626           Gerea Cak Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         27,840,560         0         7,040,033         11,862,626           Gerea Cak Inst of Technology VSD         Le Lawrence County VSD         4,872,933         0         7,040,033         11,862,626           Ano	Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	3,231,168	0	7,520,431	10,751,599	
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga         14,393,555         0         11,546,770         25,940,305           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         18,094,405         27,745         14,493,456         23,784,181           Ebove Career Center         Erie         5,116,187         0         7,418,103         12,534,290           Four County Career Center         Henry         7,553,742         72,500         5,525,827         13,804,569           Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         1,993,606         32,757         3,279,899         5,306,262           Grear Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         27,840,560         0         39,059,835         66,900,395           Greene County JVSD         Greene         4,822,993         0         7,040,033         11,856,626         Jefferson County JVSD         1,707,499         1,750,806         Jefferson County JVSD         1,707,499         1,750,806         Jefferson County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818           Lorain         8,343,023         0         1,405,624         4,666         Jefferson County JVSD         1,305,733         21,395,756           Mabning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center </td <td>Columbiana County Career &amp; Technical Center</td> <td>Columbiana</td> <td>3,598,619</td> <td>0</td> <td>2,095,528</td> <td>5,694,147</td>	Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	3,598,619	0	2,095,528	5,694,147	
Delaware Area Career Center	Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	926,290	0	1,327,143	2,253,433	
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Franklin         17,433,686         27,745         14,493,456         23,198,487           Ehove Courer Center         Erie         5,116,187         0         7,418,156         12,534,290           Four County Career Center         Henry         7,553,742         225,000         5,252,827         13,804,569           Gallia Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         1,993,606         32,757         3,279,899         5,306,262           Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         27,840,500         0         30,959,835         66,900,395           Greene County JVSD         Greene         4,822,593         0         7,040,033         11,862,626           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         25,763         17,60         1,707,499         1,750,806           Knox County Career Center         Knox         10,140,409         0         4,476,231         44,61,616,400         1,446,621         1,461,640         Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818         1,401,610,640         2,91,735,079         4,567,818         1,401,610,640         2,91,735,079         4,567,818         1,401,610,640         2,002,241         2,41,818         2,675,488 <td>Cuyahoga Valley Career Center</td> <td>Cuyahoga</td> <td>14,393,535</td> <td>0</td> <td>11,546,770</td> <td>25,940,305</td>	Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	14,393,535	0	11,546,770	25,940,305	
Prove Career Center	Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	18,094,405	0	9,749,776	27,844,181	
Four County Career Center         Henry         7,553,742         725,000         5,525,827         13,804,569           Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         1,993,606         32,777         3,279,889         5,006,269           Green County VSD         Greene         4,822,593         0         7,040,033         11,862,626           Jefferson County JVSD         Lefferson         25,763         17,604         1,707,499         1,750,866           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818           Machina County JVSD         Lorain         8,343,023         0         13,052,733         21,359,756           Mahoning Co Carcer & Tech Center         Mahoning         7,215,622         0         21,459,846         28,675,488           Maclina County JVSD         Medina         8,863,043         0         7,967,978         16,832,751           Mid-East Carcer Center         Montgomery         4,115,139         0         11,814,873         15,930,012<	Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	17,433,686	27,745	14,493,456	31,954,887	
Gallia Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         1.993,606         32,757         3,279,899         5,306,202           Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         27,840,560         0         39,059,835         66,900,395           Greene County JVSD         Jefferson         25,763         17,604         1,707,499         1,750,866           Knox County Career Center         Knox         10,140,409         0         4,476,231         146,1640           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         8,343,023         0         13,052,733         21,395,756           Mabning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         7,215,622         0         21,459,846         28,675,468           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         18,342,677         223,362         7,154,787         25,720,826           Medina County JVSD         Medina         8,863,043         0         7,969,708         16,832,751           Midi-Bast Career & Eech Center         Montgomery         4,115,139         0         11,814,873         15,900,101           Midi-Bi Vision Librorin VSD         Logan         8,208,355         14,066	Ehove Career Center	Erie	5,116,187	0	7,418,103	12,534,290	
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development Greene         Hamilton         27,840,560         0         39,059,835         66,900,395           Greene County VSD         Greene         4,822,593         0         1,700,499         1,750,866           Lefferson County JVSD         Lefferson         25,763         17,604         4,707,999         1,750,866           Knox County Career Center         Knox         10,140,409         0         4,476,231         14,616,640           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         8,343,023         0         13,052,733         21,395,756           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         7,215,622         0         21,459,846         28,675,468           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         18,342,677         223,362         7,154,787         25,720,826           Medina County JVSD         Medina         8,863,043         0         7,969,708         16,832,751           Miani Valley Career Tech Center         Muskingum         12,565,482         46,968         8,016,63         20,292,413           Mid-East Career Ex Tech Center         Muskingum         2,565,482         4,964 </td <td>Four County Career Center</td> <td>Henry</td> <td>7,553,742</td> <td>725,000</td> <td>5,525,827</td> <td>13,804,569</td>	Four County Career Center	Henry	7,553,742	725,000	5,525,827	13,804,569	
Greene County VSD         Greene         4,822,593         0         7,040,033         11,862,626           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         25,763         17,604         1,707,499         1,750,866           Knox County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         8,343,023         0         13,052,733         21,395,756           Mahoning Co Career & Eech Center         Mahoning         7,215,622         0         21,459,846         28,675,488           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         18,342,677         223,362         7,154,787         25,720,826           Medina County JVSD         Medina         8,863,043         0         7,969,708         16,832,751           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Mongomery         4,115,139         0         11,814,873         15,930,012           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         12,565,482         46,968         8,016,963         20,629,413           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         8,283,8306         0         1,828,577         20,211,583           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         8,228,429         0         4,864,947         <	Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	1,993,606	32,757	3,279,899	5,306,262	
Lefferson County JVSD	Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	27,840,560	0	39,059,835	66,900,395	
Knox County Career Center         Knox         10,140,409         0         4,476,231         14,616,640           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         8,343,023         0         13,052,733         21,395,756           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         7,215,622         0         21,459,846         28,675,488           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         18,342,677         223,362         7,154,787         25,720,826           Medina County JVSD         Medina         8,863,043         0         7,969,708         16,832,721           Miscarer Earch Center         Montgomery         4,115,139         0         11,814,873         15,930,012           Mich East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         12,565,482         46,968         8,016,963         20,629,413           Mich East Career & Tech Centers         Wood         8,383,006         0         11,828,577         20,211,583           Pick away-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         8,228,429         0         4,836,947         13,065,376           Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131	Greene County VSD	Greene	4,822,593	0	7,040,033	11,862,626	
Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         2,783,702         49,037         1,735,079         4,567,818           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         8,343,023         0         13,052,733         21,395,756           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         7,215,622         0         21,459,846         28,675,468           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         18,342,677         223,362         7,154,787         25,720,826           Medina County JVSD         Medina         8,863,043         0         7,969,708         16,832,751           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         4,115,139         0         11,814,873         15,930,012           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         12,555,482         46,968         8,016,963         20,029,413           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         8,208,355         14,086         5,902,634         14,125,075           Penta Career Center         Wood         8,383,006         0         11,828,577         20,211,583           Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,9	Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	25,763	17,604	1,707,499	1,750,866	
Lorain County JVSD	Knox County Career Center	Knox	10,140,409	0	4,476,231	14,616,640	
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         7,215,622         0         21,459,846         28,675,488           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         18,342,677         223,362         7,154,787         25,720,826           Medina County JVSD         Medina         8,863,043         0         7,969,708         16,832,751           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         4,115,139         0         11,814,873         15,930,012           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         12,565,482         46,968         8,016,963         20,629,413           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         8,208,355         14,086         5,902,634         14,125,075           Penta Career Center         Wood         8,383,006         0         0         1,828,577         20,211,583           Pick Career Center         Ross         8,228,429         0         4,836,947         13,065,376           Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Picareer Center         Richland         10,160,663         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         6,097,930         241,244         9,442,601	Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	2,783,702	49,037	1,735,079	4,567,818	
Maplewood Career Center         Portage         18,342,677         223,362         7,154,787         25,720,826           Medina County JVSD         Medina         8,863,043         0         7,969,708         16,832,751           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         4,115,139         0         11,814,873         15,930,012           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         12,565,482         46,968         8,016,963         20,629,413           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         8,208,355         14,086         5,902,634         14,125,075           Penta Career Center         Wood         8,383,006         0         11,828,577         20,211,583           Pick County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Picareer Center         Ros         8,228,429         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Polaris Career Center         Richland         10,160,963         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Polaris Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708	Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	8,343,023	0	13,052,733	21,395,756	
Medina County JVSD         Medina         8,863,043         0         7,969,708         16,832,751           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         4,115,139         0         11,814,873         15,930,012           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         12,565,482         46,968         8,016,963         20,629,413           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         8,208,355         14,086         5,902,634         14,125,075           Penta Career Center         Wood         8,383,006         10         11,828,577         20,211,583           Pick County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Polaris Career Center         Richland         10,160,963         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         6,097,930         241,224         9,442,601         15,781,775           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,856,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733	Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	7,215,622	0	21,459,846	28,675,468	
Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         4,115,139         0         11,814,873         15,930,012           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         12,565,482         46,968         8,016,963         20,629,413           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         8,208,355         14,086         5,902,634         14,125,075           Penta Career Center         Wood         8,383,006         0         11,828,577         20,211,583           Pick Caunty JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Pioner Career & Tech Center         Richland         10,160,963         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Pioaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         6,097,930         241,244         9,442,601         15,781,775           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,856,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,338         12	Maplewood Career Center	Portage	18,342,677	223,362	7,154,787	25,720,826	
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         12,565,482         46,968         8,016,963         20,629,413           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         8,208,355         14,086         5,902,634         14,125,075           Penta Career Center         Wood         8,383,006         0         11,828,577         20,211,583           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         8,228,429         0         4,836,947         13,065,376           Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         10,160,963         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         6,097,930         241,244         9,442,601         15,781,775           Polaris Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,856,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132<	Medina County JVSD	Medina	8,863,043	0	7,969,708	16,832,751	
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         8,203,355         14,086         5,902,634         14,125,075           Penta Career Center         Wood         8,383,006         0         11,828,577         20,211,583           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         8,228,429         0         4,836,947         13,065,376           Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Pice Career & Tech Center         Richland         10,160,963         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         6,097,930         241,244         9,442,601         15,781,775           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,856,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,411,348         12,823,132           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114 <td>Miami Valley Career Tech Center</td> <td>Montgomery</td> <td>4,115,139</td> <td>0</td> <td>11,814,873</td> <td>15,930,012</td>	Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	4,115,139	0	11,814,873	15,930,012	
Penta Career Center         Wood         8,383,006         0         11,828,577         20,211,583           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         8,228,429         0         4,836,947         13,065,376           Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Pioner Career & Tech Center         Richland         10,160,963         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         6,097,930         241,244         9,442,601         15,781,775           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,856,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         7,789,571         0         5,477,627         13,267,198           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tric County Career Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,	Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	12,565,482	46,968	8,016,963	20,629,413	
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         8,228,429         0         4,836,947         13,065,376           Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Pioner Career & Tech Center         Richland         10,160,963         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         6,097,930         241,244         9,442,601         15,781,775           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,856,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         7,789,571         0         5,477,627         13,267,198           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tolles Career Am Technical Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495	Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	8,208,355	14,086	5,902,634	14,125,075	
Pike County JVSD         Pike         3,269,230         23,547         1,345,131         4,637,908           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         10,160,963         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         6,097,930         241,244         9,442,601         15,781,775           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,856,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Sprinsffield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         7,789,571         0         5,477,627         13,267,198           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,154,256           Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,95	Penta Career Center	Wood	8,383,006	0	11,828,577	20,211,583	
Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         10,160,963         0         4,436,805         14,597,768           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         6,097,930         241,244         9,442,601         15,781,775           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,856,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         7,789,571         0         5,477,627         13,267,198           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,154,256           Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,957,749           Tumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570	Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	8,228,429	0	4,836,947	13,065,376	
Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         6,097,930         241,244         9,442,601         15,781,775           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,856,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         7,789,571         0         5,477,627         13,267,198           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,154,256           Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,957,749           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           Us Grant JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836 </td <td>Pike County JVSD</td> <td>Pike</td> <td>3,269,230</td> <td>23,547</td> <td>1,345,131</td> <td>4,637,908</td>	Pike County JVSD	Pike	3,269,230	23,547	1,345,131	4,637,908	
Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         11,637,408         38,707         3,068,593         14,744,708           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,856,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         7,789,571         0         5,477,627         13,267,198           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,154,256           Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,957,749           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           Us Grant JVSD         Clermont         9,340,901         24,056         3,707,065         13,072,022           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836	Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	10,160,963	0	4,436,805	14,597,768	
Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         2,855,597         0         2,410,136         5,266,733           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         7,789,571         0         5,477,627         13,267,198           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,154,256           Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,957,494           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         9,340,901         24,056         3,707,065         13,072,022           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,066,640<	Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	6,097,930	241,244	9,442,601	15,781,775	
Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         2,987,203         20,297         1,979,049         4,986,549           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         7,789,571         0         5,477,627         13,267,198           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,154,256           Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,957,494           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         9,340,901         24,056         3,707,065         13,072,022           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,066,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193	Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	11,637,408	38,707	3,068,593	14,744,708	
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         7,789,571         0         5,477,627         13,267,198           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,154,256           Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,957,494           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         9,340,901         24,056         3,707,065         13,072,022           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,066,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,4	Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	2,856,597	0	2,410,136	5,266,733	
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         7,789,571         0         5,477,627         13,267,198           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,154,256           Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,957,494           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         9,340,901         24,056         3,707,065         13,072,022           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,066,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,4	Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	2,987,203	20,297	1,979,049	4,986,549	
Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         10,403,752         0         2,419,380         12,823,132           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,154,256           Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,957,749           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         9,340,901         24,056         3,707,065         13,072,022           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,060,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,403,495           Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5	Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	7,789,571	0	5,477,627	13,267,198	
Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         5,176,688         0         8,977,568         14,154,256           Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,957,749           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         9,340,901         24,056         3,707,065         13,072,022           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,060,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,403,495           Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5,831,424	Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	10,403,752	0	2,419,380		
Tri County Career Center         Athens         2,611,939         0         4,086,175         6,698,114           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         3,812,254         0         4,145,495         7,957,749           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         9,340,901         24,056         3,707,065         13,072,022           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,060,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,403,495           Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5,831,424		Madison		0			
Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         9,340,901         24,056         3,707,065         13,072,022           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,060,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,403,495           Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5,831,424	Tri County Career Center	Athens	2,611,939	0	4,086,175		
Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         10,097,865         0         6,883,570         16,981,435           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         9,340,901         24,056         3,707,065         13,072,022           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,060,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,403,495           Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5,831,424	Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion		0			
Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,060,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,403,495           Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5,831,424		Trumbull		0			
Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         3,917,988         0         5,815,848         9,733,836           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,060,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,403,495           Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5,831,424	U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	9,340,901	24,056	3,707,065	13,072,022	
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         5,370,458         55,852         4,634,330         10,060,640           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,403,495           Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5,831,424							
Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         3,255,976         0         2,937,078         6,193,054           Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,403,495           Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5,831,424	**		, ,				
Warren County JVSD         Warren         12,041,421         22,723         9,339,351         21,403,495           Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5,831,424	<u>e</u>	-			, ,		
Washington County Career Center         Washington         3,306,549         316,209         2,208,666         5,831,424	E .						
	•						
		U					

Liabil	ities		Fund Balances					
Liabilities	Deferred Revenue	Total Liabilities	Nonspendable Fund Balance	Restricted Fund Balance	Committed Fund Balance	Assigned Fund Balance	Unassigned Fund Balance	Total Fund Balance
\$950,121	\$2,612,802	\$3,562,923	\$35,438	\$0	\$0	\$558,196	\$3,755,227	\$4,348,861
469,133	1,754,988	2,224,121	12,007	0	105,492	0	4,481,274	4,598,773
1,106,077	2,720,565	3,826,642	34,705	5,098	0	1,347,830	5,271,090	6,658,723
1,167,488	6,137,309	7,304,797	1,087,941	0	0	2,794,511	3,370,466	7,252,918
617,533	1,617,060	2,234,593	37,167	33,817	0	395,244	9,031	475,259
1,340,436	3,853,943	5,194,379	125,667	43,077	0	668,980	11,801,355	12,639,079
3,771,643	14,974,807	18,746,450	0	0	312,147	5,450,546	4,846,070	10,608,763
1,088,958	6,521,600	7,610,558	53,176	0	144,489	467,986	2,475,390	3,141,041
368,622	2,046,946	2,415,568	0	0	0	72,445	3,206,134	3,278,579
230,107	1,253,298	1,483,405	16,489	0	0	24,122	729,417	770,028
2,008,170	9,988,987	11,997,157	27,940	6,402	174,332	1,329,388	12,405,086	13,943,148
1,093,557	8,229,708	9,323,265	70,479	0	0	362,088	18,088,349	18,520,916
2,454,027	10,087,857	12,541,884	0	0	0	2,911,383	16,501,620	19,413,003
1,160,287	6,235,767	7,396,054	26,457	3,743	0	158,711	4,949,325	5,138,236
1,431,584	4,799,103	6,230,687	203,666	0	0	74,045	7,296,171	7,573,882
796,877	2,972,643	3,769,520	25,563	32,757	439	399,001	1,078,982	1,536,742
3,867,473	25,994,051	29,861,524	0	0	0	941,951	36,096,920	37,038,871
1,309,953	6,359,628	7,669,581	28,680	0	116,636	14,579	4,033,150	4,193,045
454,090	1,497,355	1,951,445	83,375	17,604	0	0	(301,558)	(200,579)
842,238	2,062,598	2,904,836	30,778	0	0	278,887	11,402,139	11,711,804
469,484	1,472,178	1,941,662	0	49.037	33,429	32,334	2,511,356	2,626,156
2,942,792	11,769,519	14,712,311	22,356	127,840	0	1,082,958	5,450,291	6,683,445
1,312,652	7,124,563	8,437,215	25,248	0	14,196,232	27,793	5,988,980	20,238,253
952,941	6,320,647	7,273,588	66,789	3,468	420,385	670,924	17,285,672	18,447,238
1,450,454	7,153,473	8,603,927	147,276	0	636	2,519,296	5,561,616	8,228,824
3,237,145	10,606,731	13,843,876	0	0	0	291,993	1,794,143	2,086,136
1,524,548	7,141,561	8,666,109	170,314	491,335	0	118,103	11,183,552	11,963,304
937,189	4,740,016	5,677,205	0	14,086	0	976,527	7,457,257	8,447,870
3,403,295	9,920,201	13,323,496	52,541	0	2,145,388	480,652	4,209,506	6,888,087
1,894,576	3,640,100	5,534,676	0	0	265,273	227,678	7,037,749	7,530,700
503,237	955,265	1,458,502	4,036	0	0	50,870	3,124,500	3,179,406
1,587,519	3,153,499	4,741,018	124,624	0	0	526,814	9,205,312	9,856,750
1,667,437	7,917,778	9,585,215	29,095	0	0	0	6,167,465	6,196,560
795,189	2,665,866	3,461,055	0	38,707	11,000	371,781	10,862,165	11,283,653
674,401	2,155,383	2,829,784	0	0	0	436,111	2,000,838	2,436,949
504,961	1,319,301	1,824,262	264,130	0	173,474	66,402	2,658,281	3,162,287
904,554	4,041,033	4,945,587	53,665	0	0	185,537	8,082,409	8,321,611
908,873	2,002,658	2,911,531	35,425	0	0	159,942	9,716,234	9,911,601
1,104,763	5,908,007	7,012,770	76,853	0	0	91,680	6,972,953	7,141,486
568,840	3,422,541	3,991,381	61,650	0	0	201,319	2,443,764	2,706,733
937,892	2,938,940	3,876,832	57,602	0	0	193,913	3,829,402	4,080,917
1,183,337	7,093,267	8,276,604	28,883	0	90,245	296,038	8,289,665	8,704,831
544,796	3,077,907	3,622,703	0	24,056	0	300,425	9,124,838	9,449,319
1,953,620	5,427,677	7,381,297	67,366	0	133,033	2,152,140	0	2,352,539
1,186,818	2,863,281	4,050,099	95,669	0	615,910	2,132,140	5,298,962	6,010,541
705,939	2,572,757	3,278,696	124,895	0	015,910	313,192	2,476,271	2,914,358
1,045,231	8,468,022	9,513,253	90,234	22,723	0	489,714	11,287,571	11,890,242
426,223	2,141,938	2,568,161	25,567	29,382	0	22,925	3,185,389	3,263,263
1,033,653	3,875,972	4,909,625	23,307	0	0	582,603	5,103,374	5,685,977
1,055,055	3,013,914	7,707,023	Ü	0	0	302,003	5,105,574	3,003,911

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

			Assets		
District	County	Cash and Investments	Restricted Assets	Other Assets	Total Assets
Educational Service Centers					
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$722,531	\$0	\$206,926	\$929,457
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	2,143,905	0	128,697	2,272,602
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	1,054,053	0	88,555	1,142,608
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	1,615,533	429,771	266,797	2,312,101
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	5,469,619	0	1,497,327	6,966,946
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	1,234,352	0	516,441	1,750,793
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	20,625,477	70,923	8,871,369	29,567,769
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	1,684,461	0	309,717	1,994,178
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	11,964,525	0	6,938,346	18,902,871
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	1,681,830	0	561,344	2,243,174
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	1,097,218	0	15,394	1,112,612
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	2,006,786	0	146,599	2,153,385
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	3,412,983	0	224,736	3,637,719
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	8,356,684	0	2,365,088	10,721,772
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	947,613	0	36,199	983,812
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	1,012,088	0	478,855	1,490,943
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	3,301,397	0	175,924	3,477,321
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	0	0	157,761	157,761
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	1,943,277	0	285,023	2,228,300
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	600,312	0	57,026	657,338
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	1,190,714	0	1,994,018	3,184,732
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	576,647	0	51,192	627,839
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	2,442,539	0	889,495	3,332,034
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	3,265,055	0	915,965	4,181,020
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	1,365,780	0	2,948,644	4,314,424
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	1,841,381	0	58,774	1,900,155
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	2,971,498	3,408	404,293	3,379,199
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	13,714,714	3,408	2,116,838	15,831,586
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	3,358,870	1,651	606,786	3,967,307
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	2,243,852	0	478,954	
	Erie Erie		0		2,722,806
North Point Educ Srv Ctr		6,997,100		308,231	7,305,331
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	3,312,000	0	62,523	3,374,523
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	1,938,635	28,613	143,126	2,110,374
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	566,641	0	401,131	967,772
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	696,250	0	77,514	773,764
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	761,550	0	664,996	1,426,546
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	1,251,157	0	266,029	1,517,186
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	3,280,715	0	555,798	3,836,513
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	912,098	0	8,597	920,695
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	1,695,281	0	44,515	1,739,796
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	2,544,245	0	102,614	2,646,859
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	1,203,984	0	2,329,502	3,533,486
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	6,119,210	0	2,161,590	8,280,800
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	2,350,873	0	752,646	3,103,519
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	6,546,845	0	1,409,568	7,956,413
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	565,097	0	151,258	716,355
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	4,462,091	0	276,433	4,738,524

Liabil	ities		Fund Balances					
Liabilities	Deferred Revenue	Total Liabilities	Nonspendable Fund Balance	Restricted Fund Balance	Committed Fund Balance	Assigned Fund Balance	Unassigned Fund Balance	Total Fund Balance
\$439,381	\$0	\$439,381	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$106,058	\$384,018	\$490,076
490,313	250	490,563	96,064	0	15,338	41,609	1,628,998	1,782,009
580,492	4,518	585,010	0	0	0	243,250	314,348	557,598
688,329	0	688,329	0	505,351	0	369,439	748,982	1,623,772
2,348,565	0	2,348,565	0	0	0	45,963	4,572,418	4,618,381
976,590	138,524	1,115,114	4,338	0	56,359	65,816	509,166	635,679
5,568,983	222,586	5,791,569	70,923	0	0	3,388,231	20,317,046	23,776,200
865,017	119,476	984,493	0	0	0	0	1,009,685	1,009,685
4,093,710	2,501,999	6,595,709	73,076	0	0	895,272	11,338,814	12,307,162
1,097,476	0	1,097,476	7,951	0	0	17,192	1,120,555	1,145,698
52,547	0	52,547	0	0	0	0	1,060,065	1,060,065
1,081,064	0	1,081,064	0	0	0	2,324	1,069,997	1,072,321
1,867,762	5,000	1,872,762	6,184	0	10,750	47,354	1,700,669	1,764,957
5,514,421	215,338	5,729,759	5,335	0	0	12,941	4,973,737	4,992,013
634,043	0	634,043	3,883	835	0	17,962	327,089	349,769
372,101	251,442	623,543	0	0	0	23,899	843,501	867,400
461,435	216	461,651	56,824	0	0	27,127	2,931,719	3,015,670
357,337	0	357,337	0	0	0	38,253	(237,829)	(199,576)
1,239,906	0	1,239,906	0	0	0	114,722	873,672	988,394
51,416	0	51,416	0	0	0	15,690	590,232	605,922
1,087,468	1,968,705	3,056,173	4,774	0	57,872	98,244	(32,331)	128,559
260,176	0	260,176	0	0	0	24,876	342,787	367,663
871,824	0	871,824	0	0	0	320,791	2,139,419	2,460,210
1,475,321	325,423	1,800,744	0	0	1,060,492	22,637	1,297,147	2,380,276
2,031,221	2,117,668	4,148,889	21,672	0	0	283,471	(139,608)	165,535
236,107	14,567	250,674	0	983,988	245,900	162,143	257,450	1,649,481
1,547,888	1,475	1,549,363	21,817	0	9,407	72,344	1,726,268	1,829,836
3,680,440	214,750	3,895,190	26,037	0	0	787,811	11,122,548	11,936,396
1,295,772	86,889	1,382,661	192,185	0	0	195,182	2,197,279	2,584,646
1,879,550	100,137	1,979,687	27,792	0	14,500	188,832	511,995	743,119
2,064,075	111,890	2,175,965	74,986	0	103,818	347,752	4,602,810	5,129,366
2,337,991	14,933	2,352,924	8,967	0	131,752	76,250	804,630	1,021,599
802,847	15,000	817,847	32,385	0	0	127,971	1,132,171	1,292,527
807,616	0	807,616	0	0	0	0	160,156	160,156
324,062	0	324,062	0	0	0	10,695	439,007	449,702
713,002	487,370	1,200,372	0	244,448	0	(18,274)	0	226,174
550,028	1,500	551,528	0	0	0	24,335	941,323	965,658
872,512	1,955	874,467	0	0	30,825	17,333	2,913,888	2,962,046
484,104	356	484,460	7,486	0	0	58,618	370,131	436,235
844,488	803	845,291	0	42,022	0	85,078	767,405	894,505
215,328	3,388	218,716	0	0	0	158,417	2,269,726	2,428,143
2,332,093	1,055,930	3,388,023	5,715	0	0	139,402	346	145,463
1,322,620	854,440	2,177,060	0	0	250,000	56,747	5,796,993	6,103,740
1,452,870	71,843	1,524,713	22,359	0	50,000	864,593	641,854	1,578,806
2,732,152	961,811	3,693,963	11,973	0	0	56,140	4,194,337	4,262,450
440,407	245	440,652	0	1,213	0	218,170	56,320	275,703
1,785,152	2,677	1,787,829	5,968	0	0	93,919	2,850,808	2,950,695

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

District	County	Property Taxes (1)	Inter- governmental	Interest	Tuition and Fees
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts					
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$3,180,862	\$6,528,953	\$102,379	\$733,890
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	2,679,494	3,092,849	10,218	55,586
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	3,680,673	6,559,875	29,027	94,487
Auburn VSD	Lake	5,689,546	3,393,886	38,893	21,913
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	1,545,828	4,645,791	6,195	80,405
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	4,275,374	7,689,220	68,620	0
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	13,265,817	25,838,063	25,935	766,682
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	6,557,761	5,835,113	9,377	161,043
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	1,796,636	3,975,169	0	303,061
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	1,234,511	2,362,088	3,446	7,427
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	11,084,417	4,264,381	46,802	147,881
Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	9,494,511	4,126,927	272,346	1,540,356
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	13,469,011	6,974,324	71,314	469,686
Ehove Career Center	Erie	5,825,497	6,462,835	24,582	15,925
Four County Career Center	Henry	5,045,738	9,015,601	86,457	304,259
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	2,370,635	5,360,477	177,576	23,091
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	36,560,049	23,088,752	290,910	361,883
Greene County VSD	Greene	7,241,407	5,695,763	12,793	97,921
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	1,411,200	3,099,156	310	247,451
Knox County Career Center	Knox	3,167,622	6,015,311	117,966	215,424
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	1,533,457	5,306,687	0	63,417
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	11,171,290	9,912,421	61,079	1,503,408
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	6,119,050	4,379,296	345,285	379,996
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	5,447,004	6,028,070	262,572	238,181
Medina County JVSD	Medina	7,159,396	8,214,100	10,542	151,377
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	13,031,723	16,813,268	9,657	3,688,472
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	5,747,148	8,837,150	130,488	306,382
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	4,971,729	6,746,018	43,708	1,765,974
Penta Career Center	Wood	11,178,112	16,397,043	220,700	311,642
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	5,084,690	10,937,146	48,804	40,400
Pike County JVSD	Pike	793,847	4,916,894	11,636	236,005
Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	3,675,558	11,415,444	317,942	278,263
Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	9,285,422	4,537,376	81,637	150,079
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	3,001,087	3,171,455	33,861	565,218
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	1,774,312	4,637,779	47,656	0
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	1,687,256	3,708,956	29,779	10,282
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	4,865,492	6,896,126	21,289	43,286
Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	2,559,282	5,027,972	132,352	0
Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	7,624,134	3,457,303	70,559	175,096
Tri County Career Center	Athens	3,228,277	4,148,837	86,123	0
Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	3,677,207	6,922,180	4,439	70
Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	4,801,158	7,790,943	146,588	81,623
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	3,703,818	3,953,674	210,571	127,224
Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	5,106,340	11,467,335	41,988	158,164
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	4,250,937	9,509,983	226,800	106,366
Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	2,478,426	4,371,794	94,034	844,492
Warren County JVSD	Warren	8,054,760	6,393,291	104,413	403,332
Washington County Career Center	Washington	1,792,616	3,662,032	146,634	23,251
Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	4,175,418	7,374,578	20,365	112,033

-					Other Financi	ng Sources
Extra- curricular Activities	Payments in Lieu of Taxes	Contributions and Donations	All Other Revenue	Total Revenues	Transfers in	Note Proceeds
\$0	\$0	\$0	\$177,346	\$10,723,430	\$0	\$0
0	0	855	152,351	5,991,353	0	0
0	0	1,178	155,972	10,521,212	0	0
0	0	0	121,070	9,265,308	0	0
14,343	0	0	88,846	6,381,408	0	0
0	0	0	284,017	12,317,231	0	0
0	0	0	221,069	40,117,566	0	0
9,291	0	1,500	169,192	12,743,277	0	0
1,462	0	0	67,741	6,144,069	0	0
0	0	2,750	35,875	3,646,097	0	0
0	6	9,244	383,670	15,936,401	0	0
5,716	8,009	801	196,893	15,645,559	0	0
2,100	0	15,073	149,261	21,150,769	0	0
12,098	0	0	235,656	12,576,593	0	0
0	0	113,487	35,059	14,600,601	0 0	0
740		58,000	131,193	8,121,712		0
76,190	0	0	371,886	60,749,670	0 0	0
0	0	0	169,672	13,217,556	0	0
16,992	82,907	2,113	19,960	4,795,069	0	0
0 0	0	2,113	9,721	9,611,064	0	0
0	0	0	211,951	7,115,512	0	0
0	0	4,602	572,510 20,372	23,220,708	0	0
0	0	28,226	177,097	11,248,601 12,181,150	0	0
0	17,108	0	73,859	15,626,382	0	0
6,176	0	0	281,800	33,831,096	0	0
0,170	50,513	95,900	44,212	15,211,793	36,993	0
0	0	93,900	223,790	13,751,219	0	0
12,166	251,530	1,145	261,733	28,634,071	0	0
0	594	0	90,795	16,202,429	0	0
0	438	4,706	88,003	6,051,529	0	0
21,863	0	5,347	129,472	15,843,889	0	0
0	0	0	46,294	14,100,808	0	0
7,639	0	0	25,818	6,805,078	0	0
4,363	0	300	88,739	6,553,149	0	0
0	0	0	61,330	5,497,603	0	0
0	0	2,353	49,154	11,877,700	1,636	0
0	0	0	223,823	7,943,429	0	0
0	0	0	237,476	11,564,568	0	0
0	0	0	27,770	7,491,007	0	0
0	9,490	1,000	151,451	10,765,837	14,267	0
23,980	0	530	325,704	13,170,526	0	0
0	0	0	148,436	8,143,723	0	0
0	0	25,024	172,912	16,971,763	0	0
0	0	16,335	494,332	14,604,753	0	0
2,352	0	37,000	109,377	7,937,475	0	0
0	60,817	22,362	55,557	15,094,532	0	881,000
0	16,868	0	102,032	5,743,433	0	0
0	0	134,182	103,066	11,919,642	0	0

# General Fund Revenues - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Continued)

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.		Other Fi	nancing Sources (con	tinued)
		Inception of	Proceeds From	All Other
		Capital	Sale of	Financing
District	County	Lease	Capital Assets	Sources
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts				
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$0	\$0	\$0
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	0	0	0
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	0	0	0
Auburn VSD	Lake	0	0	0
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	0	6,274	0
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	101,063	6,658	0
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	0	0	0
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	0	9,775	0
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	0	0	0
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	0	0	0
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	288,951	0	0
Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	0	0	0
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	0	1,780	0
Ehove Career Center	Erie	0	0	0
Four County Career Center	Henry	0	7,265	0
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	0	3,753	0
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	0	0	0
Greene County VSD	Greene	0	0	0
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	0	0	0
Knox County Career Center	Knox	0	0	0
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	0	0	0
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	0	0	0
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	0	2,194	0
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	0	0	0
Medina County JVSD	Medina	0	0	0
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	0	0	0
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	0	0	0
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	0	0	0
Penta Career Center	Wood	0	0	0
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	0	0	0
Pike County JVSD	Pike	0	0	0
Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	75,449	3,778	0
Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	0	0	0
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	0	0	0
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	0	23,908	0
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	0	17,104	0
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	0	6,548	0
Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	0	0	0
Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	0	0	0
Tri County Career Center	Athens	0	0	0
Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	25,000	0	0
Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	0	0	0
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	0	875	0
Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	0	0	0
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky Van Want	0	0	0
Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	0	0	0
Warren County JVSD	Warren	86,486	25,923	0
Washington County Career Center	Washington	0	20	0
Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	0	0	0

Extraordinary/ Special Items	Total Revenues, Other Financing Sources and Extraordinary/ Special Items
•	and Extraordinary/ Special Items  \$10,723,430 5,991,353 10,521,212 9,265,308 6,387,682 12,424,952 40,117,566 12,753,052 6,144,069 3,646,097 16,225,352 15,645,559 21,152,549 12,576,593 14,607,866 8,134,837 60,749,670 13,217,556 4,795,069 9,611,064 7,115,512 23,220,708 11,250,795 12,181,150 15,626,382 33,831,096 15,248,786 13,751,219 28,634,071 16,202,429 6,051,529 15,923,116 14,100,808
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	6,805,078 6,577,057 5,514,707 11,885,884 7,943,429 11,564,568 7,491,007 10,805,104 13,170,526 8,144,598 16,971,763 14,604,753 7,937,475 16,087,941 5,743,453 11,919,642

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

District	County	Property Taxes (1)	Inter- governmental	Interest	Tuition and Fees
				_	
Educational Service Centers					
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$0	\$705,278	\$11,279	\$1,654,998
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	0	723,494	24,832	116,123
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	0	1,988,907	16,230	41,400
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	0	1,950,532	2,480	3,941,029
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	0	1,786,284	11,348	16,998,752
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	0	1,274,333	620	7,125,483
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga Count	y Cuyahoga	0	6,267,757	69,468	35,333,836
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	0	1,756,698	3,385	2,099,752
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	0	7,639,953	53,989	16,760,635
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	0	1,212,794	2,748	5,875,279
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	0	178,575	40,517	112,246
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	0	895,307	3,555	2,562,545
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	0	2,342,906	454	10,894,394
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	0	3,826,074	76,265	27,778,591
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	0	853,993	5,130	4,370,269
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	0	507,598	979	1,513,243
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	0	834,519	3,327	5,520,042
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	0	814,885	4,593	4,698,180
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	0	2,130,442	72	8,467,483
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	0	350,424	0	1,224,973
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	0	1,345,645	2,009	8,801,227
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	291,233	397	2,286,443
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	0	2,638,124	61,484	5,959,409
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	0	2,791,559	52,601	13,667,778
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	0	2,027,194	19,830	14,990,176
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	0	1,582,792	21,803	5,085,176
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	0	1,251,242	5,580	10,251,714
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	0	2,127,654	27,163	24,345,961
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	0	1,369,513	30,402	7,544,160
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	0	3,202,167	4,970	12,834,320
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	0	2,665,950	21,663	16,581,595
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	0	2,523,982	9,190	16,988,869
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	0	2,425,285	5,395	5,920,779
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	0	555,671	1,348	4,366,726
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	0	597,601	0	2,698,228
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	0	1,184,038	757	5,612,244
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	0	794,632	6,488	2,208,119
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	0	1,584,474	21,274	6,553,629
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	0	382,981	1,571	3,234,701
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	0	1,304,519	6,658	6,748,346
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	0	1,153,304	74,828	2,195,851
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	0	3,305,199	17,403	13,385,836
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	0	2,299,325	9,617	10,383,551
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	0	3,215,820	2,948	9,818,285
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	0	2,147,140	70,406	13,305,929
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	0	817,552	4,104	359,925
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	0	1,469,165	58,769	559,247

					Other Financi	ing Sources
Extra- curricular Activities	Payments in Lieu of Taxes	Contributions and Donations	All Other Revenue	Total Revenues	Transfers in	Note Proceeds
\$0	\$0	\$10	\$2,273,202	\$4,644,767	\$0	\$0
0	0	245	3,477,921	4,342,615	0	0
0	0	0	5,651,936	7,698,473	0	0
0	0	0	271,350	6,165,391	0	0
0	0	17,278	25,070	18,838,732	0	0
5,503	0	4,987	1,401,663	9,812,589	64,784	0
25	0	32,794	14,266,562	55,970,442	0	0
0	0	0	4,839,751	8,699,586	0	0
0	0	263,942	31,538,481	56,257,000	0	0
0	0	0	1,003,233	8,094,054	0	0
0	0	0	1,592,327	1,923,665	0	0
0	0	36,792	7,338,251	10,836,450	0	0
0	0	0	171,779	13,409,533	0	0
0	0	0	72,316	31,753,246	0	0
0	0	0	35,614	5,265,006	0	0
0	0	0	126,722	2,148,542	0	0
0	0	0	228,436	6,586,324	45,340	0
0	0	120	337	5,518,115	0	0
76,752	0	0	352,420	11,027,169	0	0
0	0	0	45,289	1,620,686	0	0
0	0	33,803	1,741	10,184,425	0	0
0	0	0	65,099	2,643,172	0	0
0	0	0	7,521	8,666,538	0	0
0	0	50	50,060	16,562,048	0	0
0	0	0	29,325	17,066,525	0	0
0	0	545	0	6,690,316	0	0
0	0	2,995	69,619	11,581,150	0	0
0	0	14,000	66,775	26,581,553	0	0
17,697	0	0	0	8,961,772	0	0
0	0	22,407	807,005	16,870,869	72,236	0
6,185	0	13,010	75,133	19,363,536	0	0
0	0	7,083	57,442	19,586,566	0	0
0	0	5,770	3,579	8,360,808	0	0
0	0	0	29,580	4,953,325	0	0
0	0	0	36,276	3,332,105	0	0
0	0	1,050	22,749	6,820,838	0	0
20	0	24,783	57,772	3,091,814	0	0
0	0	980	136,877	8,297,234	0	0
1,944	0	7,745	71,898	3,700,840	0	0
0	0	33,956	1,957	8,095,436	0	0
0	0	0	34,470	3,458,453	0	0
0	0	12,466	254,899	16,975,803	0	0
0	0	0	559	12,693,052	0	0
0	0	42,240	44,936	13,124,229	12,405	0
0	0	15,755	20,054	15,559,284	0	0
0	0	0	2,804,350	3,985,931	0	0
0	0	4,050	9,759,110	11,850,341	0	0
		,	,,	, ,- ·		

# General Fund Revenues - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Continued)

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.		Other Financing Sources (con			
		Inception of	Proceeds From	All Other	
		Capital	Sale of	Financing	
District	County	Lease	Capital Assets	Sources	
Educational Service Centers					
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	0	0	0	
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	0	0	0	
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	0	0	0	
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	0	0	0	
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	78,959	0	0	
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	73,318	575	0	
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	0	0	0	
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	0	0	0	
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	0	0	0	
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	0	0	0	
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	0	0	0	
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	0	0	0	
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	0	0	0	
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	0	0	0	
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	0	0	0	
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	0	0	0	
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	0	0	0	
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	0	0	0	
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	0	0	0	
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	53,625	0	0	
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	0	0	
-	Lorain	0	0	0	
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr			0	0	
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	0			
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	0	0	0	
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	0	0	0	
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	40,250	0	0	
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	0	0	0	
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	0	0	0	
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	0	0	0	
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	0	0	0	
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	0	0	1,258,000	
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	0	0	0	
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	0	6,256	0	
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	0	0	0	
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	0	0	0	
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	0	33,598	0	
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	0	1,917	0	
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	0	0	0	
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	0	0	0	
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	0	105	0	
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	0	286	0	
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	0	0	0	
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	0	0	0	
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	41,231	0	0	
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	0	0	0	
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	0	0	0	

Extraordinary/ Special Items	Total Revenues, Other Financing Sources and Extraordinary/ Special Items
\$0 0	\$4,644,767 4,342,615
0	7,698,473
0	6,165,391
0	18,838,732
0	9,956,332
0	56,044,335
0	8,699,586
0	56,257,000 8,094,054
0	1,923,665
0	10,836,450
0	13,409,533
0	31,753,246
0	5,265,006
0	2,148,542
0	6,631,664
0	5,518,115
0	11,027,169
0	1,620,686 10,238,050
0	2,643,172
0	8,666,538
0	16,562,048
0	17,066,525
0	6,690,316
0	11,621,400
0	26,581,553
0	8,961,772
0	16,943,105
0	19,363,536
0	20,844,566 8,360,808
0	4,959,581
0	3,332,105
0	6,820,838
0	3,125,412
0	8,299,151
0	3,700,840
0	8,095,436
0	3,458,558
0	16,976,089 12,693,052
0	13,136,634
0	15,600,515
0	3,985,931
0	11,850,341

### General Fund Expenditures - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.

District	County	Regular	Special	Vocational	Adult/Continuing
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts					
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$375,168	\$161,531	\$5,721,447	\$0
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	546,900	215,447	2,551,763	37,798
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	893,526	389,118	4,918,556	0
Auburn VSD	Lake	0	669,453	3,516,231	0
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	213,084	0	3,460,884	112
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	1,163,154	537,963	5,914,743	0
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	476,740	0	22,450,505	0
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	104,485	527,472	4,902,142	7,846
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	567,042	220,306	1,915,105	0
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	513,781	0	1,328,532	0
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	733,396	0	4,701,312	0
Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	1,068,483	178,439	5,240,809	16,650
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	3,529,219	1,259,844	6,871,399	0
Ehove Career Center	Erie	918,072	401,136	5,332,467	0
Four County Career Center	Henry	36,333	0	9,572,607	276,788
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	34,692	0	4,674,977	57,000
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	7,963,183	0	20,912,473	200,316
Greene County VSD	Greene	845,847	0	6,234,870	0
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	346,208	228,503	2,507,575	3,619
Knox County Career Center	Knox	84,522	0	5,069,609	0
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	540	0	5,332,554	0
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	2,141,005	2,554	9,932,362	1,462,055
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	1,316,165	0	3,373,050	0
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	1,123,101	0	4,504,577	14,945
Medina County JVSD	Medina	2,568,567	472,231	4,656,039	26,032
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	463,106	392,910	16,384,595	3,499,225
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	1,813,211	0	6,137,851	6,115
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	1,141,898	591,200	4,496,931	1.339.788
Penta Career Center	Wood	0	836,675	15,249,650	48,188
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	1,178,064	0	9,535,966	40,100
Pike County JVSD	Pike	1,170,004	90,059	4,285,141	0
Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	874,865	529,067	9,020,402	0
Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	0	0	5,984,723	0
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	402,458	304,446	3,389,364	5.093
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	402,438	189,547	3,574,417	3,093
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	158,666	189,347	3,209,354	0
	Clark	138,000		, ,	0
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Stark		558,988	5,342,067	0
Stark County Area JVSD		859,127	97,628	3,723,960	-
Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	1,745,708	730,153	3,566,538	0
Tri County Career Center	Athens	348,009	0	3,520,341	0
Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	275,550	0	5,378,002	0
Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	1,896,048	593,717	4,777,458	0
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	261,717	133,222	3,575,518	246,509
Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	2,073,939	1,053,596	8,740,850	0
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	149,018	134,826	7,990,930	0
Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	0	0	4,700,463	0
Warren County JVSD	Warren	0	158,692	7,132,954	4,310
Washington County Career Center	Washington	810,487	0	2,067,125	0
Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	1,632,936	1,376	5,335,990	24,193

Instruction

Instruction
(ti1)

(continued)	Support Services						
Other	Pupils	Instructional Staff	Board of Education	Administration	Fiscal	Business	Operation and Maintenance of Plant
\$0	\$651,323	\$520,446	\$47,468	\$839,647	\$481,569	\$0	\$1,154,072
3,800	119,588	159,423	48,304	723,239	380,469	3,706	564,718
0	445,448	1,325,706	40,396	584,221	400,897	76,283	1,097,012
0	461,901	90,227	258,052	971,124	509,587	1,920	1,270,950
0	645,917	2,474	33,524	514,813	259,332	0	572,537
0	668,024	533,562	150,068	689,997	389,714	0	1,540,308
0	1,576,060	2,926,903	114,950	2,631,169	1,255,004	65,789	3,503,623
0	405,498	615,183	19,653	1,009,267	392,446	298,412	1,323,888
0	199,679	339,589	26,672	885,679	298,736	0	812,149
0	166,430	142,492	52,052	209,478	176,324	47,716	464,943
0	962,718	1,337,610	54,461	1,921,096	916,340	700,510	1,350,232
101,657	707,874	363,557	98,918	1,360,867	668,057	0	1,358,440
329,131	686,639	393,106	31,846	2,705,219	827,215	4,992	1,817,298
0	627,096	334,461	62,842	1,504,576	407,454	277,340	1,519,005
0	1,478,390	533,310	49,091	1,352,447	486,830	62,467	1,367,821
0	360,165	352,181	72,687	480,739	366,899	56,355	880,747
0	2,161,781	2,739,643	461,719	4,463,080	2,182,118	1,177,243	6,919,292
0	718,594	1,553,726	164,700	667,439	490,651	0	1,176,665
13,152	196,999	298,426	35,312	221,969	228,288	0	649,442
0	554,144	568,799	17,293	726,972	412,794	49,987	1,203,949
0	163,254	50,722	61,160	587,502	307,603	0	706,080
0	1,345,299	1,561,539	56,008	1,880,788	767,825	168,120	2,387,174
0	913,815	1,410,599	59,251	745,586	413,637	1,886	1,142,235
0	845,678	481,559	67,255	695,028	499,117	237,421	1,218,636
0	1,471,953	558,646	36,021	1,705,236	504,297	209,629	1,525,604
0	1,541,335	1,819,766	55,241	2,010,644	827,832	426,126	3,429,466
0	852,575	131,476	78,686	1,375,360	550,577	174,867	1,182,750
0	584,642	173,103	54,701	874,644	276,817	1,083,180	1,589,047
559,753	2,381,759	2,038,043	45,138	844,276	584,756	0	2,534,293
0	697,420	970,724	20,748	341,790	565,330	7,361	1,130,220
0	401,188	94,569	107,428	507,235	338,667	0	656,040
0	862,920	854,377	84,822	1,202,974	432,855	186,194	881,166
0	1,786,567	1,273,359	126,622	796,504	718,193	74,155	1,486,447
2,508	194,605	79,439	22,709	706,918	415,924	0	410,886
0	279,438	414,023	13,770	619,405	346,872	0	963,533
0	319,736	126,059	42,922	553,021	341,897	4,830	449,414
0	998,398	454,064	54,966	815,102	549,286	134,065	1,270,030
780	856,127	478,694	12,856	280,777	258,811	32,037	787,539
123,900	788,631	1,194,948	85,529	934,845	387,132	0	1,403,492
0	367,273	110,847	175,840	791,985	499,354	72,657	839,880
0	616,130	327,953	91,285	830,523	379,472	212,787	966,107
0	1,174,563	327,749	70,243	1,835,172	525,506	40,901	1,051,677
0	503,939	164,880	61,258	402,998	466,494	2,546	689,112
20,777	708,337	177,795	60,261	2,251,458	516,164	178,217	1,218,149
0	495,011	657,243	95,192	752,665	499,531	0	1,336,521
0	368,556	253,240	97,243	400,366	303,464	17,935	596,630
0	867,337	342,616	17,732	989,144	500,898	65,856	976,853
0	128,227	276,480	34,594	478,145	331,694	50,512	681,287
0	447,012	1,439,264	55,289	741,131	419,892	0	762,866

#### General Fund Expenditures - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Continued)

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.		Support Services (continued)		Non-Instruction	al Services
		Pupil		Food	
District	County	Transportation	Central	Service	Other
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts					
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$11,228	\$409,044	\$0	\$1,400
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	3,153	18,257	0	159,093
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	14,067	25,771	0	1,678
Auburn VSD	Lake	16,997	514,027	0	10,040
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	0	170,565	0	0
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	653	0	0	2,114
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	124,997	2,658,639	0	101,984
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	8,534	1,064,710	25,516	Ć
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	0	0	0	0
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	12,240	12,135	0	0
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	22,018	171,336	0	2,317,864
Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	28,999	1,024,207	0	2,747
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	66,593	509,457	0	1,510
Ehove Career Center	Erie	26,482	499,155	0	142,286
Four County Career Center	Henry	23,028	328,958	0	428
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	9,514	318,979	0	.20
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	397,964	2,903,852	0	326,303
Greene County VSD	Greene	0	221,636	0	320,303
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	0	8,733	0	0
Knox County Career Center	Knox	0	92,092	0	C
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	0	42,520	0	(
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	67,047	1,007,542	144,491	0
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	36,784	87,289	0	12,369
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	6,219	328,497	414	24,850
Medina County JVSD	Medina	32,325	197,024	0	72,809
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	98,748	2,230,184	0	365,277
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	57,756	460,664	0	303,277
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	· ·	82,127	812,707	0	C
Penta Career Center	Logan Wood	02,127		0	202,530
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	2,014	301,926 72,891	0	202,330
-	Pike	13,277	79,280	0	59,114
Pike County JVSD Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	1,966		0	131
Polaris Career Center			137,589	0	131
	Cuyahoga	18,520	1,319,668	0	0
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	42,646	97,838	0	C
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	6,296	131,122		
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	26,334	43,890	0	0
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	56,717	35,057	0	
Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	0	110,841	0	365
Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	12,500	29,179	0	(
Tri County Career Center	Athens	1,433	28,111	-	388
Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	10,766	594,051	0	766
Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	96,506	84,913	0	8,748
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	0	101,894	0	0
Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	50,753	881,402	0	376,941
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	70,979	0	0	0
Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	1,981	343,732	0	(
Warren County JVSD	Warren	114,863	827,023	0	13,828
Washington County Career Center	Washington	11,715	299,368	0	0
Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	21,359	0	0	939

		Debt Ser	rvice		Other Financing Uses		
Extracurricular Activities	Capital Outlay	Principal Retirement	Interest	Total Expenditures	Transfers Out	All Other Uses	
retivities	Outlay	Retirement	merest	Expenditures	- Out	Uses	
\$30,581	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$10,404,924	\$0	\$0	
25,931	0	0	0	5,561,589	20,000	0	
0	0	0	0	10,212,679	28,000	0	
379	578,355	0	0	8,869,243	71,095	0	
28,443	0	33,333	0	5,935,018	0	0	
13,171	101,063	55,512	13,888	11,773,934	55,400	0	
329,503	0	0	0	38,215,866	648,692	0	
50,196	0	35,343	763	10,791,354	11,843	0	
26,988	117,249	0	0	5,409,194	500,000	0	
17,857	0	13,950	5,451	3,163,381	0	0	
59,861	359,251	21,989	4,553	15,634,547	350,000	0	
15,984	0	0	0	12,235,688	757,330	0	
65,055	2,112,758	0	0	21,211,281	214,363	0	
0	197,784	234,000	154,623	12,638,779	50,000	0	
74,191	0	0	0	15,642,689	385,485	0	
11,971	0	204,000	61,526	7,942,432	183,691	0	
0	0	0	0	52,808,967	5,264,900	0	
15,052	0	0	0	12,089,180	381,441	0	
0	0	0	1,866	4,740,092	95,325	0	
46,806	183,565	222,846	217,084	9,450,462	194,091	0	
41,836	0	0	0	7,293,771	186,864	0	
343,543	10,899	0	0	23,278,251	900,000	50,000	
71,396	271,056	355,000	649,976	10,860,094	57,126	0	
30,092	4,683,993	0	0	14,761,382	0	0	
6,705	80,406	0	0	14,123,524	10,000	0	
28,377	2,200	0	0	33,575,032	346,795	0	
101,652	0	23,016	5,357	12,951,913	1,000,000	0	
0	0	258,333	48,092	13,407,210	0	0	
221,372	0	32,452	3,674	25,884,485	0	0	
18,156	0	272,886	0	14,813,570	373,015	0	
2,631	0	50,753	6,379	6,691,761	552,337	0	
81,239	75,449	304,446	576,046	16,106,508	687,211	0	
48,084	1,938,651	0	0	15,571,493	21,054	0	
13,533	181,819	0	0	6,270,186	33,333	0	
35,991	0	0	0	6,574,414	27,000	0	
9,560	725	0	0	5,286,408	120,000	0	
28,161	0	462,035	171,756	10,930,692	0	0	
61,718	72	0	0	7,561,332	0	0	
36,784	0	21,456	3,488	11,064,283	899,875	0	
3,347	0	0	0	6,759,465	225,000	0	
26,007	95,146	22,524	3,710	9,830,779	153,393	0	
106,672	0	158,000	269,106	13,016,979	386,500	0	
42,697	0	0	0	6,652,784	75,000	0	
42,858	22,590	0	100.520	18,374,087	438,500	0	
8,736	0	0	109,539	12,300,191	1,505,100	0	
44,879	0	0	0	7,128,489	340,040	0	
88,482	665,147	6,703	31,984	12,804,422	1,061,033	0	
4,488	38,812	108,464	60,756	5,382,154	9,362	0	
0	0	0	0	10,882,247	164,757	0	

#### General Fund Expenditures - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Continued)

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.  District	County	Total Expenditures and Other Uses	Net Change in Fund Balance	Fund Balance Beginning of Year
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts				
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$10,404,924	\$318,506	\$4,030,355
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	5,581,589	409,764	4,189,009
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	10,240,679	280,533	6,378,190
Auburn VSD	Lake	8,940,338	324,970	6,927,948
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	5,935,018	452,664	22,595
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	11,829,334	595,618	12,043,461
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	38,864,558	1,253,008	9,355,755
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	10,803,197	1,949,855	1,191,186
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	5,909,194	234,875	3,043,704
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	3,163,381	482,716	287,312
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	15,984,547	240,805	13,704,547
Delaware Area Career Center Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Delaware Franklin	12,993,018	2,652,541	15,868,375
Ehove Career Center	Erie	21,425,644 12,688,779	(273,095)	19,686,098 5,249,484
Four County Career Center	Henry	16,028,174	(112,186) (1,420,308)	8,994,190
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	8,126,123	8,714	1,528,028
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	58,073,867	2,675,803	34,363,068
Greene County VSD	Greene	12,470,621	746,935	3,446,110
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	4,835,417	(40,348)	(160,231)
Knox County Career Center	Knox	9,644,553	(33,489)	11,745,293
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	7,480,635	(365,123)	2,991,279
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	24,228,251	(1,007,543)	7,690,988
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	10,917,220	333,575	19,904,678
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	14,761,382	(2,580,232)	21,027,470
Medina County JVSD	Medina	14,133,524	1,492,858	6,735,966
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	33,921,827	(90,731)	2,176,867
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	13,951,913	1,296,873	10,666,431
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	13,407,210	344,009	8,103,861
Penta Career Center	Wood	25,884,485	2,749,586	4,138,501
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	15,186,585	1,015,844	6,514,856
Pike County JVSD	Pike	7,244,098	(1,192,569)	4,371,975
Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	16,793,719	(870,603)	10,741,091
Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	15,592,547	(1,491,739)	7,688,299
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	6,303,519	501,559	10,782,094
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	6,601,414	(24,357)	2,461,306
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	5,406,408	108,299	3,053,988
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	10,930,692	955,192	7,366,419
Stark County Area JVSD	Stark Madison	7,561,332	382,097	9,529,504
Tolles Career and Technical Center Tri County Career Center		11,964,158	(399,590)	7,541,076
Tri-Rivers JVSD	Athens Marion	6,984,465 9,984,172	506,542 820,932	2,200,191 3,259,985
Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	13,403,479	(232,953)	8,937,784
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	6,727,784	1,416,814	8,032,505
Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	18,812,587	(1,840,824)	4,193,363
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	13,805,291	799,462	5,211,079
Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	7,468,529	468,946	2,445,412
Warren County JVSD	Warren	13,865,455	2,222,486	9,667,756
Washington County Career Center	Washington	5,391,516	351,937	2,911,326
Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	11,047,004	872,638	4,813,339

Increase or	Fund
(Decrease)	Balance
in Reserve for	End
Inventory	of Year
\$0	\$4,348,861
0	4,598,773
0	6,658,723
0	7,252,918
0	475,259
0	12,639,079
0	10,608,763
0	3,141,041
0	3,278,579
0	770,028
(2,204)	13,943,148
0	18,520,916
0	19,413,003
938	5,138,236
0	7,573,882
0	1,536,742
0	37,038,871
0	4,193,045
0	(200,579)
0	11,711,804
0	2,626,156
0	6,683,445
0	20,238,253
0	18,447,238
0	8,228,824
0	2,086,136
0	11,963,304
0	8,447,870
0	6,888,087
0	7,530,700
0	3,179,406
(13,738)	9,856,750
0	6,196,560
0	11,283,653
0	2,436,949
0	3,162,287
0	8,321,611
0	9,911,601
0	
0	7,141,486 2,706,733
0	4,080,917
0	8,704,831
0	9,449,319
0	2,352,539
0	6,010,541
0	2,914,358
0	11,890,242
0	3,263,263
0	5,685,977
	(C .: 1)

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.

Brown County Educ Srv Ctr  Butler County Educ Srv Ctr  Clark County Educ Srv Ctr  Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr  Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr  Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County  East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr  Educational Service Center of Central Ohio  Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr  Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr  Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr  Greene County Educ Srv Ctr  Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr  Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr  Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Athens Brown Butler Clark Clermont Columbiana Cuyahoga Fuscarawas Franklin Fairfield Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	\$40,092 435,680 465,265 126 221,568 922,709 513,337 378,062 630,425 231,449 254,409 128,892 699,943	\$2,267,056 1,795,350 1,106,099 1,423,434 6,946,281 1,379,038 27,443,186 1,318,443 8,704,154 1,139,748 0 3,119,933	\$0 0 0 55,766 0 453,927 8,347 0	\$30,856 0 0 0 15,791 0 0 0
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr  Butler County Educ Srv Ctr  Clark County Educ Srv Ctr  Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr  Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr  Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County  East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr  Educational Service Center of Central Ohio  Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr  Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr  Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr  Greene County Educ Srv Ctr  Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr  Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr  Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown Butler Clark Clermont Columbiana Cuyahoga Fuscarawas Franklin Fairfield Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	435,680 465,265 126 221,568 922,709 513,337 378,062 630,425 231,449 254,409 128,892	1,795,350 1,106,099 1,423,434 6,946,281 1,379,038 27,443,186 1,318,443 8,704,154 1,139,748	0 0 55,766 0 0 453,927 8,347 0	0 0 0 15,791 0 0 0
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr Clark County Educ Srv Ctr Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Educational Service Center of Central Ohio Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler Clark Clermont Columbiana Cuyahoga Fuscarawas Franklin Fairfield Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	465,265 126 221,568 922,709 513,337 378,062 630,425 231,449 254,409 128,892	1,106,099 1,423,434 6,946,281 1,379,038 27,443,186 1,318,443 8,704,154 1,139,748	0 55,766 0 0 453,927 8,347 0	0 0 15,791 0 0 0
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Educational Service Center of Central Ohio Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark Clermont Columbiana Cuyahoga Fuscarawas Franklin Fairfield Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	126 221,568 922,709 513,337 378,062 630,425 231,449 254,409 128,892	1,423,434 6,946,281 1,379,038 27,443,186 1,318,443 8,704,154 1,139,748	55,766 0 0 453,927 8,347 0	0 15,791 0 0 0
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Educational Service Center of Central Ohio Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont Columbiana Cuyahoga Fuscarawas Franklin Fairfield Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	221,568 922,709 513,337 378,062 630,425 231,449 254,409 128,892	6,946,281 1,379,038 27,443,186 1,318,443 8,704,154 1,139,748	0 0 453,927 8,347 0	15,791 0 0 0 0
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Educational Service Center of Central Ohio Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana Cuyahoga Fuscarawas Franklin Fairfield Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	922,709 513,337 378,062 630,425 231,449 254,409 128,892	1,379,038 27,443,186 1,318,443 8,704,154 1,139,748	0 453,927 8,347 0	0 0 0 0
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County C East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Educational Service Center of Central Ohio Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Horox County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Cuyahoga Fuscarawas Franklin Fairfield Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	513,337 378,062 630,425 231,449 254,409 128,892	27,443,186 1,318,443 8,704,154 1,139,748 0	453,927 8,347 0 0	0 0 0
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Educational Service Center of Central Ohio Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hordin County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Fuscarawas Franklin Fairfield Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	378,062 630,425 231,449 254,409 128,892	1,318,443 8,704,154 1,139,748 0	8,347 0 0	0
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Horox County Educ Srv Ctr Horox County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Franklin Fairfield Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	630,425 231,449 254,409 128,892	8,704,154 1,139,748 0	0	0
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hordin County Educ Srv Ctr Figerson County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	231,449 254,409 128,892	1,139,748 0	0	-
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia Geauga Greene Hamilton	254,409 128,892	0		Ω
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Herdin County Educ Srv Ctr Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga Greene Hamilton	128,892		0	U
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Herdin County Educ Srv Ctr Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene Hamilton		3 110 033	U	0
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Herdin County Educ Srv Ctr Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	699,943	2,117,733	262,354	3,450
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr  Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr  Knox County Educ Srv Ctr  Knox County Educ Srv Ctr			3,398,811	0	0
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr  Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr  Knox County Educ Srv Ctr  Knox County Educ Srv Ctr  Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	0	7,913,309	68,828	0
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr Jo Knox County Educ Srv Ctr K		75,956	1,287,421	0	0
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	47,328	570,609	0	0
	Jefferson	1,320,202	612,856	0	0
	Knox	96,232	3,547,469	0	0
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr L	Lake	280,654	2,725,550	451,301	0
•	Lawrence	7,956	20,000	0	0
<u> </u>	Licking	0	2,564,586	0	0
•	Logan	0	1,403,057	0	0
	Lorain	1,097,490	1,119,476	0	0
•	Lucas	28,587	5,140,560	96,724	0
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr N	Mahoning	1,926,095	6,047,119	62,880	0
•	Medina	1,428,450	369,951	1,596	0
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr N	Miami	105,488	4,328,703	0	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Montgomery	0	6,550,554	0	0
	Muskingum	0	3,594,348	0	0
2	Seneca	903,795	5,912,655	0	0
North Point Educ Srv Ctr E	Erie	302,334	5,372,060	0	0
	Fulton	252,116	6,029,644	0	0
	Guernsey	170,845	2,310,881	0	42,735
-	Perry	479,737	874,174	0	0
, .	Pickaway	23,743	290,070	0	0
	Portage	52,684	1,660,909	0	0
•	Putnam	29,636	768,606	0	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Ross	45,539	3,845,543	0	0
	Shelby	50,907	1,206,943	0	0
	Scioto	354,669	3,465,636	0	32,101
	Clinton	409,628	563,739	0	0
	Stark	0	4,628,122	0	0
•	Summit	682,576	4,190,865	88.926	0
•	Wayne	333,667	2,663,268	00,720	74,957
•	Frumbull	343,540	6,085,866	0	0
-	Paulding	36,148	1,328,405	0	0
•	Wood	627,735	4,684,776	0	0

Instruction

In	struct	ion
,		15

ontinued)	Support Services									
		Instructional	Board of	**			Operation and Maintenance			
Other	Pupils	Staff	Education	Administration	Fiscal	Business	of Plant			
\$0	\$912,130	\$440,635	\$81,503	\$401,806	\$367,002	\$0	\$5,733			
0	1,049,375	453,733	44,369	237,503	197,954	0	75,984			
0	985,206	921,447	12,826	1,229,739	246,118	0	339,234			
65,151	1,508,565	1,861,925	21,206	585,885	210,070	11,832	53,949			
0	4,479,899	5,939,132	232,429	454,880	277,994	0	0			
0	2,361,610	2,784,654	31,927	556,100	171,159	0	141,437			
0	4,679,603	10,953,610	68,537	9,821,173	936,547	15,784	988,575			
335,052	2,250,765	2,551,811	17,676	312,291	247,133	179,333	193,220			
55,817	8,528,939	8,399,166	68,595	9,641,563	2,703,093	594,100	959,628			
68,955	2,024,833	2,659,918	33,802	1,479,753	205,522	0	51,985			
0	230,820	539,147	28,906	440,507	69,764	0	29,789			
0	3,485,132	2,022,509	26,420	1,141,955	258,277	24,038	91,708			
0	6,155,558	2,210,083	25,634	286,476	272,987	46,508	197,025			
0	7,630,897	5,043,770	39,453	3,038,628	696,440	409,218	368,510			
0	1,131,496	1,650,353	42,012	641,546	239,946	0	52,117			
0	1,055,875	118,915	14,548	216,078	169,374	0	12,513			
6,400	1,323,588	2,051,475	16,270	1,115,200	264,640	0	19,594			
0	579,868	525,597	25,859	725,308	101,374	0	81,396			
106,805	3,116,810	1,221,476	18,495	1,433,483	271,025	0	117,899			
0	374,794	307,815	53,845	201,262	146,376	0	22,316			
0	1,689,680	4,104,655	11,603	821,472	237,374	8,181	85,804			
0	439,071	285,522	12,045	147,371	278,577	0	9,088			
0	1,646,974	3,534,986	33,280	682,371	282,909	478,038	327,365			
160,536	4,794,985	2,006,024	27,876	2,163,857	1,008,533	65,236	955,771			
0	4,676,393	2,717,757	81,470	661,854	541,573	311,109	236,332			
0	1,163,113	2,803,109	43,865	311,698	227,026	344,439	0			
0	2,696,939	2,605,819	18,382	1,084,744	202,801	0	101,994			
0	8,485,173	6,650,212	93,435	1,862,498	460,143	57,881	1,533,986			
0	1,966,468	2,411,760	38,121	660,801	224,040	0	1,036			
16,759	4,375,554	2,384,348	64,677	1,226,563	542,529	170,672	429,167			
0	5,256,019	7,076,524	101,311	412,747	368,589	178,732	364,058			
0	4,732,701	6,510,333	97,554	724,714	336,930	67,972	493,601			
0	1,733,929	2,362,250	39,557	787,252	237,478	0	101,945			
40,778	1,246,924	1,433,029	30,955	273,700	220,929	0	89,743			
32,287	1,723,905	572,781	42,104	244,356	133,472	21,128	85,447			
0	1,683,674	2,325,909	120,644	633,478	270,044	95,212	59,543			
80	654,850	883,448	28,369	169,673	264,478	0	78,014			
9,434	1,995,172	1,416,248	55,840	305,534	237,352	0	107,756			
0	1,056,386	536,275	31,836	357,049	175,884	10,185	6,736			
0	2,003,256	801,269	31,443	655,334	193,772	0	105,712			
0	335,238	1,191,181	30,089	517,939	229,047	0	63,518			
0	3,136,057	4,215,186	6,452	3,357,251	377,858	682,989	167,311			
0	3,099,159	2,271,493	59,229	703,439	320,614	45,163	219,540			
0	3,940,619	1,325,978	43,489	1,015,203	309,893	156,550	262,634			
0	4,158,496	2,060,332	90,563	2,599,833	296,262	37,346	189,020			
0	1,155,167	983,424	51,413	477,073	85,652	0	28,601			
0	1,828,439	2,576,088	30,196	1,501,019	499,938	0	90,293			

#### General Fund Expenditures - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Continued)

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.

in some instances, numbers were rounded on the intancial statements.		Support Service	s (continued)	ed) Non-Instructional Services		
		Pupil		Food		
District	County	Transportation	Central	Service	Other	
Educational Service Centers						
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$0	\$6,200	\$0	\$0	
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	9,691	175,742	0	0	
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	148,908	1,710,946	0	0	
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	0	53,431	0	0	
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	0	40,153	0	0	
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	522,775	324,711	0	50,079	
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	4,531	115,151	0	773	
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	12,416	357,592	0	0	
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	189,999	14,523,189	0	69,585	
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	0	75,502	0	0	
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	181,363	22,782	0	9,021	
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	0	195,869	0	0	
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	0	0	0	0	
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	0	664,018	0	6,498,782	
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	90,503	12,234	0	3,650	
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	9,475	109,263	0	0	
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	0	0	0	0	
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	0	2,115	0	0	
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	188,101	778,489	0	20,268	
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	0	159,232	0	0	
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	0	419,087	0	0	
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	28,968	0	38,870	
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	0	0	0	13,156	
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	1,866	258,712	0	152,941	
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	0	650,729	0	155,077	
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	13,681	423,241	0	12,177	
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	8,277	203,839	0	0	
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	26,647	961,771	0	34,540	
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	14,573	214,935	0	0	
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	94,764	647,438	0	120,684	
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	0	64,683	0	15,940	
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	78,888	116,214	0	0	
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	14,650	25,575	0	2,810	
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	1,498	85,563	0	21,734	
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	26,253	1,010	0	7,700	
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	9,382	222	117	0	
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	10,958	3,280	0	0	
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	0	58,370	0	0	
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	412	148,945	0	0	
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	3,562	143,875	0	0	
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	0	233,277	0	0	
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	0	83,543	0	0	
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	0	166,306	0	0	
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	191,970	1,958,185	0	707,843	
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	24,122	0	0	0	
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	0	7,413	0	445	
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	56,819	150,192	0	16,833	
Joa County Date Div Cu	504	50,017	150,172	3	10,033	

	Debt Service			Other Financing Uses		
				•		All
Extracurricular	Capital	Principal		Total	Transfers	Other
Activities	Outlay	Retirement	Interest	Expenditures	Out	Uses
					·	
\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,553,013	\$0	\$0
0	0	0	0	4,475,381	0	0
0	873,631	70,000	160,875	8,270,294	0	0
0	0	71,377	5	5,922,722	0	0
0	0	0	0	18,608,127	15,000	0
0	78,959	38,983	24,123	9,388,264	2,059	0
61,450	0	88,783	81,610	56,226,577	0	0
0	0	83,189	28,186	8,273,516	0	0
92,637	6,831	288,125	139,302	55,595,148	85,039	0
0	0	6,051	2,064	7,979,582	0	0
0	0	0	0	1,806,508	890	0
0	0	0	0	10,760,537	0	0
0	12,517	58,742	4,985	13,369,269	0	0
0	0	43,000	105,963	32,520,816	300,000	0
1,125	0	0	0	5,228,359	0	0
1,595	0	0	0	2,325,573	0	0
0	0	3,373	858	6,734,456	6,409	0
0	0	0	0	5,685,218	0	0
0	0	0	0	10,730,356	1,529	0
0	0	0	0	1,293,596	2,855	0
0	0	29,845	6,769	9,979,056	0	0
0	0	0	0	2,642,569	0	0
0	5,157	0	0	9,221,202	8,700	0
0	100,895	1,963	546	16,965,612	194,305	0
0	0	0	0	18,068,388	120,000	0
20,092	0	0	0	7,162,438	1,761	0
6,997	40,250	6,978	5,993	11,417,204	0	0
0	31,477	208,559	19,106	26,975,982	108,849	0
19,561	0	0	0	9,145,643	0	0
0	572,539	0	0	17,462,144	6,461	0
23,055	134,094	0	0	19,670,146	8,297	0
0	5,842,425	13,418	355	25,296,865	20,000	0
48,779	441	6,210	1,881	7,887,218	297,208	0
0	0	13,191	2,852	4,814,807	0	0
0	0	0	0	3,204,256	619	0
10,072	0	10,771	279	6,932,940	0	0
0	0	30,357	28,156	2,949,905	0	0
0	0	0	0	8,076,788	0	0
3,268	0	10,067	4,186	3,599,079	0	0
0	0	26,842	2,580	7,820,051	0	0
0	0	0	0	3,573,656	0	0
0	0	0	0	16,654,769	0	0
55,936	0	72,407	43,172	12,018,825	0	0
0	0	0	0	12,984,256	1,897	0
0	51,724	6,719	1,971	15,945,794	0	0
0	0	0	0	4,153,741	0	0
0	0	0	0	12,062,328	0	0

#### General Fund Expenditures - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Continued)

## All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

		Total Expenditures and	Net Change in Fund	Fund Balance Beginning
District	County	Other Uses	Balance	of Year
Educational Service Centers				
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$4,553,013	\$91,754	\$398,322
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	4,475,381	(132,766)	1,914,805
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	8,270,294	(571,821)	1,129,419
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	5,922,722	242,669	1,381,103
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	18,623,127	215,605	4,402,776
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	9,390,323	566,009	69,670
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga Count	y Cuyahoga	56,226,577	(182,242)	23,958,442
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	8,273,516	426,070	583,615
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	55,680,187	576,813	11,730,349
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	7,979,582	114,472	1,031,226
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	1,807,398	116,267	943,798
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	10,760,537	75,913	996,408
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	13,369,269	40,264	1,724,693
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	32,820,816	(1,067,570)	6,059,583
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	5,228,359	36,647	313,122
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	2,325,573	(177,031)	1,044,431
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	6,740,865	(109,201)	3,124,871
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	5,685,218	(167,103)	(32,473)
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	10,731,885	295,284	693,110
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	1,296,451	324,235	281,687
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	9,979,056	258,994	(130,435)
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	2,642,569	603	367,060
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	9,229,902	(563,364)	3,023,574
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	17,159,917	(597,869)	2,978,145
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	18,188,388	(1,121,863)	1,287,398
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	7,164,199	(473,883)	2,123,364
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	11,417,204	204,196	1,625,640
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	27,084,831	(503,278)	12,439,674
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	9,145,643	(183,871)	2,768,517
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	17,468,605	(525,500)	1,268,619
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	19,678,443	(314,907)	5,444,273
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	25,316,865	(4,472,299)	5,493,898
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	8,184,426	176,382	1,116,145
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	4,814,807	144,774	15,382
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	3,204,875	127,230	322,472
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	6,932,940	(112,102)	338,276
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	2,949,905	175,507	790,151
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	8,076,788	222,363	2,739,683
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	3,599,079	101,761	334,474
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	7,820,051	275,385	619,120
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	3,573,656	(115,098)	2,543,241
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	16,654,769	321,320	(175,857)
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	12,018,825	674,227	5,429,513
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	12,986,153	150,481	1,428,325
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	15,945,794	(345,279)	4,607,729
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	4,153,741	(167,810)	443,513
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	12,062,328	(211,987)	3,162,682

Increase or	Fund
(Decrease)	Balance
in Reserve for	End
Inventory	of Year
\$0	\$490,076
0	1,782,039
0	557,598
0	1,623,772
0	4,618,381
0	635,679
0	23,776,200
0	1,009,685
0	12,307,162
0	1,145,698
0	1,060,065
0	1,072,321
0	1,764,957
0	4,992,013
0	349,769
0	867,400
0	3,015,670
0	(199,576)
0	988,394
0	605,922
0	128,559
0	367,663
0	2,460,210
0	2,380,276
0	165,535
0	1,649,481
0	1,829,836
0	11,936,396
0	2,584,646
0	743,119
0	5,129,366
0	1,021,599
0	1,292,527
0	160,156
0	449,702
0	226,174
0	965,658
0	2,962,046
0	436,235
0	894,505
0	2,428,143
0	145,463
0	6,103,740
0	1,578,806
0	4,262,450
0	275,703
0	2,950,695
O	2,750,075

# Summary Data from the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet As of June 30, 2011

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

in some instances, numbers were rounded on the intanean statements.					
District	County	Cash and Investments	Restricted Assets	Other Assets	Total Assets
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts					
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$6,078,359	\$0	\$3,937,899	\$10,016,258
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	5,200,593	0	3,158,976	8,359,569
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	11,462,262	5,098	5,490,181	16,957,541
Auburn VSD	Lake	6,997,981	0	7,617,021	14,615,002
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	999,688	33,817	1,803,795	2,837,300
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	19,272,592	41,084	5,379,620	24,693,296
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	17,344,818	467,953	17,083,619	34,896,390
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	5,115,868	0	10,096,934	15,212,802
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	6,864,212	0	2,269,711	9,133,923
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	1,018,940	0	1,409,582	2,428,522
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	14,860,171	0	11,606,831	26,467,002
Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	23,978,692	0	11,319,780	35,298,472
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	17,654,253	27,745	14,733,211	32,415,209
Ehove Career Center	Erie	5,462,855	0	7,836,484	13,299,339
Four County Career Center	Henry	10,450,964	725,000	5,948,919	17,124,883
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	6,648,674	32,757	3,416,869	10,098,300
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	36,850,290	609,682	40,167,561	77,627,533
Greene County VSD	Greene	6,427,231	0	9,080,082	15,507,313
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	133,491	17,604	1,817,388	1,968,483
Knox County Career Center	Knox	13,110,465	0	4,490,048	17,600,513
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	13,167,762	49,037	15,719,888	28,936,687
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	9,877,110	0	13,218,970	23,096,080
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	7,373,312	0	21,505,365	28,878,677
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	18,527,008	223,362	7,203,423	25,953,793
Medina County JVSD	Medina	9,167,488	0	8,275,112	17,442,600
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	4,394,838	0	11,852,288	16,247,126
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	22,390,166	46,968	58,045,994	80,483,128
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	9,040,462	14,086	6,042,390	15,096,938
Penta Career Center	Wood	24,425,729	0	16,789,495	41,215,224
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	11,453,118	67,203	5,363,255	16,883,576
Pike County JVSD	Pike	4,376,004	23,547	1,758,053	6,157,604
Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	27,495,163	0	6,043,707	33,538,870
Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	6,621,816	241,244	9,665,833	16,528,893
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	13,118,359	38,707	3,070,327	16,227,393
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	5,410,186	1,107,709	3,522,300	10,040,195
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	8,163,626	20,297	2,655,158	10,839,081
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	8,050,778	0	5,511,456	13,562,234
Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	10,523,538	0	2,463,663	12,987,201
Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	5,379,336	0	9,094,994	14,474,330
Tri County Career Center	Athens	3,334,824	0	4,155,939	7,490,763
Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	3,852,774	0	4,159,279	8,012,053
Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	11,180,984	0	6,897,642	18,078,626
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	10,015,522	24,056	3,742,327	13,781,905
Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	18,546,236	0	17,155,286	35,701,522
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	31,253,957	55,852	13,763,228	45,073,037
Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	19,663,259	0	25,424,748	45,088,007
Warren County JVSD	Warren	14,307,144	22,723	9,374,401	23,704,268
Washington County Career Center	Washington	3,341,450	316,209	2,247,169	5,904,828
Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	14,288,994	0	6,291,039	20,580,033

Liabili	ities		Fund Balances					
Liabilities	Deferred Revenue	Total Liabilities	Nonspendable Fund Balance	Restricted Fund Balance	Committed Fund Balance	Assigned Fund Balance	Unassigned Fund Balance	Total Fund Balance
\$1,157,324	\$3,257,255	\$4,414,579	\$41,195	\$872,314	\$0	\$1,079,372	\$3,608,798	\$5,601,679
691,367	2,049,485	2,740,852	14,517	1,083,586	105,492	0	4,415,122	5,618,717
1,882,784	3,202,936	5,085,720	41,384	5,273,098	0	1,347,830	5,209,509	11,871,821
1,787,954	6,144,708	7,932,662	1,089,514	4,309	0	2,795,988	2,792,529	6,682,340
666,210	1,617,060	2,283,270	39,195	110,560	0	395,244	9,031	554,030
1,608,481	4,537,447	6,145,928	132,311	4,621,009	1,443,149	668,980	11,681,919	18,547,368
8,560,916	16,518,219	25,079,135	1,077,422	0	312,147	5,450,546	2,977,140	9,817,255
1,483,949	8,534,641	10,018,590	69,620	2,088,554	146,175	470,263	2,419,600	5,194,212
401,710	2,194,755	2,596,465	2,386	543,640	2,720,623	72,445	3,198,364	6,537,458
245,349	1,304,638	1,549,987	25,497	99,499	0	24,122	729,417	878,535
2,309,824	9,988,987	12,298,811	40,863	15,422	545,599	1,329,388	12,236,919	14,168,191
1,345,905	9,523,485	10,869,390	79,270	5,092,951	850,000	362,088	18,044,773	24,429,082
2,957,326	10,260,013	13,217,339	0	303	0	2,911,383	16,286,184	19,197,870
1,558,363	6,330,871	7,889,234	120,248	3,743	236,269	158,711	4,891,134	5,410,105
1,598,069	5,073,296	6,671,365	218,689	2,864,613	0	74,045	7,296,171	10,453,518
1,025,049	3,043,200	4,068,249	41,548	2,091,240	439	2,951,007	945,817	6,030,051
8,144,766	26,169,549	34,314,315	26,628	2,300,352	4,046,284	941,951	35,998,003	43,313,218
2,005,986	8,093,858	10,099,844	36,664	1,302,639	116,636	14,579	3,936,951	5,407,469
493,588	1,588,019	2,081,607	94,304	117,672	0	0	(325,100)	(113,124)
2,195,203	2,063,895	4,259,098	42,850	2,566,335	39,773	278,887	10,413,570	13,341,415
860,447	15,397,375	16,257,822	3,273	10,335,113	33,429	32,334	2,274,716	12,678,865
3,143,970	11,816,498	14,960,468	141,614	1,505,853	0	1,082,958	5,405,187	8,135,612
1,403,385	7,124,563	8,527,948	33,958	141,144	14,200,029	27,793	5,947,805	20,350,729
1,216,929	6,320,916	7,537,845	76,368	66,142	420,385	670,924	17,182,129	18,415,948
1,494,245	7,292,350	8,786,595	147,276	427,181	636	2,519,296	5,561,616	8,656,005
3,335,073	10,606,731	13,941,804	0	227,326	0	291,993	1,786,003	2,305,322
2,108,153	36,461,400	38,569,553	216,019	26,470,188	3,941,415	118,103	11,167,850	41,913,575
1,121,136	4,879,021	6,000,157	751	711,554	0	976,527	7,407,949	9,096,781
3,674,585	14,145,022	17,819,607	71,973	16,564,135	2,145,388	480,652	4,133,469	23,395,617
2,461,060	3,644,100	6,105,160	0	3,321,325	265,273	227,678	6,964,140	10,778,416
619,969	1,298,823	1,918,792	4,907	1,090,367	0	50,870	3,092,668	4,238,812
3,276,362	4,639,998	7,916,360	146,748	10,403,343	5,390,235	526,814	9,155,370	25,622,510
1,673,402	8,141,010	9,814,412	29,095	17,626	0	501,928	6,165,832	6,714,481
849,655	2,665,866	3,515,521	0	1,466,926	11,000	371,781	10,862,165	12,711,872
1,117,238	2,758,757	3,875,995	0	3,771,866	0	436,111	1,956,223	6,164,200
851,067	1,853,595	2,704,662	266,444	4,999,848	173,474	66,402	2,628,251	8,134,419
1,034,693	4,072,667	5,107,360	55,763	179,375	0	185,537	8,034,199	8,454,874
957,833	2,011,262	2,969,095	48,926	26,885	76,234	159,942	9,706,119	10,018,106
1,248,033	5,908,007	7,156,040	86,365	167,292	0	91,680	6,972,953	7,318,290
774,184	3,454,271	4,228,455	61,650	160,659	0	723,242	2,316,757	3,262,308
949,706	2,946,224	3,895,930	57,602	38,163	0	193,913	3,826,445	4,116,123
1,607,693	6,793,267	8,400,960	40,155	75,022	1,033,223	296,038	8,233,228	9,677,666
587,268	3,077,907	3,665,175	1,176	282,316	0	708,400	9,124,838	10,116,730
4,457,822	16,606,206	21,064,028	67,366	11,221,134	133,033	3,272,691	(56,730)	14,637,494
3,006,040	11,780,353	14,786,393	119,040	17,609,270	615,910	6,643,462	5,298,962	30,286,644
3,071,298	13,190,614	16,261,912	128,760	22,487,434	3,459,197	313,192	2,437,512	28,826,095
1,290,080	8,468,022	9,758,102	94,825	313,684	0	2,270,927	11,266,730	13,946,166
470,637	2,141,938	2,612,575	27,011	45,928	9,868	24,057	3,185,389	3,292,253
1,932,310	5,591,992	7,524,302	0	7,431,268	0	582,603	5,041,860	13,055,731

Part						
Athens Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	District	County				
Brown   2,15,1948   0   128,697   2,280,645   Brown   2,15,1948   0   3,26,938   4,32,002   Clark County Educ Srv Ctr   Clark   1,063,044   0   3,26,938   4,32,002   Clark County Educ Srv Ctr   Clark   1,665,420   429,771   363,185   2,458,376   Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr   Clermont   5,478,960   0   1,511,150   6,590,110   Columbiana   1,264,765   0   566,363   34,811,128   Columbiana   1,264,765   0   566,363   34,811,128   Columbiana   1,264,765   0   372,123   10,565,389   34,466,939   Educational Service Center of Central Ohio   Franklin   12,358,437   0   8,595,495   20,955,332   Educational Service Center of Central Ohio   Franklin   12,358,437   0   8,595,495   20,955,332   Educational Service Center of Central Ohio   Franklin   12,358,437   0   36,63,44   2,252,262   Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr   Gallia   1,099,717   0   276,371   1,376,088   Geagag County Educ Srv Ctr   Gauga   2,019,291   0   416,599   2,165,890   Greene County Educ Srv Ctr   Greene   3,485,941   0   507,505   3,993,446   Hamilton   12,437,721   0   4,588,564   17,066,285   Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr   Hamilton   1,237,701   0   733,429   1,777,199   1,777,199   2,165,890   1,790,244   3,485,841   0   507,505   3,993,446   Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr   Hardin   1,023,770   0   733,429   1,777,199   1,777,199   2,165,890   1,790,244   3,485,841   3	<b>Educational Service Centers</b>					
Butler (Ounny Educ Srv Ctr   Clark   1,093,084   0   3,26,938   4,20,022   Clark County Educ Srv Ctr   Clark   1,665,420   429,771   363,185   2,458,376   Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr   Clermont   5,478,960   0   1,511,150   6,990,110   Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr   Clumbont   5,478,960   0   1,511,150   6,990,110   Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr   Clumbont   5,478,960   0   1,511,150   6,990,110   Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr   Cluyahoga Educational Servic Center of Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr   Tuscarawas   1,734,469   0   37,212   2,106,592   Ebat central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr   Earifield   1,690,918   0   561,344   2,252,262   Educational Servic Center of Central Ohio   Faralkin   12,358,437   0   8,959,495   20,953,935   Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr   Gallia   1,099,717   0   76,371   1,370,888   Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr   Gallia   1,099,717   0   76,371   1,370,888   Greene County Educ Srv Ctr   Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr   Hamilton   1,2437,721   0   4,588,564   1,700,252   1,700,499   1,400,499   1,	Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$1,271,989	\$0	\$319,073	\$1,591,062
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr         Clark County Educ Srv Ctr         Clemont County Educ Srv Ctr         Clemont County Educ Srv Ctr         348,376           Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr For Cluyahoga County Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr- now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County Cuyahoga 23,830,627         70,923         10,565,389         34,466,939           East Central Obin Educ Srv Ctr For Cuyahoga County Cuyahoga County Educ Srv Ctr Tuscarawas 1,734,469         0         372,123         2,106,592           Educational Service Center of Central Ohio Franklin 12,358,847         0         8,595,495         20,953,932           Educational Service Center of Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Gallia 1,099,717         0         276,371         1,376,088           Geaga County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia 1,099,717         0         276,371         1,376,088           Geaga County Educ Srv Ctr Geaga 2,019,291         0         146,599         2,165,899           Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Greene 3,485,941         0         507,055         3,993,446           Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton 1,2437,721         0         507,055         3,993,446           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin 1,022,770         0         753,429         1,777,179           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr Knox         53,592         0         231,441         248,963           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr Knox         1,582         0 <td>Brown County Educ Srv Ctr</td> <td>Brown</td> <td>2,151,948</td> <td></td> <td>128,697</td> <td>2,280,645</td>	Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	2,151,948		128,697	2,280,645
Clemont County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	1,093,084	0	3,426,938	4,520,022
Columbiana Coumty Educ Srv Ctr	Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	1,665,420	429,771	363,185	2,458,376
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr now Educ Srv Ctr         Tuscaruwas         1,734,469         0         372,123         2,2105,5389         34,466,939           East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Tuscaruwas         1,734,469         0         372,123         2,106,592         20,953,932         20,953,932         20,953,932         Educational Service Center of Central Ohio         Franklin         12,358,8437         0         8,595,495         20,953,932         20,618,902         6,018,41         1,099,917         0         276,371         1,376,088         6,003,602         6,018,41         1,099,917         0         276,371         1,376,088         6,003,602         6,009,11         1,002,628         6,009,102         1,002,628	Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	5,478,960	0	1,511,150	6,990,110
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	1,264,765	0	566,363	1,831,128
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio   Franklin   12,358,437   0   8,595,495   20,953,925   Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr   Fairfield   1,690,918   0   361,344   2,252,262   Gallia- Vinton Educ Srv Ctr   Gallia   1,099,717   0   276,371   1,376,088   Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr   Geauga   2,019,291   0   146,599   2,165,890   2,165,8	Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	23,830,627	70,923	10,565,389	34,466,939
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia 1,690,918 0 561,344 2,252,262 Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Gallia 1,099,717 0 276,371 1,376,088 Genaga County Educ Srv Ctr Geauga 2,019,291 0 146,599 2,166,890 Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Greene 3,485,941 0 507,505 3,993,446 Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton 12,437,721 0 4,588,564 17,026,285 Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton 12,437,721 0 4,588,564 17,026,285 Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton 11,023,770 0 753,429 1,777,199 1,977,	East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	1,734,469	0	372,123	2,106,592
Gallia-Vinton Éduc Srv Ctr Gaulia 1,099,717 0 276,371 1,376,088 Gaeuga County Educ Srv Ctr Geauga 2,019,291 0 146,599 2,165,890 Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Greene 3,485,941 0 507,505 3,993,446 Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton 12,437,721 0 4,588,564 17,026,285 Harcock County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton 1,023,770 0 9 39,696 1,000,256 Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin 1,023,770 0 7 753,429 1,777,199 Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr Jefferson 3,309,923 0 175,924 3,485,847 Knox County Educ Srv Ctr Jefferson 3,309,923 0 175,924 3,485,847 Knox County Educ Srv Ctr Lake 2,144,361 0 3,915,053 6,059,414 Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr Lake 2,144,361 0 3,915,053 6,059,414 Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr Lawrence 642,813 0 92,306 735,119 Licking County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 943,372 0 123,064 735,119 Licking County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 943,372 0 156,328 1,099,700 Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 943,372 0 156,328 1,099,700 Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 943,372 0 156,328 1,099,700 Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 943,372 0 156,328 1,099,700 Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 943,372 0 156,328 1,099,700 Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr Lorain 2,560,686 0 1,098,016 3,658,702 Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr Mahoning 2,408,786 0 1,584,067 6,648,856 Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr Medina 1,950,771 0 61,019 2,011,790 Miami County Educ Srv Ctr Medina 1,950,771 0 61,019 2,011,790 Miami County Educ Srv Ctr Mamil 2,973,036 3,408 404,293 3,380,737 Montymeur Jeduc Srv Ctr Muskingum 3,498,404 1,651 918,937 4,418,992 North Point Educ Srv Ctr Muskingum 3,498,404 1,651 918,937 4,418,992 North Point Educ Srv Ctr Muskingum 3,498,404 1,651 918,937 4,418,992 North Point Educ Srv Ctr Muskingum 3,498,404 1,651 918,937 4,418,992 North Point Educ Srv Ctr Putlon 3,508,062 0 369,107 3,877,169 North Point Educ Srv Ctr Putlon 3,508,062 0 369,107 3,877,169 North Point Educ Srv Ctr Putlon 3,508,062 0 369,107 3,877,169 North Point Educ Srv Ctr Putlon 1,508,436 0 1,694,435 1,694,436 1,694,437 1,709,316 Portage County Educ Srv Ctr Putlam 1,589,374 0 1,288,19 953,166 Portage County Educ S	Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	12,358,437	0	8,595,495	20,953,932
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr         Geauga         2,019,291         0         146,599         2,165,890           Greene County Educ Srv Ctr         Greene         3,485,941         0         507,505         3,993,446           Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         12,437,721         0         4,588,564         17,026,285           Harcock County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         1,023,770         0         39,696         1,000,256           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Jefferson         3,309,923         0         175,924         3,485,847           Knox County Educ Srv Ctr         Knox         53,522         0         231,441         284,963           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         2,144,361         0         3,915,053         6,059,414           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         642,813         0         1,994,052         3,334,239           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         1,340,187         0         1,994,052         3,334,239           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         943,372         0         156,328         1,099,700           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         943,372         0         156,328         1,099,700	Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	1,690,918	0	561,344	2,252,262
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton (12,437,721) (10 4,588,564 17,026,285) Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton (12,437,721) (10 4,588,564 17,026,285) Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin (1,023,770 (10 33,646) 1,000,256) Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Jefferson (3,309,923 (10 175,924 3,485,847) 1,777,199 Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr Knox County Educ Srv Ctr Lake (2,144,361 (10 3,915,053 6,059,414 Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr Lake (2,144,361 (10 3,915,053 6,059,414 Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr Lake (2,144,361 (10 3,915,053 6,059,414 Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr Licking (1,340,187 (10 1,994,052 3,334,239 Logan County Educ Srv Ctr Logan (1,340,187 (10 1,994,052 3,334,239 Logan County Educ Srv Ctr Logan (1,340,187 (10 1,994,052 3,334,239 Logan County Educ Srv Ctr Logan (1,340,187 (10 1,994,052 1,334,239 Logan County Educ Srv Ctr Logan (1,340,187 (10 1,994,052 1,334,239 Logan County Educ Srv Ctr Logan (1,340,187 (10 1,994,052 1,334,239 Logan County Educ Srv Ctr Logan (1,340,187 (10 1,994,052 1,334,239 Logan County Educ Srv Ctr Logan (1,340,187 (10 1,994,052 1,334,239 1,397,000 1,384,067 (1,340,187 (1) 1,340,187 (1)	Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	1,099,717	0	276,371	1,376,088
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         12,437,721         0         4,588,564         17,026,285           Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr         Hancock         960,560         0         39,696         1,000,256           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         1,023,770         0         753,449         1,777,919           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Jefferson         3,309,923         0         175,924         3,485,847           Knox County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         2,144,361         0         3,915,053         6,099,416           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         642,813         0         92,306         735,119           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Loan         943,372         0         156,328         1,099,700           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Loan         2,560,686         0         1,998,016         3,658,702           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         5,064,789         0         1,584,067         6,648,856           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         2,408,786         0         1,598,067         6,934,458           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         6,1019         2,011,790	Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	2,019,291	0	146,599	2,165,890
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	3,485,941	0	507,505	3,993,446
Hardin County Éduc Srv Ctr         Hardin         1,023,770         0         753,429         1,777,199           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Jefferson         3,309,923         0         175,924         3,485,847           Knox County Educ Srv Ctr         Knox         53,522         0         231,441         284,963           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         2,144,361         0         3,915,053         6,059,414           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         2,144,361         0         92,306         735,119           Loking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         1,340,187         0         1,994,062         3334,239           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         943,372         0         156,328         1,099,700           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         5,064,789         0         1,584,067         6,648,856           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737           Mortgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737 <tr< td=""><td>Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr</td><td>Hamilton</td><td>12,437,721</td><td>0</td><td>4,588,564</td><td>17,026,285</td></tr<>	Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	12,437,721	0	4,588,564	17,026,285
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Jefferson         3,309,923         0         175,924         3,485,847           Knox County Educ Srv Ctr         Knox         53,522         0         231,441         284,963           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         2,144,361         0         3,915,053         6,059,414           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         642,813         0         92,306         735,119           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         943,372         0         1,994,052         3,334,239           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         943,372         0         1,584,067         6,688,868           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         5,064,789         0         1,584,067         6,648,856           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737           Mortigemery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	960,560	0	39,696	1,000,256
Knox County Edue Srv Ctr         Knox         53,522         0         231,441         284,963           Lake County Edue Srv Ctr         Lake         2,144,361         0         3,915,053         6,059,414           Lawrence County Edue Srv Ctr         Lawrence         642,813         0         92,306         735,119           Licking County Edue Srv Ctr         Licking         1,340,187         0         1,994,052         3,334,239           Logan County Edue Srv Ctr         Logan         943,372         0         156,328         1,099,700           Lorain County Edue Srv Ctr         Lucas         5,064,789         0         1,584,067         6,648,856           Maboning County Edue Srv Ctr         Mahoning         2,408,786         0         4,525,659         6,934,445           Medina County Edue Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         6,1019         2,011,790           Miami County Edue Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737           Muskingum Valley Edue Srv Ctr         5,664,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Edue Srv Ctr         Seneca	Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	1,023,770	0	753,429	1,777,199
Lake Couny Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         2,144,361         0         3,915,053         6,059,414           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         642,813         0         92,306         735,119           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         1,340,187         0         1,994,052         3,334,239           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         943,372         0         156,328         1,099,700           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         2,560,686         0         1,098,016         3,658,702           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         2,408,786         0         4,525,659         6,934,445           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4,418,	Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	3,309,923	0	175,924	3,485,847
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         642,813         0         92,306         735,119           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         1,340,187         0         1,994,052         3,334,239           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         943,372         0         156,328         1,099,700           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         2,560,686         0         1,098,016         3,658,702           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         2,408,786         0         4,525,659         6,648,856           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4,418,992           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,586	Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	53,522	0	231,441	284,963
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         1,340,187         0         1,994,052         3,334,239           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         943,372         0         156,328         1,099,700           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         2,560,686         0         1,984,067         6,648,856           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         2,408,786         0         4,525,659         6,934,445           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,306         3,408         404,293         3,338,0737           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,306         3,408         404,293         3,338,0737           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4,418,992           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,862           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Eric         7,138,759         0         369,107	Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	2,144,361	0	3,915,053	6,059,414
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         943,372         0         156,328         1,099,700           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         2,560,686         0         1,098,016         3,658,702           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         5,064,789         0         1,584,067         6,648,856           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         2,408,786         0         4,525,659         6,934,445           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4,418,992           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,586           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         7,138,759         0         334,172         7,472,931           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107	Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	642,813	0	92,306	735,119
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         2,560,686         0         1,098,016         3,658,702           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         5,064,789         0         1,584,067         6,648,856           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         2,408,786         0         4,525,659         6,934,445           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         418,992           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4418,992           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Beneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,586           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107         3,877,169           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458	Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	1,340,187	0	1,994,052	3,334,239
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         5,064,789         0         1,584,067         6,648,856           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         2,408,786         0         4,525,659         6,934,445           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,799           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,841,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4,418,992           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,586           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         7,138,759         0         334,172         7,472,931           North Seduc Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107         3,877,169           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458         2,214,875           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,7	Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	943,372	0	156,328	1,099,700
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         2,408,786         0         4,525,659         6,934,445           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4,418,992           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,586           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         7,138,759         0         334,172         7,472,931           North Seduc Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107         3,877,169           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458         2,214,875           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,746           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         128,819         953,166 </td <td>Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr</td> <td>Lorain</td> <td>2,560,686</td> <td>0</td> <td>1,098,016</td> <td>3,658,702</td>	Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	2,560,686	0	1,098,016	3,658,702
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         1,950,771         0         61,019         2,011,790           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4,418,992           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,586           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         7,138,759         0         334,172         7,472,931           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107         3,877,169           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458         2,214,875           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,746           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         993,116           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,	Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	5,064,789	0	1,584,067	6,648,856
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         2,973,036         3,408         404,293         3,380,737           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4,418,992           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,586           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         7,138,759         0         334,172         7,472,931           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107         3,877,169           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458         2,214,875           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,746           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         953,166           Portage Ounty Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         10,50,178         2,639,	Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	2,408,786	0	4,525,659	6,934,445
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         15,646,479         34         2,834,525         18,481,038           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4,418,992           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,586           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         7,138,759         0         334,172         7,472,931           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107         3,877,169           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458         2,214,875           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,746           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         953,166           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349<	Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	1,950,771	0	61,019	2,011,790
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         3,498,404         1,651         918,937         4,418,992           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,586           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         7,138,759         0         334,172         7,472,931           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107         3,877,169           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458         2,214,875           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,746           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         953,166           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         1,050,178         2,639,552           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349     <	Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	2,973,036	3,408	404,293	3,380,737
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         2,367,195         0         570,391         2,937,586           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         7,138,759         0         334,172         7,472,931           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107         3,877,169           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458         2,214,875           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,746           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         953,166           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         1,050,178         2,639,552           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241	Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	15,646,479	34	2,834,525	18,481,038
North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         7,138,759         0         334,172         7,472,931           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107         3,877,169           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458         2,214,875           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,746           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         953,166           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         1,050,178         2,639,552           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,9045,241           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541	Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	3,498,404	1,651	918,937	4,418,992
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         3,508,062         0         369,107         3,877,169           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458         2,214,875           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,746           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         953,166           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         1,050,178         2,639,552           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         2,823,467         4,314,1	North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	2,367,195	0	570,391	2,937,586
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         1,977,804         28,613         208,458         2,214,875           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,746           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         953,166           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         1,050,178         2,639,552           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit 6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246	North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	7,138,759	0	334,172	7,472,931
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         734,594         0         576,152         1,310,746           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         953,166           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         1,050,178         2,639,552           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,332         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit 6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trum	Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	3,508,062	0	369,107	3,877,169
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         953,166           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         1,050,178         2,639,552           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856	Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	1,977,804	28,613	208,458	2,214,875
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         824,347         0         128,819         953,166           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         1,050,178         2,639,552           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856	Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	734,594	0	576,152	1,310,746
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         996,289         0         698,204         1,694,493           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         1,050,178         2,639,552           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit 6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         598,175         0         206,709         804,884	· · · · ·	Pickaway	824,347	0	128,819	953,166
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         1,589,374         0         1,050,178         2,639,552           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         598,175         0         206,709         804,884	Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	996,289	0	698,204	1,694,493
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         3,493,595         0         715,994         4,209,589           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         598,175         0         206,709         804,884	Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	1,589,374	0	1,050,178	2,639,552
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         1,330,724         0         90,625         1,421,349           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         598,175         0         206,709         804,884	•	Ross		0	715,994	
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         1,852,719         0         193,522         2,046,241           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         598,175         0         206,709         804,884		Shelby		0		
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         2,779,609         0         129,932         2,909,541           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         598,175         0         206,709         804,884		•				
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         1,490,715         0         2,823,467         4,314,182           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         598,175         0         206,709         804,884		Clinton		0	,	
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         6,323,733         0         2,719,513         9,043,246           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         598,175         0         206,709         804,884			, ,	0	,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         2,564,815         0         794,365         3,359,180           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         598,175         0         206,709         804,884	•					
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         6,561,288         0         1,409,568         7,970,856           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         598,175         0         206,709         804,884	•					
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr Paulding 598,175 0 206,709 804,884	•	•				
	•					
	-	•		0		

Liabili	ities			Fund Balances				
Liabilities	Deferred Revenue	Total Liabilities	Nonspendable Fund Balance	Restricted Fund Balance	Committed Fund Balance	Assigned Fund Balance	Unassigned Fund Balance	Total Fund Balance
0001.105	<b>0.52.520</b>	<b>#1 024 055</b>	<b>#</b> 0	0.405.015	ΦQ.	\$10 < 050	(0.47, 6.60)	\$555.20F
\$981,125	\$53,730	\$1,034,855	\$0	\$497,817	\$0 15.220	\$106,058	(\$47,668)	\$556,207
490,313	250	490,563	96,064	8,043	15,338	41,609	1,628,998	1,790,052
1,089,143	2,654,490	3,743,633	0	225,190	0	243,250	307,949	776,389
741,791	72,398	814,189	0	531,465	0	369,439	743,283	1,644,187
2,402,787	0	2,402,787		6,407		45,963	4,534,953	4,587,323
1,077,682	142,348	1,220,030	4,338	8,189	56,359 0	65,816	476,396	611,098
11,530,255	973,189	12,503,444	70,923	117,969	0	3,388,231	18,386,372	21,963,495
904,102	147,222	1,051,324	0	45,651		0	1,009,617	1,055,268
5,224,819	3,431,915	8,656,734	76,711	96,284	371,672	895,272	10,857,259	12,297,198
1,098,471	0	1,098,471	7,951	8,407	0	17,192	1,120,241	1,153,791
71,397	0	71,397	0	249,580	0	0	1,055,111	1,304,691
1,081,962		1,081,962		11,607	10.750	2,324 47,354	1,069,997	1,083,928
1,895,191 6,921,308	271,705 1,755,449	2,166,896 8,676,757	6,184 5,335	64,249 2,008,565	10,750	47,354 1,612,941	1,698,013 4,722,687	1,826,550 8,349,528
	3,205	646,638	3,335 4.175	12,983	0		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
643,433 706,225	476,267	1,182,492	4,173	29,936	0	17,962 23,899	318,498 540,872	353,618 594,707
461,495	216	461,711	56,824	8,526	0			3,024,136
395,319	0	395,319	0	89,229	0	27,127 38,253	2,931,659 (237,838)	(110,356)
1,386,810	3,563,729	4,950,539	0	89,229 140,241	0	38,233 114,722	(237,838) 853,912	1,108,875
86,656	3,303,729	4,930,339 86,656	0	42,541	0	15,690	590,232	648,463
1,204,303	1.968,705	3,173,008	4.774	33,819	57.872	98,244	(33,478)	161,231
379,689	1,908,703	3,173,008	4,774	352,348	0	24,876	342,787	720,011
1,117,063	0	1,117,063	0	100,720	0	320,791	2,120,128	2,541,639
2,133,372	663,551	2,796,923	0	955,225	1,493,335	167,905	1,235,468	3,851,933
2,433,284	3,289,178	5,722,462	21,672	677,736	380,000	283,471	(150,896)	1,211,983
237,617	14,567	252,184	0	1,094,113	245,900	162,143	257,450	1,759,606
1,548,578	1,475	1,550,053	21,817	1,969	9,407	72,344	1,725,147	1,830,684
4,667,164	476,940	5,144,104	26,482	1,422,430	0,407	787,811	11,100,211	13,336,934
1,507,494	213,417	1,720,911	193,420	137,424	0	195,182	2,172,055	2,698,081
1,983,104	146,703	2,129,807	36,704	56,791	14,500	188,832	510,952	807,779
2,096,572	137,831	2,234,403	77,631	132,344	103,818	347,752	4,576,983	5,238,528
2,497,581	14,933	2,512,514	8,967	343,439	131,752	76,250	804,247	1,364,655
895,412	22,966	918,378	33,106	3,249	0	127,971	1,132,171	1,296,497
1,006,405	24,477	1,030,882	0	119,708	0	0	160,156	279,864
412,488	5,000	417,488	0	94,173	0	10,695	430,810	535,678
982,441	491,487	1,473,928	0	320,793	0	0	(100,228)	220,565
874,509	327,403	1,201,912	0	534,037	0	24,335	879,268	1,437,640
1,144,432	11,983	1,156,415	0	164,383	30,825	17,333	2,840,633	3,053,174
636,421	23,800	660,221	8,312	52,502	271,740	58,618	369,956	761,128
927,712	68,558	996,270	0	204,700	0	85,078	760,193	1,049,971
216,457	30,388	246,845	0	234,553	0	158,417	2,269,726	2,662,696
2,682,055	1,294,805	3,976,860	5,715	309,780	0	139,402	(117,575)	337,322
1,795,052	1,266,721	3,061,773	0	92,593	250,000	56,747	5,582,133	5,981,473
1,681,027	72,233	1,753,260	24,291	26,763	50,000	864,593	640,273	1,605,920
2,733,437	961,811	3,695,248	11,973	4,832	9,611	56,140	4,193,052	4,275,608
529,626	245	529,871	0	5,843	0	218,170	51,000	275,013
2,151,453	160,622	2,312,075	5,968	1,904,364	0	93,919	2,736,600	4,740,851

#### Governmental Fund Revenues - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

#### All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

District	County	Property and Other Local Taxes	Inter- governmental	Interest	Tuition and Fees
District	County	Taxes	governmentar	merest	and rees
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts					
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$3,812,712	\$7,381,580	\$103,338	\$733,890
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	3,099,998	4,490,153	10,528	739,961
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	4,196,838	9,967,524	29,085	741,985
Auburn VSD	Lake	5,689,546	4,560,223	38,893	804,843
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	1,545,828	5,078,788	6,195	80,405
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	4,691,107	8,931,921	75,050	1,278,292
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	14,327,525	27,548,037	53,738	766,682
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	8,239,513	7,282,170	11,784	2,171,320
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	1,796,636	4,703,025	48,152	1,108,355
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	1,289,320	2,617,077	3,446	7,427
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	11,084,417	4,951,476	46,802	1,565,652
Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	10,826,710	5,631,722	272,346	2,054,872
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	13,469,011	7,962,499	71,314	469,686
Ehove Career Center	Erie	5,825,497	9,064,455	24,596	2,252,569
Four County Career Center	Henry	5,323,899	10,117,900	86,464	1,010,282
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	2,370,635	7,521,604	211,874	23,091
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	36,560,049	27,676,553	290,910	4,804,021
Greene County VSD	Greene	9,209,781	6,910,171	12,910	1,147,531
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	1,518,253	3,433,270	310	336,904
Knox County Career Center	Knox	3,167,622	6,689,403	120,086	1,844,761
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	1,535,720	9,482,813	277,881	2,478,969
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	11,171,290	11,420,847	61,079	1,503,408
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	6,119,050	5,192,127	345,420	1,075,612
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	5,447,004	6,745,393	262,645	554,414
Medina County JVSD	Medina	7,159,396	9,061,815	10,542	151,377
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	13,031,723	19,583,102	9,657	3,688,472
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	9,464,298	12,317,899	254,103	3,199,010
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	4,971,729	7,981,758	44,262	1,909,307
Penta Career Center	Wood	15,959,973	19,423,418	312,073	1,081,255
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	5,084,690	13,214,664	49,249	2,210,157
Pike County JVSD	Pike	1,141,692	5,782,112	11,636	887,869
Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	4,100,918	20,869,820	330,282	929,534
Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	9,285,422	5,378,816	81,637	150,079
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	3,001,087	3,618,117	33,861	1,437,722
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	2,293,715	5,985,855	72,635	1,666,061
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	2,313,887	4,188,961	144,960	134,985
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	4,865,492	7,481,507	21,289	43,286
Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	2,559,282	5,356,290	132,737	45,694
Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	7,624,134	4,165,060	70,559	413,036
Tri County Career Center	Athens	3,228,277	5,175,733	89,284	0
Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	3,677,207	7,524,759	4,443	70
Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	4,801,158	9,024,698	146,754	81,623
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	3,703,818	4,222,208	210,571	127,224
Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	5,923,771	19,151,686	134,815	1,543,277
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	4,250,937	19,356,613	322,227	597,988
Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	3,876,431	11,974,638	137,073	1,560,498
Warren County JVSD	Warren	8,054,760	7,740,000	104,588	2,711,918
Washington County Career Center	Washington	1,792,616	4,954,500	146,634	23,251
Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	5,570,251	14,166,576	33,006	1,266,768

				-	Other Financing Sources		
Extra- curricular Activities	Payments in Lieu of Taxes	Contributions and Donations	All Other Revenue	Total Revenues	Transfers in	Note Proceeds	Bond Proceeds
\$0	\$0	\$0	\$355,685	\$12,387,205	\$0	\$0	\$0
0	0	3,955	188,713	8,533,308	20,000	0	0
16,080	0	16,264	636,164	15,603,940	28,000	0	0
0	0	0	260,894	11,354,399	71,095	0	0
14,343	0	0	122,788	6,848,347	0	0	0
0	0	3,000	545,126	15,524,496	55,400	0	0
0	0	0	315,371	43,011,353	1,556,192	0	0
23,711	0	58,240	271,913	18,058,651	11,843	0	0
1,462	0	0	329,086	7,986,716	500,000	0	0
0	0	2,750	68,519	3,988,539	0	247,672	0
0	6	9,244	491,878	18,149,475	350,000	0	0
5,716	8,009	127,639	436,180	19,363,194	757,330	0	0
2,100	0	15,073	443,328	22,433,011	214,363	0	0
12,098	0	0	533,581	17,712,796	50,000	0	0
0	0	114,687	385,405	17,038,637	385,485	0	0
740	0	58,000	351,972	10,537,916	183,691	0	0
76,190	0	0	771,952	70,179,675	5,264,900	0	0
0	0	0	378,997	17,659,390	402,632	0	0
16,992	0	3,950	19,960	5,329,639	95,325	0	0
0	82,907	26,880	12,395	11,944,054	194,091	0	0
0	0	0	299,484	14,074,867	571,230	0	0
0	0	0	712,054	24,868,678	900,000	0	0
0	0	5,732	72,507	12,810,448	57,126	0	0
0	0	28,226	188,107	13,225,789	0	0	0
28,493	17,108	0	79,013	16,507,744	0	0	0
6,176	0	0	287,100	36,606,230	346,795	0	0
0	51,364	99,239	49,162	25,435,075	1,036,993	0	0
0	0	0	255,804	15,162,860	0	0	0
12,166	251,530	1,145	262,010	37,303,570	3,999,916	0	0
0	594	20,347	105,111	20,684,812	373,015	0	0
0	438	4,706	263,435	8,091,888	552,337	0	0
21,863	0	5,347	134,955	26,392,719	2,226,100	0	0
0	0	0	46,294	14,942,248	0	0	0
7,639	0	0	33,163	8,131,589	33,333	0	0
6,011	0	1,300	223,360	10,248,937	366,334	0	0
0	0	54	142,327	6,925,174	120,000	0	0
0	0	17,972	198,579	12,628,125	1,636	0	0
0	0	0	369,980	8,463,983	0	0	0
0	0	0	446,170	12,718,959	899,875	0	0
0	0	0	87,338	8,580,632	200,000	0	0
0	9,490	1,400	173,573	11,390,942	36,288	0	0
23,980	0	530	557,644	14,636,387	386,500	0	0
0	0	0	246,231	8,510,052	75,000	0	0
0	0	56,054	376,896	27,186,499	438,500	0	0
0	0	16,335	742,636	25,286,736	1,505,100	0	0
2,352	0	37,125	173,597	17,761,714	340,040	0	18,142,045
0	60,817	47,742	255,579	18,975,404	1,061,033	881,000	0
0	16,868	0	159,129	7,092,998	9,362	0	0
0	0	134,182	348,636	21,519,419	601,088	0	0

#### Governmental Fund Revenues - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

District   District   District   Discription of Capital of Safe of Planacing   Safe	In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.		Other Financing Sources (continued)				
District			Other Financing Sources (continued)  Incention Proceeds From All Other				
District   County   Lase   Capital Assets   Sources   Special Items			•			Extraordinary/	
Apollo Career Center Abland County-West Holmes JVSD Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD Belinone Harrison VSD Belinone Center Outhwhims O	District	County	-			•	
Apollo Career Center Abland County-West Holmes JVSD Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD Belinone Harrison VSD Belinone Center Outhwhims O	Carear Cantars/Igint Vacational School Districts					-	
Ashland County-West Holmes IVSD         Ashland County-West Holmes IVSD         Ashland County-West Holmes IVSD         0         0         0           Anbrabud County IVSD         Lake         0         0         0         0           Bellomort Harrison VSD         Bellomort         0         6.658         0         0           Bucker IVSD         Buther Technology and Career Development         Buther Technology and Career Center         0         0         0         0           Columbiana County Career & Technical Center         Columbiana         0         0         0         0         0           Columbiana County Career Center         Columbiana         0	Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts						
Ashabula County JVSD         Ashabula         0         0         0         0           Belmont Hurrison VSD         Lake         0         0         0         0         0           Bukey IVSD         Tuscarawas         101,063         6.658         0         0         0           Buller Technology and Career Development         Elwis         0         9,775         0         0         0           Curer and Technology Education Center of Licking County         Licking         0         9,775         0	Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Anbum VSD	Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	0	0	0	0	
Belmont Harrison VSD	Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	0	0	0	0	
Backeye NSD         Tuscamwas         101,063         6,688         0         0           Dutler Technology and Career Development         Butler         0         0         0         0           Corer and Technology Education Centers of Licking County         Licking         0         0         0         0           Columbiana County Career & Technical Center         Coshocton         0         0         0         0           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Coshocton         0         0         0         83,446           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         0         0         0         0           Eastland-Fhirfield Career and Tech Center         Franklin         0         1,780         0         0           Flow Coareer Center         Erie         0         0         0         0         0           Four County Career Center         Brize         0         7,265         0         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0	Auburn VSD	Lake	0	0	0	0	
Bulter Technology and Career Development         Buter         0         0         0           Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County         Licking         0         9,755         0         0           Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         0         0         0         0           Coshocton County Career Center         Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         0         0         0         0           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         0         0         0         839,446           Easthand-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Erie         0         0         0         0           Ehove Career Center         Henry         0         0         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         0         0         0           Gullia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         0         3,753         0         9,372           Great Osaba, Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         0         0         0         0           Great Osaba, Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         0         0         0         0           Great Career Center         Manore	Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	0	6,274	0	0	
Career and Technology Education Centres of Licking County         Licking Columbiana         0         9,775         0         0           Columbian County Career & Technical Center         Columbiana         0         0         0         0           Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         0         0         0         0           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Delaware         0         0         0         839,446           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Franklin         0         1,780         0         0           Ebove Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0           Gallia Lackson, Without NSD         Gallia         0         3,753         0         0         9,372           Grean County VSD         Greene County VSD         Jefferson County VSD         4         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0	Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	101,063	6,658	0	0	
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center         Colsbotton         0         0         0           Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         0         0         0         0           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga         288,951         0         0         0           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         0         0         0         89,446           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Erie         0         0         0         0           Bove Career Center         Erie         0         0         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0           Gallia Jackson-Winton JVSD         Gallia         0         3,753         0         9,372           Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         0         0         0         0           Greene County VSD         Greene County VSD         Greene County VSD         0         0         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0	Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	0	0	0	0	
Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         0         0         0           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga         288,951         0         0         839,446           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Pranklin         0         1,780         0         0           Ebove Career Center         Franklin         0         1,780         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         3,753         0         9,372           Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         0         0         0         0           Green County VSD         Greene         0         0         0         0         0           Green County VSD         Greene         0         0         0         0         0           Knox County Career Center         Knox         0         0         0         0         0           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         0         0         0         0         0         0           Malpiewood Career & Eech Center         Mahoning         0         0	Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	0	9,775	0	0	
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga         288,951         0         0         839,446           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         0         0         0         839,446           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Eric         0         0         0         0           Pour County Career Center         Eric         0         0         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0           Grean Coaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         0         0         0         0           Grean Coaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         0         0         0         0           Grean Coanty JVSD         Jefferson         0         0         0         0         0         0           Knox County Career Center         Knox         0         0         0         0         0         0           Maboning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Modian County JVSD         0         0         0         0           Majeina Co Caree	Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	0	0	0	0	
Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         0         0         839,446           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Franklin         0         1,780         0         0           Bow Career Center         Erie         0         0         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0           Gallia Jackson Nitton JVSD         Gallia         0         3,753         0         9,237           Grea County VSD         Greene         0         0         0         0         0           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         0         0         0         0         0           Knox County Career Center         Knox         0         0         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0	Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	0	0	0	0	
Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         0         0         839,446           Eastland-FairField Career and Tech Center         Franklin         0         1,780         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0           Gallia Jacksons Vinton JVSD         Gallia         0         3,753         0         9,372           Grean County VSD         Greene         0         0         0         0         0           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         0	Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	288,951	0	0	0	
Ehow Career Center         Erie         0         0         0         0           Four County Career Center         Henry         0         7,265         0         0           Gallia Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         0         3,753         0         9,372           Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         0         0         0         0           Green County VSD         Greene         0         0         0         0         0           Knox County Career Center         Knox         0         0         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lorain         0         0         0         0         0           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         0         0         0         0           Madina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Modina         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0	Delaware Area Career Center		0	0	0	839,446	
Four County Career Center	Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	0	1,780	0	0	
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         0         3,753         0         9,372           Grean Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         0         0         0         0           Green County JVSD         Greene         0         0         0         0           Jefferson County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0         0           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning O         2,194         0         0           Maplewood Career & Tech Center         Mahoning O         2,194         0         0           Madina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career Center         Monty         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Center         Wood         0         0         0         0           Pica Caunty JVSD         Pica County JVSD         0	Ehove Career Center	Erie	0	0	0	0	
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallin         0         3,753         0         9,372           Grean Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         0         0         0         0           Green County JVSD         Jefferson         0         0         0         0           Jefferson County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0         0           Mahoning Coareer & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         2,194         0         0           Maplewood Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         2,194         0         0           Madina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career Center         Monty         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Center         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Center         Wood         0         0         0         0           Pica County JVSD         Pice C	Four County Career Center	Henry	0	7,265	0	0	
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         0         0         0           Greene County VSD         Greene         0         0         0         0           Lefferson County JVSD         Lefferson         0         0         0         0           Knox County Career Center         Knox         0         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0         0           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         0         0         0         0           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         2,194         0         0           Maplewood Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Center         Mosd <td>•</td> <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	•	•					
Greene County VSD         Greene         0         0         0         0           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         0         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0         0           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         0         0         0         0           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         2,194         0         0           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career Center         Montgomery         0         0         0         0           Misela Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Miselast Career & Tech Centers         Wood         0         0         0         0           Penta Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0         0           Pick county JVSD         Pick         0         0         0         0           Pick county JVSD         Sicoto         0         0 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>0</td><td>,</td><td>0</td><td></td></td<>			0	,	0		
Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         0         0         0           Knox County Career Center         Knox         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lorain         0         0         0         0           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         19         0         0           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career Ech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career Ech Centers         Wood         0         0         0         0           Pick Cavay-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0         0           Pick Cavay-Ross Career & Tech Center         Rich Center         0         0         0         0           Picareer Career & Tech Center         Rich Center         Richland </td <td></td> <td>Greene</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td>		Greene	0	0	0	0	
Knox County Tareer Center         Knox         0         0         0           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         0         0         0           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         2,194         0         0           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         0         0         0           Pick County JVSD         Ross         0         0         0         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         <			0				
Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         0         0         0           Lorain         0         0         0           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         2,194         0         0           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Midiani Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0         0           Midiani Valley Career Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Midiani Valley Career Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Midiani Valley Career Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Midiani Valley Career Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Polita Career & Tech Centers         Ross         0         0         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0         0         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Center Cente							
Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         0         0         0           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         2,194         0         0           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Midi-East Career Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Wood         0         0         0         0           Penta Career Center         Ross         0         0         0         0           Pick County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0         0           Polaris Career Tech Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Stank         0         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto County JVSD         Scioto County JVSD							
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         0         2,194         0         0           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0         0           Midi-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         0         0           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         0         0         0           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0         0           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0         0           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0         0           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0         0           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0           Polaris Career Center<							
Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         0         0           Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0         0           Miani Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         0         0           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         0         0         0           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0         0           Picke County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0         0         0           Pioner Career & Tech Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0         0           Potrage Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0         0         0           Potrage Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0 <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	-						
Medina County JVSD         Medina         0         0         0           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0           Mid-East Career Eech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         0           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         0         0           Pick County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0         0           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Poitage Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto County JVSD         Scioto County JVSD         0         0         0           Suthern Tills JVSD         Br							
Miani Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         0         0         0           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         0           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         0         0           Pick Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0           Pioner Career & Tech Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Ma	-	-					
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         0         0         0         0           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         0         0           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         0         0         0           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0         0           Piorage Lakes Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         0         0           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         0         17,104         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0 <t< td=""><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	-						
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         0           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         0         0           Pick away-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Potatge Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Potatge Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Sciotter Center         Clark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD<	•						
Penta Career Center         Wood         0         0         0           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         0         0           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         0         17,104         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0           Tri County Area Technical Center         Madison         0         0         0           Tri County Area and Technical Center         Athens         0         0         70,950         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tec		-					
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         0         0         0           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0           Pioner Career & Tech Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         0         0           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         0         17,104         0         0           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0           Tri County Career Center         Madison         0         0         0         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           US Grant JVSD         Miami         0         0         0 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         0         0           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         0         0           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         0         17,104         0         0           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         0         0         0         0           Tri County Career Center         Athens         0         0         0         0         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0         0           Usper Valley JVSD<							
Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         75,449         31,728         0         0           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         0         0           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         0         17,104         0         0           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         0         0         0         0           Tric County Career Center         Athens         0         0         0         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           U S Grant JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Nandusk	-						
Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         0           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         0         17,104         0         0           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         0         0         0         0           Tric County Career Center         Athens         0         0         0         0         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           Us Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Van quard-Sentinel Career Center         Van Wert							
Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         0         0         0           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         0         17,104         0         0           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         0         0         0         0           Tri County Career Center         Athens         0         0         0         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0			,				
Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         23,908         0         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         0         17,104         0         0           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         0         0         0         0         0           Tri County Career Center         Athens         0         0         0         0         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0         0           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         0         17,104         0         0           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         0         0         0         0           Tri County Career Center         Athens         0         0         70,950         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington<							
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         6,548         0         0           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         0         0         0         0           Tri County Career Center         Athens         0         0         70,950         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington         0         0         0         0	•						
Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         0         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         0         0         0         0           Tri County Career Center         Athens         0         0         70,950         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington         0         0         0         0							
Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         0         0         0         0           Tri County Career Center         Athens         0         0         70,950         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington         0         20         0         0	• •						
Tri County Career Center         Athens         0         0         70,950         0           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington         0         20         0         0	•						
Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         25,000         0         0         0           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington         0         20         0         0							
Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         0         0         0         0           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington         0         20         0         0	-				,		
U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         0         875         0         0           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington         0         20         0         0							
Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         0         0         0         0           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington         0         20         0         0							
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         0         0         0         0           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington         0         20         0         0			-				
Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         0         0           Warren County JVSD         Warren         86,486         25,923         0         0           Washington County Career Center         Washington         0         20         0         0	**						
Warren County JVSDWarren86,48625,92300Washington County Career CenterWashington02000	<u>o</u>	•					
Washington County Career Center Washington 0 20 0	<u>e</u>						
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
Wayne County JVSD Wayne 0 0 0 0		•					
	wayne County JVSD	Wayne	0	0	0	0	

m . 1	Total
Total	Revenues, Other
Other	Financing Sources and Extraordinary/
Financing Sources	Special Items
Sources	Special fields
\$0	\$12,387,205
20,000	8,553,308
28,000	15,631,940
71,095	11,425,494
6,274	6,854,621
163,121	15,687,617
1,556,192	44,567,545
21,618	18,080,269
500,000	8,486,716
247,672	4,236,211
638,951	18,788,426
1,596,776	20,959,970
216,143	22,649,154
50,000	17,762,796
392,750	17,431,387
196,816	10,734,732
5,264,900	75,444,575
402,632	18,062,022
95,325	5,424,964
194,091	12,138,145
571,230	14,646,097
900,000	25,768,678
59,320	12,869,768
0	13,225,789
0	16,507,744
346,795	36,953,025
1,036,993	26,472,068
0	15,162,860
3,999,916	41,303,486
373,015	21,057,827
552,337	8,644,225 28,725,996
2,333,277 0	14,942,248
33,333	8,164,922
390,242	10,639,179
137,104	7,062,278
8,184	12,636,309
0,104	8,463,983
899,875	13,618,834
270,950	8,851,582
61,288	11,452,230
386,500	15,022,887
75,875	8,585,927
438,500	27,624,999
1,505,100	26,791,836
18,482,085	36,243,799
2,054,442	21,029,846
9,382	7,102,380
601,088	22,120,507
,	, ,

#### Governmental Fund Revenues - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

District   County   Taxes   governmental   Interest   Interest   Educational Service Centers			Property and Other Local	Inter-		Tuition
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	District	County	Taxes	governmental	Interest	and Fees
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Educational Service Centers					
Butler County Edue Srv Ctr	Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$0	\$4,519,895	\$11,279	\$1,714,298
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	0	1,043,936	24,832	116,123
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	0	8,150,635	16,230	109,110
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	0	2,290,359	2,480	3,941,029
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr -now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga         0         18,830,108         69,468         35,333,836           East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Tuscarrawas         0         2,563,648         3,385         2,099,752           Educational Service Center of Central Ohio         Franklin         0         1,313,019         53,989         16,760,635           Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr         Gallia         0         1,496,222         40,517         112,246           Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr         Geauga         0         1,149,124         3,555         2,562,545           Greene County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         0         12,180,617         76,265         28,751,148           Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hancock         0         949,128         5,130         4,370,269           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Hancock         0         949,128         5,130         4,370,269           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         0         998,365         979         1,513,429           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Knox         0         1,361,954         4,593         4,370,269           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Knox         0         1,361,954         4,593         4,703,680 <td>Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr</td> <td>Clermont</td> <td>0</td> <td>2,234,695</td> <td>11,348</td> <td>17,010,964</td>	Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	0	2,234,695	11,348	17,010,964
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	0	2,274,063	620	7,125,483
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio   Franklin   0   1,313,10,19   53,989   16,760,635   Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr   Gallia   0   2,475,522   40,517   112,246   Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr   Geauga   0   1,149,124   3,555   2,562,545   Greene County Educ Srv Ctr   Geauga   0   1,149,124   3,555   2,562,545   Greene County Educ Srv Ctr   Greene   0   2,705,477   445   10,894,394   Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr   Hamilton   0   12,180,617   76,265   28,751,148   Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr   Hamilton   0   949,128   5,130   4,370,269   Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr   Harcock   0   949,128   5,130   4,370,269   Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr   Harcock   0   983,079   3,327   5,520,042   5,760,000   5,770,000   5,770	Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	0	18,830,108	69,468	35,333,836
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr Gallia 0 1,436,200 2,748 5,875,279 Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr Gallia 0 2,479,522 40,517 112,246 Gauga County Educ Srv Ctr Geauga 0 1,149,124 3,555 2,562,545 Greene County Educ Srv Ctr Greene 0 2,705,477 454 10,894,394 Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton 0 112,180,617 76,265 28,751,148 Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hamilton 0 949,128 5,130 4,370,269 Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin 0 999,856 979 1,513,243 12,6167 6,000 12,180,617 76,265 28,751,148 Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin 0 999,856 979 1,513,243 2,703,680 12,6167 6,000 12,136,1954 4,593 4,703,680 12,6167 6,000 12,136,1954 4,593 4,703,680 12,6167 6,000 12,136,1954 4,593 4,703,680 12,620 6,000 12,361,954 4,593 4,703,680 12,620 6,000 12,361,954 4,593 4,703,680 12,620 6,000 12,361,954 4,593 4,703,680 12,620 6,000	East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	0	2,563,648	3,385	2,099,752
Gallia-Vinton Éduc Srv Ctr         Gallia         0         2,479,522         40,517         112,246           Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr         Geauga         0         1,149,124         3,555         2,562,545           Greene County Educ Srv Ctr         Greene         0         2,705,477         454         10,894,394           Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         0         12,180,617         76,265         28,751,148           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         0         999,856         979         1,513,243           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         0         999,856         979         1,513,243           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Jefferson         0         983,079         3,227         5,520,042           Knox County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         5,062,660         5,402,688         72         8,467,483           Law County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         5,062,660         5,402,688         72         8,467,483           Law County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         5,062,660         5,402,688         72         8,467,483           Law County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         274,470         0         1,255,609           Licking County	Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	0	13,313,019	53,989	16,760,635
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr         Geauga         0         1,149,124         3,555         2,562,545           Greene County Educ Srv Ctr         Greene         0         2,705,477         454         10,894,394           Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         0         12,180,617         76,265         28,751,148           Harchin County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         0         999,856         979         1,513,243           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Jefferson         0         1,361,954         4,593         4,703,680           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         5,062,660         5,402,688         72         8,467,483           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         0         474,701         0         1,358,809           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         0         7,408,986         4,436         1,148         1,506,944           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         0         7,408,986         54,736         17,16	Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	0	1,436,200	2,748	5,875,279
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr         Greene         0         2,705,477         454         10,894,394           Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         0         12,180,617         76,265         28,751,148           Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr         Hancock         0         994,128         5,130         4,370,269           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Jefferson         0         999,856         979         15,13,243           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Jefferson         0         983,079         3,327         5,520,042           Knox County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         5,062,660         5,402,688         72         8,467,483           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         5,062,660         5,402,688         72         8,467,483           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         5,062,660         5,402,688         72         8,467,483           Lozaria County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         296,508         397         3,252,512           Lozaria County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         296,508         397         3,252,512           Lozaria County Educ Srv Ctr         Lozaria         0         4,465,484         61,484         5,966,944 <th< td=""><td>Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr</td><td>Gallia</td><td>0</td><td>2,479,522</td><td>40,517</td><td>112,246</td></th<>	Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	0	2,479,522	40,517	112,246
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	0	1,149,124	3,555	2,562,545
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin 0 949,128 5,130 4,370,269 Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Hardin 0 999,856 979 1,513,243 Efferson 0 983,079 3,327 5,520,042 Fferson County Educ Srv Ctr Knox 0 1,361,954 4,593 4,703,680 Lake County Educ Srv Ctr Lawrence 0 474,701 0 1,366,809 Licking County Educ Srv Ctr Lawrence 0 474,701 0 1,366,809 Licking County Educ Srv Ctr Lawrence 0 474,701 0 1,366,809 Licking County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 0 2,184,841 2,009 8,847,837 Logan County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 0 4,446,548 61,484 5,966,944 Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr Lorain 0 4,446,548 61,484 5,966,944 Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr Lucas 0 7,408,986 54,736 17,165,814 Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr Mahoning 0 6,988,952 19,830 15,219,154 Medina County Educ Srv Ctr Medina 0 1,687,658 21,803 5,179,513 Miami County Educ Srv Ctr Medina 0 1,687,658 21,803 5,179,513 Miami County Educ Srv Ctr Montgomery 0 1,444,229 5,580 10,251,714 Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr Montgomery 0 3,657,849 30,402 7,544,160 North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Muskingum 0 3,657,849 30,402 7,544,160 North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Feire 0 3,314,717 21,663 16,601,595 Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Giernsey 0 2,834,167 5,395 5,936,279 Forry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr Feire 0 3,314,717 21,663 16,601,595 Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Giernsey 0 2,834,167 5,395 5,936,279 Forry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr Perty 0 2,834,167 5,395 5,936,279 Forry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr Perty 0 3,040,2 7,544,160 Porty-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr Porty 0 3,040,2 7,544,160 Porty-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr Porty 0 3,040,2 7,544,160 Porty-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr Porty 0 4,956,390 834 7,263,246 Porty-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr Porty 0 4,956,390 834 7,263,246 Porty Edu	Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	0	2,705,477	454	10,894,394
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr Jefferson 0 999,856 979 1,513,243   Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr Jefferson 0 983,079 3,327 5,520,042   Knox County Educ Srv Ctr Knox 0 1,361,954 4,593 4,703,680   Lake County Educ Srv Ctr Lake 5,062,660 5,402,688 72 8,467,483   Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr Lawrence 0 474,701 0 1,356,809   Licking County Educ Srv Ctr Licking 0 2,184,841 2,009 8,847,837   Logan County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 0 296,508 377 3,252,512   Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 0 296,508 379 3,252,512   Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr Logan 0 4,446,548 61,484 5,966,944   Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr Lucas 0 7,408,986 54,736 17,165,814   Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr Mahoning 0 6,988,952 19,830 15,219,154   Medina County Educ Srv Ctr Medina 0 1,687,658 21,803 5,179,513   Miami County Educ Srv Ctr Miami 0 1,434,229 5,580 10,251,714   Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr Miami 0 3,657,849 30,402 7,544,160   North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Muskingum 0 3,657,849 30,402 7,544,160   North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Felto 3 3,14,717 21,663 16,601,595   Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Felto 9 3,314,717 21,663 16,601,595   Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Felto 9 3,314,717 21,663 16,601,595   Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Felto 9 3,314,717 21,663 16,601,595   Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Felto 9 3,314,717 21,663 16,601,595   Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Felto 9 3,314,717 21,663 16,601,595   Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Felto 9 3,314,717 21,663 16,601,595   Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr Ferry 0 2,087,362 13,48 4,367,026   Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr Ferry 0 2,087,362 13,48 4,367,026   Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr Ferry 0 2,087,362 13,48 4,367,026   Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr Ferry 0 2,087,362 13,48 4,367,026   Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr Futnam 0 4,957,536 6,488 2,208,119   Ross-Pike Educ Srv Ctr Futnam 0 4,957,536 6,488 2,208,119   Ross-Pike Educ Srv Ctr Futnam 0 4,957,536 6,488 2,208,119   Ross-Pike Educ Srv Ctr Shelby 0 1,456,390 834 7,263,246   Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr Shelby 0 1,456,390 834 7,263,246   Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr Shelby 0 1,456,390	Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	0	12,180,617	76,265	28,751,148
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	0	949,128	5,130	4,370,269
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr         Knox         0         1,361,954         4,593         4,703,680           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         5,062,660         5,440,688         72         8,467,483           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         0         474,701         0         1,356,899           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         0         2,184,841         2,009         8,847,837           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         296,508         397         3,252,512           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         4,446,548         61,484         5,966,944           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         0         6,988,952         19,830         15,219,154           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,459,056           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,678,499         30,402         7,544,160           No	Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	0	999,856	979	1,513,243
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         5,062,660         5,402,688         72         8,467,483           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         0         474,701         0         1,356,809           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         0         2,184,841         2,009         8,847,837           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         296,508         397         3,252,512           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         4,446,548         61,484         5,966,944           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         0         6,988,952         19,830         15,219,154           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Mismi County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,490,956           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,441,60           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160	Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	0	983,079	3,327	5,520,042
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         0         474,701         0         1,356,809           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         0         2,184,841         2,009         8,847,837           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         296,508         397         3,252,512           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         4,446,548         61,484         5,966,944           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         0         6,988,952         19,830         15,219,154           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,459,056           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         4,970         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Erie	Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	0	1,361,954	4,593	4,703,680
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         0         2,184,841         2,009         8,847,837           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         296,508         397         3,252,512           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         4,446,548         61,484         5,966,944           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         0         7,408,986         54,736         17,165,814           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         15,219,154           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         0         1,434,229         5,580         10,251,714           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,459,056           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595	Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	5,062,660	5,402,688	72	8,467,483
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         296,508         397         3,252,512           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         4,446,548         61,484         5,966,944           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         0         7,408,986         54,736         17,165,814           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         0         6,988,952         19,830         15,219,154           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         0         1,434,229         5,580         10,251,714           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,459,056           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         0         5,372,310         4,970         12,863,383           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767	Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	0	474,701	0	1,356,809
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         4,446,548         61,484         5,966,944           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         0         7,408,986         54,736         17,165,814           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         0         6,988,952         19,830         15,219,154           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         0         1,434,229         5,580         10,251,714           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,459,056           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         0         5,372,310         4,970         12,863,383           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         0         2,384,167         5,395         5,362,79	Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	0	2,184,841	2,009	8,847,837
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         0         7,408,986         54,736         17,165,814           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         0         6,988,952         19,830         15,219,154           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         0         1,434,229         5,580         10,251,714           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,459,056           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         0         5,372,310         4,970         12,863,383           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026 <t< td=""><td>Logan County Educ Srv Ctr</td><td>Logan</td><td>0</td><td>296,508</td><td>397</td><td>3,252,512</td></t<>	Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	296,508	397	3,252,512
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         0         6,988,952         19,830         15,219,154           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         0         1,434,229         5,580         10,251,714           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,459,056           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         0         5,372,310         4,970         12,863,383           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         0         2,834,167         5,395         5,936,279           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         0         1,081,750         0         3,013,020	Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	0	4,446,548	61,484	5,966,944
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         0         1,687,658         21,803         5,179,513           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         0         1,434,229         5,580         10,251,714           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,459,056           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         0         5,372,310         4,970         12,863,383           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         0         2,834,167         5,395         5,936,279           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         0         1,081,750         0         3,013,020           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246	Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	0	7,408,986	54,736	17,165,814
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         0         1,434,229         5,580         10,251,714           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,459,056           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         0         5,372,310         4,970         12,863,383           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         0         2,834,167         5,395         5,936,279           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373	Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	0	6,988,952	19,830	15,219,154
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         0         5,810,409         27,163         25,459,056           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         0         5,372,310         4,970         12,863,383           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         0         2,834,167         5,395         5,936,279           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         0         1,081,750         0         3,013,020           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373	Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	0	1,687,658	21,803	5,179,513
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         0         5,372,310         4,970         12,863,383           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         0         2,834,167         5,395         5,936,279           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         0         1,081,750         0         3,013,020           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804 <t< td=""><td>Miami County Educ Srv Ctr</td><td>Miami</td><td>0</td><td>1,434,229</td><td>5,580</td><td>10,251,714</td></t<>	Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	0	1,434,229	5,580	10,251,714
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         0         3,657,849         30,402         7,544,160           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         0         5,372,310         4,970         12,863,383           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         0         2,834,167         5,395         5,936,279           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         0         1,081,750         0         3,013,020           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804 <t< td=""><td>Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr</td><td>Montgomery</td><td>0</td><td>5,810,409</td><td>27,163</td><td>25,459,056</td></t<>	Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	0	5,810,409	27,163	25,459,056
North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         3,314,717         21,663         16,601,595           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         0         2,834,167         5,395         5,936,279           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         0         1,081,750         0         3,013,020           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summi	Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr		0	3,657,849	30,402	7,544,160
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         0         8,849,308         9,251         17,169,767           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         0         2,834,167         5,395         5,936,279           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         0         1,081,750         0         3,013,020           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Su	North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	0	5,372,310	4,970	12,863,383
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         0         2,834,167         5,395         5,936,279           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         0         1,081,750         0         3,013,020           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,650,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-	North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	0	3,314,717	21,663	16,601,595
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         0         2,087,362         1,348         4,367,026           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         0         1,081,750         0         3,013,020           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbul	Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	0	8,849,308	9,251	17,169,767
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         0         1,081,750         0         3,013,020           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           W	Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	0	2,834,167	5,395	5,936,279
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         0         1,456,390         834         7,263,246           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	0	2,087,362	1,348	4,367,026
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         0         4,957,536         6,488         2,208,119           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	0	1,081,750	0	3,013,020
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         3,571,645         21,274         7,014,373           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	0	1,456,390	834	7,263,246
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         0         1,987,954         1,571         3,247,804           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	0	4,957,536	6,488	2,208,119
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	0	3,571,645	21,274	7,014,373
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         0         2,312,099         6,658         6,775,369           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	0	1,987,954	1,571	3,247,804
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         1,319,614         74,828         2,195,851           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         0         6,744,933         17,683         13,404,066           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	0		6,658	6,775,369
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	0		74,828	
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         4,765,996         9,617         10,401,703           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	0			
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         0         4,620,125         2,948         9,818,285           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	-	Summit	0			
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         0         2,541,664         70,406         13,305,929           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	<u> </u>					
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         1,928,898         4,104         359,925	-	-				
	-		0			
	•	_	0			

					Other Financing Sources		
Extra- curricular Activities	Payments in Lieu of Taxes	Contributions and Donations	All Other Revenue	Total Revenues	Transfers in	Note Proceeds	Bond Proceeds
\$0	\$0	\$10	\$2,484,065	\$8,729,547	\$0	\$0	\$0
0	0	245	3,480,670	4,665,806	0	0	0
0	0	0	5,657,226	13,933,201	0	0	0
0	0	0	271,350	6,505,218	0	0	0
0	0	17,278	25,070	19,299,355	15,000	0	0
5,503	0	5,709	1,401,663	10,813,041	66,843	0	0
25	0	32,794	14,279,126	68,545,357	0	0	0
0	0	1,000	4,839,751	9,507,536	0	0	0
0	0	264,587	32,755,210	63,147,440	85,039	0	0
0	0	0	1,003,233	8,317,460	0	0	0
0	0	0	1,596,388	4,228,673	890	0	0
0	0	36,792	7,478,655	11,230,671	0	0	0
0	0	0	179,579	13,779,904	0	0	0
0	0	0	100,177	41,108,207	300,000	0	0
0	0	1,000	35,864	5,361,391	0	0	0
0	0	0	126,722	2,640,800	0	0	0
0	0	0	228,436	6,734,884	51,749	0	0
8,700	0	22,023	337	6,101,287	0	0	0
76,752	0	0	352,420	19,362,075	1,529	0	0
0	0	0	45,289	1,876,799	2,855	0	0
0	0	50,839	1,741	11,087,267	0	0	0
0	0	20,290	68,534	3,638,241	0	0	0
0	0	0	30,616	10,505,592	8,700	0	0
2,284	0	13,680	159,866	24,805,366	194,305	0	0
0	0	0	64,825	22,292,761	120,000	0	0
0	0	46,427	5,375	6,940,776	1,761	0	0
887	0	2,995	69,619	11,765,024	0	0	0
0	0	14,000	66,775	31,377,403	108,849	0	0
17,697	0	0	0	11,250,108	0	0	0
1,275	0	35,534	822,583	19,100,055	78,697	3,530,000	0
6,185	0	13,010	75,133	20,032,303	8,297	0	0
0	0	17,683	57,442	26,103,451	20,000	0	0
0	0	5,770	10,282	8,791,893	297,208	0	0
0	0	0	32,839	6,488,575	0	0	0
0	0	4,363	52,218	4,151,351	619	0	0
0	0	1,050	23,321	8,744,841	0	0	0
20	0	24,783	57,772	7,254,718	0	0	0
0	0	4,067	172,442	10,783,801	0	0	0
1,944	0	38,432	72,826	5,350,531	0	0	0
0	0	33,956	1,957	9,130,039	0	0	0
0	0	0	34,470	3,624,763	0	0	0
0	0	17,666	254,899	20,439,247	0	0	0
0	0	0	6,863	15,184,179	0	0	0
0	0	42,240	46,476	14,530,074	14,302	0	0
0	0	17,100	20,054	15,955,153	0	0	0
0	0	0	2,804,350	5,097,277	0	0	0
0	0	77,150	11,075,506	16,544,444	0	0	0

#### Governmental Fund Revenues - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

		Other	Financing Sources (con	ntinued)	
		Inception	Proceeds From	All Other	
		of Capital	Sale of	Financing	Extraordinary/
District	County	Lease	Capital Assets	Sources	Special Items
District	County	Lease	Capital 7133Ct3	Bources	Special fields
Educational Service Centers					
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	0	0	0	0
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	0	0	0	0
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	0	0	0	0
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	0	0	0	0
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	78,959	0	0	0
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	95,042	575	0	0
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	0	0	0	0
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	0	0	0	0
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	0	0	0	0
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	0	0	0	0
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	0	0	0	0
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	0	0	0	0
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	0	0	0	0
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	0	0	0	0
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	0	0	0	0
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	0	0	0	0
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	0	0	0	0
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	0	0	0	0
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	0	0	0	0
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	53,625	0	0	0
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	0	0	0
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	0	0	0	0
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	0	0	0	0
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	0	0	0	0
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	0	0	0	0
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	40,250	0	0	0
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	0	25,700	0	0
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	0	0	0	0
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	0	0	0	0
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	0	0	0	0
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	0	0	1,258,000	0
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	0	0	0	0
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	0	6,256	0	0
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	0	0	0	0
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	0	0	0	0
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	0	33,598	0	0
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	0	1,917	0	0
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	0	0	0	0
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	0	0	0	0
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	0	105	0	0
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	0	286	0	0
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	0	0	0	0
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	0	0	0	0
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	41,231	0	0	0
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	0	0	0	0
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	0	0	0	0
n 😼 - nnin n - n		~	-	· ·	~

Total Other Financing Sources	Total Revenues, Other Financing Sources and Extraordinary/ Special Items
-	•
0 3,608,697 8,297 1,278,000 297,208 6,256 619 0 33,598 1,917 0 0 105 286 0 14,302 41,231 0	11,250,108 22,708,752 20,040,600 27,381,451 9,089,101 6,494,831 4,151,970 8,744,841 7,288,316 10,785,718 5,350,531 9,130,039 3,624,868 20,439,533 15,184,179 14,544,376 15,996,384 5,097,277 16,544,444

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.

Country   Regular   Special   Vocational   Adult-Continuing   Career Centers   Career Center   Canters   Canters						
Apollo Career Center	District	County	Regular	Special	Vocational	Adult/Continuing
Ashland County-West Holmes IVSD         Ashland         608.837         31.06.27         2.656.479         1.277,089           Ashlanda County-WDD         Ashabula County-WDD         1.8ke         0         69.453         3.8318.31         1.104.391           Ashura VSD         Belmont         2.23.082         0         3.460.884         1.12           Belmont-Harrison WSD         Belmont         2.23.082         5.97.610         5.947.288         1.585.910           Buller Technology and Career Development         Buller         476,740         0         2.2645.733         0           Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County         Licking         222.737         227.472         22.4648.473         2.964.274           Columbiana County Career A Technical Center         Columbiana         567.02         220.006         2.669.666         134.360           Cosbocton County Career Center         Columbiana         551.3781         82.205         1.402.174         0           Delaware Area Career         Center         Columbiana         5.504.20         5.960.00         90.244           Eastand-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Finch         918.072         401.136         5.245.215         3.338.855           Four County Career         Center	Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts					
Ashtabula County/NSD         Ashtabula         893.526         38.91,18         7.457.445         3.24.124           Auburn VSD         Lake         0         669.453         3.888.513         1.104,391           Belmont Harrison VSD         Belmont         2.23.652         0         3.460.884         1.12           Butler Technology and Career Development         Tuscarwas         1.199.155         597.610         3.240.8173         2.80.10           Carcer and Technology Education Centers of Licking County         Elocity         476,740         9.0         22.645.733         1.80.10           Coshocton County Career Center         Cobocton         513.781         82.205         1.402,174         0           Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         513.781         82.205         1.402,174         0           Cayshoga Valley Career Center         Coshocton         513.781         1.862.07         1.402,174         0           Estadan-Fairifield Career and Tech Center         Enic         918.072         1.178,439         5.960.01         90.248           Estadan-Fairifield Career and Tech Center         Enic         918.072         40.1136         5.425.215         3.363.85           Envarroun Career Center         Enic         918.072         40.11	Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$375,168	\$161,531	\$6,064,694	\$46,015
Auburn VSD         Lake         0         69453         3,3838,13         1,104,391           Buckoye JVSD         Belmont         223,052         3,340,884         1,125           Buckoye JVSD         Tuscarawas         1,199,155         597,610         5,947,288         1,585,910           Buther Technology and Career Development         Buther         476,740         0         22,647,333         0           Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County         Columbiana         567,042         220,306         2,667,666         134,360           Coshocton County Career Center         Columbiana         567,042         220,306         2,667,666         134,360           Coshocton County Career Center         Columbiana         573,396         0         5,087,027         1,591,285           Delaware Area Center         Delaware Area Center         1103,791         178,439         1,362,007         6,947,791         211,736           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Finklin         3,561,939         1,362,007         6,947,791         211,736           Flowe Career Center         Henry         36,333         820         9,954,655         1,244,074           Gallia-Jackson-Vinton IVSD         Green         845,847         0         <	Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	606,837	310,627	2,656,479	1,277,089
Belmont   1273   September   119   Belmont   123   September   134   September   1476   September   1476	Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	893,526	389,118	7,457,445	324,124
Buckey INSD	Auburn VSD	Lake	0	669,453	3,838,513	1,104,391
Buther Technology and Career Development         Buther         476,740         0         22,65,733         0           Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County         Licking         222,737         527,472         4,984,470         2,046,274           Columbiana County Career Rechrical Center         Columbiana         567,042         20,306         2,607,666         134,360           Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         513,781         82,205         1,402,174         0           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Delaware         1,103,791         178,439         5,996,010         902,494           Estadand-Pairfield Career and Tech Center         Eric         918,072         401,136         5,452,215         3,336,855           Ebore County Career Center         Eric         918,072         401,136         5,452,215         3,336,855           Four County Career Center         Eric         918,072         401,136         5,452,215         3,336,855           Four County Career Center         Eric         918,072         401,136         5,452,215         3,336,855           Grear Caster Center         Eric         918,072         401,136         5,752,715         3,735,753         7,485,713           Green County JVSD         Fore	Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	223,052	0	3,460,884	112
Career and Techmology Education Centers of Licking Columbiana         Licking         222,737         527,472         4,94,70         2,007,661         134,360           Columbiana County Career Center         Colombotan County Career Center         Choshocton Constructy Career Center         Cuyahoga         733,306         0         5,087,027         1,591,285           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         1,103,791         178,439         5,996,010         902,446           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Eric         91,007         401,136         5,495,215         3,316,255           Flow Career Center         Eric         91,007         401,136         5,425,215         3,336,555           Four County Career Center         Henry         36,333         40,136         5,425,215         3,336,555           Four County Career Center         Henry         36,333         40,136         5,435,215         3,335,336           Four County Career Center         Henry         36,333         40,136         5,435,215         3,345,339           Green Cash Ist Aris         Green Cash Ist Alford         80,133         2,775,90         3,619           Jefferson County VSD         Green Career         845,847         0         7,798,886         1,00	Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	1,199,155	597,610	5,947,288	1,585,910
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center         Columbiana County Career Center         Columbiana Consocton (Conty Career Center)         Coloshocton (Conty Career)         Coloshocton (Coloshocton (Conty Career)	Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	476,740	0	22,645,733	0
Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton Cuyahoga         513.781         82.205         1.402.174         0           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga         733.396         0         5.087.027         1.591.285           Delaware Area Career Center         Penalkin         3.561.939         1.784.39         5.996.010         902.494           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Frie         918.072         4.01.136         5.425.215         3.836.885           Four County Career Center         Henry         3.63.33         520         9.954.655         1.244.074           Gallia - Jackson-Vitton IVSD         Gallia         3.60.33         520         9.954.655         1.244.074           Green County VSD         Green         845.847         0         7.798.866         0           Jefferson County IVSD         Idefferson         346.208         228.503         2.775.900         3.619           Knox County Career Center         Knox         167.809         0         5.246.949         1.397.345           Knox County JVSD         Luvrence Causer         185.668         0         5.941.949         1.397.345           Lovaria County JVSD         Luvrence Causer         185.668         0         5.94.949         1.3	Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	222,737	527,472	4,984,470	2,064,274
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga         733,396         0         5,087,027         1,51,285           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         1,103,791         178,439         5,996,010         902,494           Eastland-Farifeld Career and Tech Center         Erie         918,072         401,136         5,425,215         3,836,855           Four County Career Center         Henry         36,333         350         9954,655         1,244,074           Gallia Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         34,692         895,536         4,933,949         772,365           Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         8,014,961         0         22,266,819         7,485,513           Greene County JVSD         Greene         845,847         0         7,798,886         0           Jedreson County JVSD         Lawrence         185,668         0         5,941,968         2,338,648           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         185,668         0         5,941,968         2,338,648           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         185,668         0         5,941,968         2,338,648           Lorain County JVSD         Mahoning Course & Tech Center         Mahoning Course & Tech Center         186,688	Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	567,042	220,306	2,607,666	134,360
Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         1,103,791         178,439         5,996,010         902,494           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Franklin         3,561,939         1,362,007         6,947,791         211,736           Ehowe Career Center         Erie         918,072         401,136         5,425,215         3,836,855           Four County Career Center         Henry         36,333         520         9,954,655         1,244,074           Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         8,014,961         0         22,266,819         7,485,513           Green County VSD         Green         845,847         0         7,798,886         0         1,914           Roox County Career Center         Knox         167,809         0         5,246,949         1,397,345           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence County JVSD         Lorain         2,141,875         2,554         10,104,987         1,999,144           Manboning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         1,316,165         0         3,375,375         577,808           Maplewood Career & Tech Center         Moning mery         463,106         392,910         1,682,9473         5,058,088           Main Walley Career Center         Montgomery         463,	Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	513,781	82,205	1,402,174	0
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Franklin         3,561,939         1,362,007         6,947,911         211,736           Ehove Courtey Career Center         Erie         918,072         401,136         5,425,215         3,836,855           Four Country Career Center         Henry         36,333         520         9,954,655         1,244,074           Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         34,692         895,536         4,933,949         772,365           Green County VSD         Greene         845,847         0         22,266,819         7,485,513           Greene County JVSD         Jefferson         346,208         22,850         2,775,900         3,619           Knox County Career Center         Knox         167,809         0         5,246,949         1,397,345           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         185,668         0         5,941,968         2,328,648           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         185,668         0         5,941,968         2,328,648           Lorain Career Center         Mahoning         1,316,165         0         3,375,375         577,808           Malpowood Career Eech Center         Mahoning         1,316,165         0         0         3,474,855         86,466	Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	733,396	0	5,087,027	1,591,285
Ehove Career Center         Erie         918,072         401,136         5.425,215         3.836,855           Four County Career Center         Henry         36,333         520         9,946,655         1.244,074           Gallia-Jackson-Winton IVSD         Gallia         34,692         895,536         4,933,949         772,365           Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         8,014,961         0         22,266,819         7,485,513           Green County VSD         Green         845,847         0         7,798,886         1,619           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         346,208         228,503         2,775,900         3,619           Knox County Career Center         Knox         167,809         0         5,246,949         1,397,345           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence County JVSD         0         3,515,757         1,199,144           Mabning Courser & Tech Center         Mahoning         1,316,165         0         3,375,375         5,778,88           Maplewood Career & Tech Center         Morting         4,514,85         2,584         10,104,987         1,909,144           Mahoning Career Center         Monting         1,214,875         2,54         10,148,245<	Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	1,103,791	178,439	5,996,010	902,494
Pour County Career Center	Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	3,561,939	1,362,007	6,947,791	211,736
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         34,692         895,536         4,933,949         772,565           Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         8,014,961         0         22,266,819         7,485,513           Greene County VSD         Greene         845,847         0         7,798,886         0           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         346,208         228,503         2,775,900         3,619           Knox County Career Center         Knox         167,809         0         5,246,949         1,397,345           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         185,668         0         5,941,968         2,328,648           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         2,141,875         2,554         10,104,987         1,999,144           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         1,316,165         0         3,375,375         577,808           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         1,178,510         0         4,667,229         192,545           Medina County JVSD         Medina         2,568,567         472,231         4,724,854         86,666           Miami Valley Career Ach Center         Montgomery         463,106         392,910         16,892,473         5,088 <td>Ehove Career Center</td> <td>Erie</td> <td>918,072</td> <td>401,136</td> <td>5,425,215</td> <td>3,836,855</td>	Ehove Career Center	Erie	918,072	401,136	5,425,215	3,836,855
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         8,014,961         0         22,266,819         7,485,513           Greene County VSD         Greene         845,847         0         7,798,886         0           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         346,208         228,503         2,775,900         3,619           Knox County Career Center         Knox         167,809         0         5,246,949         1,307,345           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         185,668         0         5,941,968         2,328,648           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         2,141,875         2,554         10,104,987         1,991,44           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         1,316,165         0         3,375,375         577,808           Maplewood Career Center         Medina         2,568,567         472,231         4,724,884         86,466           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         463,106         392,910         16,892,473         5,058,088           Mid-East Career & Tech Center         Muskingum         1,815,101         0         6,681,455         2,878,306           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         1,264,328         591,200         4,595,520 <t< td=""><td>Four County Career Center</td><td>Henry</td><td>36,333</td><td>520</td><td>9,954,655</td><td>1,244,074</td></t<>	Four County Career Center	Henry	36,333	520	9,954,655	1,244,074
Greene County VSD         Greene         845,847         0         7,798,886         0           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         346,208         228,503         2,775,900         3,619           Knox County JVSD         Knox         167,809         0         5,246,649         1,397,345           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         185,668         0         5,941,968         2,328,648           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         2,141,875         2,554         10,104,987         1,909,144           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning Co Gareer & Tech Center         1,316,165         0         3,375,375         577,808           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         1,178,510         0         4,667,229         192,545           Medina County JVSD         Medina         2,568,667         472,231         4,724,854         86,466           Miami Valley Career Tech Centers         Montgomery         463,106         392,910         16,892,473         \$5,058,088           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,815,101         0         6,681,455         2,878,306           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         1,264,328         591,200         4,559,520         1,911,702	Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	34,692	895,536	4,933,949	772,365
Defferson County JVSD	Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	8,014,961	0	22,266,819	7,485,513
Knox County Career Center         Knox         167.809         0         5,246,949         1,397,345           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         188,668         0         5,941,968         2,328,648           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         2,141,875         2,554         10,104,987         1,909,144           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         1,316,165         0         3,375,375         577,808           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         1,178,510         0         4,667,229         192,545           Median County JVSD         Medina         2,588,567         472,231         4,724,854         86,466           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         463,106         392,910         16,892,473         5,058,088           Mid-East Career Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,815,101         0         6,681,455         2,878,306           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         1,264,328         591,200         4,559,520         1,917,002           Pick away-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         1,178,064         0         12,671,462         100           Pike County JVSD         Ross         1,178,064         0         9,055,392         381,647	Greene County VSD	Greene	845,847	0	7,798,886	0
Lawrence County IVSD         Lawrence         185,668         0         5,941,968         2,2328,648           Lorain County IVSD         Lorain         2,141,875         2,554         10,104,987         1,909,144           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         1,178,510         0         3,375,375         577,808           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         1,178,510         0         4,667,229         192,545           Medina County JVSD         Medina         2,568,567         472,231         4,724,854         86,466           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         463,106         392,910         16,892,473         5,058,888           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,815,101         0         6,681,455         2,878,306           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         1,264,328         591,200         4,559,520         1,911,702           Penta Career Center         Ros         1,178,064         0         2,675,520         1,911,702           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ros         1,178,064         0         12,671,462         100           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Rich Career         1,264,328         59,067         9,655,392         <	Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	346,208	228,503	2,775,900	3,619
Lorain County JVSD	Knox County Career Center	Knox	167,809	0	5,246,949	1,397,345
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         1,316,165         0         3,375,375         577,808           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         1,178,610         0         4,667,229         192,545           Medina County JVSD         Medina         2,568,567         472,231         4,724,854         86,466           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         463,106         392,910         16,892,473         5,058,088           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,815,101         0         6,681,455         2,878,306           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         1,264,328         591,200         4,559,520         1,911,702           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         836,675         15,305,275         1,000,828           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         1,178,064         0         12,671,462         100           Pick County JVSD         Pike         0         9,0059         4,305,744         560,378           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         381,647           Polaris Career Center         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         323,664	Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	185,668	0	5,941,968	2,328,648
Maplewood Career Center         Portage         1,178,510         0         4,667,229         192,545           Medina County JVSD         Medina         2,568,567         472,231         4,724,854         86,466           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         463,106         392,910         16,892,473         5,058,088           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,815,101         0         6,681,455         2,878,306           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         1,264,328         591,200         4,559,520         1,911,702           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         836,675         15,305,275         1,000,828           Pick County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,378           Pick County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,379           Pick County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,379           Pick County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,379           Polarige Lakes Career Eeth Center         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         381,647           Polarige Lakes Career Ce	Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	2,141,875	2,554	10,104,987	1,909,144
Medina County JVSD         Medina         2,568,567         472,231         4,724,854         86,466           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         463,106         392,910         16,892,473         5,058,088           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,815,101         0         6,681,455         2,878,306           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         1,264,328         591,200         4,559,520         1,911,702           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         836,675         15,305,275         1,000,828           Pick acareer Center         Ross         1,178,064         0         12,671,462         100           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,378           Polaris Career Center         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         381,647           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         6,279,879         230,690           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         402,458         304,446         3,510,824         1,286,248           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Subringfield-Clark Co	Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	1,316,165	0	3,375,375	577,808
Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         463,106         392,910         16,892,473         5,058,088           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,815,101         0         6,681,455         2,878,306           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         1,264,328         591,200         4,559,520         1,911,702           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         836,675         15,305,275         1,000,828           Pick Career & Tech Center         Ross         1,178,064         0         12,671,462         100           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,378           Pioner Career & Tech Center         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         381,647           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         6,279,879         230,690           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         402,458         304,446         3,510,824         1,286,248           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Surbingfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22	Maplewood Career Center	Portage	1,178,510	0	4,667,229	192,545
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,815,101         0         6,681,455         2,878,306           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         1,264,328         591,200         4,559,520         1,911,702           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         836,675         15,305,275         1,000,828           Picka way-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         1,178,064         0         0,2671,462         100           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,378           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         381,647           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         6,279,879         230,690           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         402,458         304,446         3,510,824         1,286,248           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         161,949         1,876         3,646,856         131,838           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County	Medina County JVSD	Medina	2,568,567	472,231	4,724,854	86,466
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         1,264,328         591,200         4,559,520         1,911,702           Penta Career Center         Wood         0         836,675         15,305,275         1,000,828           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         1,178,064         0         12,671,462         100           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,378           Pick County JVSD         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         381,647           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         6,279,879         230,690           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         402,458         304,446         3,510,824         1,286,248           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         161,949         1,876         3,646,856         131,838           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center	Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	463,106	392,910	16,892,473	5,058,088
Penta Career Center         Wood         0         836,675         15,305,275         1,000,828           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         1,178,064         0         12,671,462         100           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,378           Pioner Career & Tech Center         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         381,647           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         6,279,879         230,690           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         402,458         304,446         3,510,824         1,286,248           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         161,949         1,876         3,646,856         131,838           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri-Rivers J	Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	1,815,101	0	6,681,455	2,878,306
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         1,178,064         0         12,671,462         100           Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,378           Pioner Career & Tech Center         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         381,647           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         6,279,879         230,690           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         402,458         304,446         3,510,824         1,286,248           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         161,949         1,876         3,646,856         131,838           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Trumbull Career &	Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	1,264,328	591,200	4,559,520	1,911,702
Pike County JVSD         Pike         0         90,059         4,305,744         560,378           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         381,647           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         6,279,879         230,690           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         402,458         304,446         3,510,824         1,286,248           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         161,949         1,876         3,646,856         131,838           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri County Career Center         Athens         394,644         0         3,716,788         292,242           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Tumbull Career & Tech Ce	Penta Career Center	Wood	0	836,675	15,305,275	1,000,828
Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         874,865         529,067         9,665,392         381,647           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         0         6,279,879         230,690           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         402,458         304,446         3,510,824         1,286,248           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         161,949         1,876         3,646,856         131,838           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri County Career Center         Athens         394,644         0         3,716,788         292,242           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734 <t< td=""><td>Pickaway-Ross Career &amp; Tech Center</td><td>Ross</td><td>1,178,064</td><td>0</td><td>12,671,462</td><td>100</td></t<>	Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	1,178,064	0	12,671,462	100
Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         0         6,279,879         230,690           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         402,458         304,446         3,510,824         1,286,248           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         161,949         1,876         3,646,856         131,838           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri County Career Center         Athens         394,644         0         3,716,788         292,242           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Tumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center<	Pike County JVSD	Pike	0	90,059	4,305,744	560,378
Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         402,458         304,446         3,510,824         1,286,248           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         161,949         1,876         3,646,856         131,838           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri County Career Center         Athens         394,644         0         3,716,788         292,242           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734           Us Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,053,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Va	Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	874,865	529,067	9,665,392	381,647
Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         0         247,853         5,546,887         0           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         161,949         1,876         3,646,856         131,838           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri County Career Center         Athens         394,644         0         3,716,788         292,242           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,053,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           <	Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	0	0	6,279,879	230,690
Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         161,949         1,876         3,646,856         131,838           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri County Career Center         Athens         394,644         0         3,716,788         292,242           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,053,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435	Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	402,458	304,446	3,510,824	1,286,248
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         0         558,988         5,716,169         22           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri County Career Center         Athens         394,644         0         3,716,788         292,242           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,053,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Vantage Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Wa	Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	0	247,853	5,546,887	0
Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         859,127         195,437         3,796,422         0           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri County Career Center         Athens         394,644         0         3,716,788         292,242           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,053,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Vantage Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Washington County Career Center         Washington         810,487         0         2,067,125         60,350	Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	161,949	1,876	3,646,856	131,838
Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         1,748,958         1,098,205         3,590,264         362,760           Tri County Career Center         Athens         394,644         0         3,716,788         292,242           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,053,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Vantage Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Washington County Career Center         Washington         810,487         0         2,067,125         60,350	Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	0	558,988	5,716,169	22
Tri County Career Center         Athens         394,644         0         3,716,788         292,242           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,053,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Washington County Career Center         Washington         810,487         0         2,067,125         60,350	Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	859,127	195,437	3,796,422	0
Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         275,550         0         5,526,213         65,339           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,053,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Washington County Career Center         Washington         810,487         0         2,067,125         60,350	Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	1,748,958	1,098,205	3,590,264	362,760
Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         1,896,048         593,717         5,305,239         215,734           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,053,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Washington County Career Center         Washington         810,487         0         2,067,125         60,350	Tri County Career Center	Athens	394,644	0	3,716,788	292,242
U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         261,717         133,222         3,688,772         279,815           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,053,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Washington County Career Center         Washington         810,487         0         2,067,125         60,350	Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	275,550	0	5,526,213	65,339
Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         2,073,939         1,055,596         9,035,897         1,635,553           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Washington County Career Center         Washington         810,487         0         2,067,125         60,350	Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	1,896,048	593,717	5,305,239	215,734
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         149,018         134,826         8,378,711         615,003           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Washington County Career Center         Washington         810,487         0         2,067,125         60,350	U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	261,717	133,222	3,688,772	279,815
Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Washington County Career Center         Washington         810,487         0         2,067,125         60,350	Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	2,073,939	1,053,596	9,035,897	
Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         0         0         5,045,013         853,435           Warren County JVSD         Warren         2,164         158,692         8,391,347         328,931           Washington County Career Center         Washington         810,487         0         2,067,125         60,350	Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	149,018	134,826	8,378,711	615,003
Washington County Career Center Washington 810,487 0 2,067,125 60,350	Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	0	0	5,045,013	
, ,	Warren County JVSD	Warren	2,164	158,692	8,391,347	328,931
Wayne County JVSD Wayne 1,817,986 1,376 6,739,213 147,006	Washington County Career Center	Washington	810,487	0	2,067,125	60,350
	Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	1,817,986	1,376	6,739,213	147,006

Instruction

Instruction
(continued)

		•	
Siin	nort	Ser	vices

(continued)		Instructional	Board of	Support Services			Operation and Maintenance
Other	Pupils	Staff	Education	Administration	Fiscal	Business	of Plant
Other	1 upiis	Starr	Education	Administration	Tiscai	Business	Of Flant
\$0	\$699,423	\$691,608	\$47,468	\$855,654	\$496,112	\$0	\$1,162,060
3,800	146,000	184,019	48,304	727,111	391,039	3,706	943,079
306,899	567,218	1,528,729	40,396	1,020,435	410,293	76,283	1,097,557
0	950,864	96,583	258,052	1,379,788	509,587	1,920	1,285,217
66,492	776,027	65,727	33,524	525,195	259,332	0	572,537
0	884,121	669,032	150,068	690,105	404,141	0	1,546,478
68,816	1,661,627	3,151,353	114,950	3,004,584	1,273,805	65,789	3,503,623
0	677,928	864,377	19,653	1,009,862	392,446	333,224	1,337,437
0	310,751	424,909	26,672	1,046,920	349,422	0	820,149
0	166,430	151,536	52,052	209,478	180,174	47,716	713,319
0	967,718	1,417,239	54,461	2,298,932	916,340	700,510	1,350,232
102,890	756,741	1,115,127	98,918	1,385,571	715,777	0	1,358,440
692,634	860,563	516,410	31,846	2,720,574	827,215	4,992	1,824,123
0	1,046,221	334,461	62,842	2,108,463	412,454	277,340	1,550,069
0	1,512,085	597,559	49,091	1,361,836	494,603	62,467	1,452,130
0	434,791	440,752	72,687	556,027	381,129	56,355	1,187,604
0	3,502,680	2,848,265	461,719	4,468,029	2,206,699	1,177,243	7,125,949
0	1,023,417	1,911,280	164,700	794,514	528,268	0	1,239,437
13,152	196,999	305,510	35,312	221,969	231,128	0	729,676
0	611,257	763,501	17,293	1,068,103	412,794	49,987	1,278,821
0	422,735	107,503	61,160	999,732	424,788	0	821,282
0	1,778,650	1,934,314	56,008	1,882,882	767,825	168,120	4,359,684
0	1,138,644	1,705,805	59,251	888,190	413,637	1,886	1,157,169
0	998,674	508,375	67,255	822,395	510,015	237,421	1,219,420
0	1,714,828	632,047	36,021	1,710,236	504,297	209,629	1,536,540
0	1,541,335	2,156,768	55,241	2,110,330	827,832	426,126	3,429,466
0	1,032,591	720,625	78,686	1,415,174	717,280	174,867	1,182,750
9,786	803,982	358,900	54,701	877,065	276,817	1,085,455	1,649,032
559,753	2,767,881	2,355,150	45,138	1,116,444	655,905	0	2,534,293
0	1,431,543	1,255,376	20,748	361,583	565,330	7,361	1,219,755
0	401,188	360,644	107,428	599,713	362,718	0	731,544
0	1,196,950	1,244,305	94,719	1,233,888	480,576	186,194	1,138,333
0	1,874,661	1,470,389	126,622	796,504	718,193	74,155	1,486,447
2,508	233,418	82,692	22,709	748,211	420,924	0	410,886
0	398,720	439,930	13,770	1,329,202	362,591	0	1,064,697
0	463,416	135,283	42,922	697,582	364,758	5,259	562,713
0	1,094,001	466,229	76,071	815,102	549,286	134,065	1,270,030
780	907,709	482,910	12,856	285,759	258,811	32,037	787,539
166,082	815,765	1,221,915	85,529	934,845	387,132	0	1,403,492
0	436,581	110,847	175,840	1,002,632	499,354	72,657	943,895
0	739,052	478,903	91,285	842,405	379,472	212,787	966,107
0	1,422,379	430,787	70,243	1,849,152	525,506	40,901	1,091,968
0	540,361	166,833	61,258	406,762	466,494	2,546	689,112
32,988	894,786	345,165	60,261	2,612,608	533,245	178,217	1,357,019
0	584,075	817,269	95,192	777,533	499,531	0	1,336,521
0	542,725	277,285	97,243	499,552	361,196	17,935	614,965
0	1,111,068	570,274	17,732	1,417,317	500,898	85,404	1,013,367
0	320,197	338,339	34,594	478,145	331,694	50,512	681,287
0	612,909	1,915,851	55,289	765,511	449,392	0	958,013

		es (continued)	Tion mondenon	al Services
District County	Pupil Transportation	Central	Food Service	Other
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts				
Apollo Career Center Allen	\$11,228	\$414,423	\$0	\$344,072
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD Ashland	3,153	231,991	120,749	163,086
Ashtabula County JVSD Ashtabula	14,067	33,046	277,294	6,637
Auburn VSD Lake	16,997	560,762	0	206,336
Belmont-Harrison VSD Belmont	0	175,565	173,916	0
Buckeye JVSD Tuscarawas	653	173,513	431,057	2,114
Butler Technology and Career Development Butler	124,997	2,934,894	0	101,984
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County Licking	8,534	1,186,755	254,866	453
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center Columbiana	0	12,791	161,789	0
Coshocton County Career Center Coshocton	16,040	18,701	110,001	0
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center Cuyahoga	22,018	296,623	211,008	2,334,189
Delaware Area Career Center Delaware	28,999	1,055,975	186,267	2,747
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center Franklin	66,593	537,413	0	392,154
Ehove Career Center Erie	26,482	501,430	360,351	243,643
Four County Career Center Henry	23,028	481,357	0	506,190
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD Gallia	9,514	322,300	192,242	0
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development Hamilton	397,964	6,291,016	0	1,302,675
Greene County VSD Greene	0	236,616	0	261,170
Jefferson County JVSD Jefferson	0	20,218	182,128	0
Knox County Career Center Knox	0	124,589	0	200,103
Lawrence County JVSD Lawrence	0	285,104	269,440	1,575,058
Lorain County JVSD Lorain	67,047	1,031,756	144,491	354,063
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center Mahoning	36,784	135,736	297,024	12,369
Maplewood Career Center Portage	6,219	336,384	303,139	24,850
Medina County JVSD Medina	32,325	199,299	0	72,809
Miami Valley Career Tech Center Montgomery	98,748	2,505,551	0	365,277
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers Muskingum	57,756	493,978	432,700	297
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD Logan	82,127	817,707	0	272,055
Penta Career Center Wood	0	301,926	644,156	202,530
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center Ross	13,444	72,891	0	292,672
Pike County JVSD Pike	13,277	190,714	0	326,651
Pioneer Career & Tech Center Richland	1,974	141,387	409,757	131
Polaris Career Center Cuyahoga	18,520	1,319,668	0	0
Portage Lakes Career Center Summit	42,646	97,838	0	0
Scioto County JVSD Scioto	6,296	138,397	0	297,363
Southern Hills JVSD Brown	26,334	62,764	260,316	0
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center Clark	56,717	36,332	0	273,906
Stark County Area JVSD Stark	0	110,841	270,580	365
Tolles Career and Technical Center Madison	17,080	31,454	0	300,617
Tri County Career Center Athens	1,433	170,351	0	195,411
Tri-Rivers JVSD Marion	10,766	659,798	0	766
Trumbull Career & Tech Center Trumbull	126,451	135,573	401,895	8,748
U S Grant JVSD Clermont	0	101,894	0	186,592
Upper Valley JVSD Miami	56,432	949,188	0	1,137,805
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center Sandusky	70,979	0	174,660	236
Vantage Career Center Van Wert	1,981	736,789	248,749	5,647
Warren County JVSD Warren	132,608	2,000,997	0	362,831
Washington County Career Center Washington	11,715	377,362	0	958,802
Wayne County JVSD Wayne	44,089	93,404	219,105	604,635

De	ht.	Se	TV1	Ce

Extracurricular	Capital	Inter-	Principal		Total
Activities	Outlay	governmental	Retirement	Interest	Expenditures
\$30,581	\$366,598	\$0	\$26,667	\$0	\$11,793,302
25,931	137,163	394	117,036	42,781	8,140,374
24,532	1,491,075	0	0	0	15,958,674
847	701,540	0	0	0	11,580,850
28,443	0	0	33,333	0	6,394,139
13,171	351,984	0	55,512	13,888	14,715,800
332,399	6,575,801	0	0	80,300	46,117,395
62,738	0	0	4,755,343	1,117,711	19,820,280
26,988	117,249	0	0	0	6,827,014
17,857	0	0	61,450	10,780	3,753,694
59,861	359,251	0	21,989	4,553	18,426,632
15,984	405,039	0	33,334	0	15,442,543
65,055	2,112,758	0	150,000	14,363	22,900,166
0	1,384,792	0	234,000	154,623	19,278,449
74,191	468,699	0	123,861	0	18,442,679
11,971	6,628	0	204,000	61,526	10,574,068
0	12,892,461	0	750,000	601,088	81,793,081
15,052	6,544,832	0	33,333	0	21,397,352
0	228,879	0	72,534	24,357	5,616,092
46,806	205,103	0	224,848	217,495	12,032,803
41,836	576,979	0	230,000	475,168	14,747,069
343,543	10,899	0	0	0	27,057,842
71,396	285,526	0	355,000	649,976	12,477,741
30,092	4,683,993	0	0	0	15,786,516
24,061	80,729	0	0	0	14,604,939
28,377	366,024	0	20,000	326,795	37,064,447
101,652	1,357,100	0	1,843,016	704,315	21,687,649
0	20,505	0	258,333	48,092	14,941,307
221,372	0	0	1,832,452	2,649,843	33,029,621
18,156	2,557	0	272,886	0	19,383,928
2,631	221,892	0	140,753	175,716	8,591,050
81,239	15,529,107	0	304,446	576,046	34,070,023
48,084	2,032,193	0	0	0	16,476,005
13,533	181,819	0	33,333	0	7,794,493
35,991	31,645	0	14,600	0	9,927,942
9,560	91,205	0	213,528	25,995	6,904,154
29,301	173,152	0	462,035	171,756	11,883,162
61,718	72	0	0	0	8,062,963
36,784	2,264	0	651,456	208,363	13,062,965
3,347	0	0	0	0	8,016,022
26,007	95,146	0	44,545	3,710	10,417,851
106,672	72,272	0	158,000	269,106	14,720,391
42,697	0	0	0	0	7,028,075
42,858	4,424,179	0	710,000	175,216	27,308,952
8,736	4,664,224	0	333,812	115,676	18,756,002
44,879	4,013,069	0	12,960,181	1,077,725	27,398,369
88,482	963,738	0	472,298	265,448	17,883,596
4,488	41,510	0	108,464	60,756	6,735,827
0	10,299,790	0	895,000	330,694	25,949,263

#### Governmental Fund Expenditures - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

Part	it some instances, numbers were rounded on the intanean statements.		Other Financing Uses		Total	Net	
Pare							
Apollo Career Center			Transfers	Other	•	-	
Apollo Career Center Abland So So S11,793,302 \$593,930 Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD Ashland 20,000 0 \$1,603,74 \$32,934 Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD Ashland 20,000 0 \$1,603,74 \$32,934 Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD Ashland 20,000 0 \$1,603,74 \$32,934 Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD 1 Lake 71,955 0 \$11,651,945 (226,451) Auburt VSD 1 Lake 71,955 0 \$11,651,945 (226,451) Belmont-Horison VSD Belmont 0 \$0 \$63,4139 \$460,482 Brackeys JVSD 30 11,651,945 (226,451) Butler Technology and Career Development Butler 1,731,192 0 \$47,848,587 (3,281,042) Brackeys JVSD 30 47,7484,587 (3,281,042) Brackeys JVSD 30 47,7484,587 (3,281,042) Columbiana County Career A Technical Center Columbiana 500,000 0 \$7,327,014 (11,159,702) Columbiana County Career Center Codoscota County Career Center Center Codoscota County Career Center Center Center Codoscota County Career Center C	District	County	Out	Uses	Other Uses	Balance	
Ashland County-West Holmes IVSD         Ashlandu County WSD         Ashlandu County WSD         3,93,234         3,93,234         3,43,234         3,	Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts						
Ashland County-West Holmes IVSD         Ashland         20,000         0         8,160,374         32,934           Ashlandua County IVSD         Ashbardua         28,000         0         15,586,674         (35,4734)           Ashlandua County IVSD         Belmont         0         0         6,394,139         460,482           Belmont Harrison VSD         Belmont         0         0         6,394,139         460,482           Bucker Perkonlogy and Career Development         Butler         173,1192         0         14,771,200         916,647           Burler Technology and Career Center         Columbian         500,000         0         1,327,104         1,158,702           Columbiana County Career Center         Columbian         500,000         0         1,372,014         1,159,702           Columbiana County Career Center         Columbiana         500,000         0         1,876,652         11,794           Columbiana Career Center Center         Chavarea         757,330         0         1,817,6632         11,794           Columbiana Career Center         Encore Center         Encore County Career Center         1,00         0         1,328,481         4,700,975           Columbiana Career Center         Encore Center         6,0         0	Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$0	\$0	\$11,793,302	\$593,903	
Auburn VSD	-	Ashland	20,000	0	8,160,374	392,934	
Belmont Harrison VSD         Belmont         0         6.394,139         40.482           Buckeye VNSD         Tuscarwas         5.5400         0         1.4771,200         9.644.77           Butler Technology and Career Development         Butler         1.731,192         0         47.848.587         (3.281.042)           Coincomisana Compro Career Echerchical Center         Columbiana         500,000         0         3.735,694         482.517           Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         0         0         3.735,694         482.517           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Coshocton         350,000         0         18,776,632         11.794           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         757,330         0         16,199,873         4,760,007           Estadand-Fairifield Career and Tech Center         Eric         50,000         0         19,238,449         (1,565,653)           Flow County Career Center         Eric         50,000         0         19,238,449         (1,565,653)           Four County Career Center         Hint         83,548         0         18,718,729         (23,027)           Geard Laks Ins Arie         Hamilton         5,264,900         0         19,757,799         (33,027)	Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	28,000	0	15,986,674	(354,734)	
Buckey IVSD         Tuscarraws         55,400         0         14,771,200         916,417           Career and Technology and Career Development         Bute         1,731,192         0         47,848,587         (3,281,042)           Columbiana County Career & Technical Center         Columbiana         500,000         0         7,327,014         1,159,702           Coshocton County Career Center         Columbiana         500,000         0         3,735,694         482,517           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Columbiana         550,000         0         18,776,632         11,794           Clawar Carear Center         Cleaware Carear Center         Fine         50,000         0         16,199,873         4,766,097           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Fine         50,000         0         19,328,449         (1,565,375)           Elbow Career Center         Efic         50,000         0         19,328,449         (1,565,375)           Flow County Career Center         Henry         385,485         0         18,828,164         (1,396,777)           Gallia Jassian Gardia         Jassian Gardia         18,309         0         1,571,171         (26,6453)           Flow County VSD         Greene         402,632         0	Auburn VSD	Lake	71,095	0	11,651,945	(226,451)	
Buther Technology and Career Development         Buther         1,731,192         0         47,848,587         (3,281,042)           Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County         Licking         11,843         0         19,832,123         (1,751,854)           Coinbotana County Career & Technical Center         Columbiana         500,000         0         3,753,694         482,157           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Coshocton         0         0         1,873,694         482,157           Delware Area Career Center         Delaware         757,330         0         16,199,873         4,760,097           Estadand-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Encle         50,000         0         23,114,529         (46,6375)           Ebour County Career Center         Eric         50,000         0         19,328,449         (1,565,653)           Four County Career Center         Henry         385,848         0         18,288,164         (13,967,775)           Greace County Order Center         Henry         385,848         0         10,757,759         (23,027)           Grean County JVSD         Greene         402,652         0         57,11,417         (286,453)           Koox County Career         Kno         19,491         0	Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	0	0	6,394,139	460,482	
Carear eard Techmology Education Centers of Licking Columbiana         Licking         11.843         0         19.832.123         (1.751.854)           Columbiana County Career & Technical Center         Coshocton         0         0         3.753.694         482.517           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga         350.000         0         18.776.632         11.794           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware Area Career Center         16.199.873         4.760,097           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Erie         50.000         0         19.328.449         (1.565.375)           Flow Career Center         Henry         385.485         0         19.328.449         (1.565.375)           Four County Career Center         Henry         385.485         0         19.328.449         (1.565.6375)           Four County UNSD         Gallia         183.691         0         10.757.759         (23.027)           Green Caks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         5.264.900         0         87.057.981         (1.613.406)           Green Cauty VSD         Green         402.632         0         21.799.984         (8.737.902)           Jefferson County JVSD         Lawrence         571.230         0         15.318.2	Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	55,400	0	14,771,200	916,417	
Columbiana County Career Rechnical Center         Columbiana County Career Center         Columbiana County Career Center         Coshocton         500,000         0         7,327,014         1,159,702           Coshocton County Career Center         Cuyahoga         350,000         0         18,776,652         11,794           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         757,330         0         16,199,873         4,760,097           Estaland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Eric         50,000         0         19,328,449         (1,565,653)           Four County Career Center         Elie         50,000         0         19,328,449         (1,565,653)           Four County Career Center         Henny         385,848         0         18,828,164         (1,366,777)           Gallia-Jackson-Vinton IVSD         Gallia         183,691         0         10,757,759         (23,027)           Green County IVSD         Jefferson         95,225         0         5,711,417         (266,453)           Jefferson County IVSD         Lawrence         571,230         0         12,254,84         (87,49)           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         571,230         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence	Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	1,731,192	0	47,848,587	(3,281,042)	
Coshocton County Career Center         Coshocton         0         0         3,753,694         482,517           Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga         350,000         0         18,776,632         11,794           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         757,330         0         16,199,873         4,760,097           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Eric         50,000         0         19,328,49         (1,656,653)           Flow Career Center         Heny         385,485         0         118,283,164         (1,565,653)           Four County Career Center         Heny         385,485         0         18,328,164         (1,306,777)           Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         Hamilton         5,264,900         0         87,057,981         (1,613,406)           Green County VSD         Greene         402,632         0         21,799,984         (3,737,962)           Jefferson County JVSD         Lawrence County JVSD         15,138,851         0         15,318,839         (672,202)           Jefferson County JVSD         Lawrence Canter         571,230         0         15,318,839         (672,202)           Jemvine County JVSD         Lorain         90,000         50,000         28,007,8	Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	11,843	0	19,832,123	(1,751,854)	
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center         Cuyahoga         350,000         0         18,776,632         1.1794           Delaware Area Career Center         Delaware         757,330         0         16,199,873         4,760,097           Eastland-Farrifeld Career and Tech Center         Erie         50,000         0         19,328,449         (1,656,653)           Four County Career Center         Heny         385,845         0         18,881,44         (1,565,653)           Four County Career Center         Heny         385,848         0         10,757,759         (23,027)           Glalia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         183,691         0         10,757,759         (23,027)           Green County VSD         Greene         402,622         0         21,799,984         (13,6406)           Greene County JVSD         Jefferson         95,235         0         5,711,417         (286,453)           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         571,230         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         571,230         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         571,230         0         12,348,401         (34,401) <td< td=""><td>Columbiana County Career &amp; Technical Center</td><td>Columbiana</td><td>500,000</td><td>0</td><td>7,327,014</td><td>1,159,702</td></td<>	Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	500,000	0	7,327,014	1,159,702	
Delaware Aca Career Center         Delaware         757,330         0         16,199,873         4,760,097           Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center         Franklin         214,363         0         23,114,529         (465,375)           Flow Career Center         Erie         50,000         0         19,328,449         (1,565,653)           Four County Career Center         Henry         385,485         0         18,828,164         (1,967,777)           Great County Career Center         Henry         385,485         0         18,767,981         (23,027)           Great Coaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         5,264,900         0         87,057,981         (13,340)           Greene County VSD         Greene         402,632         0         21,799,984         (37,379,62)           Jefferson County JVSD         Lorain         990,000         0         12,226,894         (88,749)           Lawrence County JVSD         Lorain         900,000         50,000         28,007,842         (22,39),164           Mabning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         57,126         0         15,786,516         (2,560,727)           Medina         10,000         0         14,614,939         1,892,805	Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	0	0	3,753,694	482,517	
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	350,000	0	18,776,632	11,794	
Procectanger Center	Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	757,330	0	16,199,873	4,760,097	
Four County Career Center         Henry         385,485         0         18,828,164         (1,396,777)           Gallia Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         183,691         0         0.757,759         (23,027)           Greac Daks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         5,264,900         0         87,057,981         (11,613,406)           Greene County VSD         Greene         402,632         0         21,799,984         (3,737,962)           Jefferson County JVSD         Lawrence         57,1220         0         12,226,894         (88,749)           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         571,220         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         571,220         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Mahoning         57,126         0         15,386,57         334,901           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         57,126         0         12,534,867         334,901           Maglewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         15,786,516         (2,560,727)           Medina County JVSD         Medina         10,000         0         14,614,939         1,892,614	Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	214,363	0	23,114,529	(465,375)	
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD         Gallia         183,691         0         10,757,759         (23,027)           Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development         Hamilton         5,264,900         0         87,057,981         (11,613,406)           Greene County VSD         Jefferson         95,325         0         5,711,417         (286,453)           Jefferson County JVSD         Lawrence         571,230         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         571,230         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         571,250         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Lawrence         571,250         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Maboning Co Career & Tech Center         Maboning Co Career & Tech Center         10         0         15,786,516         (2,560,727)           Medina County JVSD         Medina         10,000         0         15,786,516         (2,560,727)           Medina County JVSD         Montgomery         346,799         0         37,411,242         (458,217)           Mid-East Career Ech Center         Montgomery         346,799         0         14,941,307	Ehove Career Center	Erie	50,000	0	19,328,449	(1,565,653)	
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development Greene County VSD         Hamilton         5,264,900         0         87,057,981         (11,613,406)         Greene County VSD         Greene         402,632         0         21,799,984         (3,737,962)         21,799,984         (3,737,962)         22,789,784         (3,737,962)         26,6453         No.         County Career Center         Knox         194,091         0         12,226,894         (88,749)         Loval Career Center         Knox         194,091         0         12,226,894         (88,749)         Loval Career Center Center Center Center         Knox         194,091         0         12,226,894         (88,749)         Corace Center	Four County Career Center	Henry	385,485	0	18,828,164	(1,396,777)	
Greene County VSD         Greene         402,632         0         21,799,984         (3,737,962)           Jefferson County JVSD         Jefferson         95,325         0         5,711,417         (286,453)           Knox County JVSD         Lawrence         194,091         0         12,226,894         (88,749)           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         571,230         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         900,000         50,000         28,007,842         (2,239,164)           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         57,126         0         15,786,516         (2,560,727)           Medina County JVSD         Medina         10,000         0         14,614,939         1,892,805           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         346,795         0         37,411,242         458,217           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,036,993         0         22,724,642         3,747,426           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         14,941,307         221,553           Penta Career & Tech Center         Ros         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,300,884           Pick a	Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	183,691	0	10,757,759	(23,027)	
Fefferson County JVSD	Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	5,264,900	0	87,057,981	(11,613,406)	
Knox County Career Center         Knox         194,091         0         12,226,894         (88,749)           Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         571,230         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         900,000         50,000         28,007,842         (22,23),164           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         57,126         0         15,786,516         (2,560,727)           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         15,786,516         (2,560,727)           Median County JVSD         Medina         10,000         0         14,614,939         1,829,525           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         346,795         0         37,411,242         (458,217)           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,036,993         0         22,724,642         3,747,426           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         14,941,307         221,553           Pick acreer E Tech Center         Wood         3,999,916         0         37,029,537         4,273,949           Pick county JVSD         Ross         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,300,884           Pike	Greene County VSD	Greene	402,632	0	21,799,984	(3,737,962)	
Lawrence County JVSD         Lawrence         571,230         0         15,318,299         (672,202)           Lorain County JVSD         Lorain         900,000         50,000         28,007,842         (2,239,164)           Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         57,126         0         12,534,867         334,901           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         15,786,516         (2,560,727)           Medina County JVSD         Medina         10,000         0         14,614,939         1,892,805           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         346,795         0         37,411,242         (458,217)           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,036,993         0         22,724,642         3,747,426           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         14,941,307         221,553           Penta Career Center         Wood         3,999,916         0         37,029,537         4273,949           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,308,84           Pike County JVSD         Pike         552,337         0         19,413,387         (499,162)           Polari	Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	95,325	0	5,711,417	(286,453)	
Lorain County JVSD	Knox County Career Center	Knox	194,091	0	12,226,894	(88,749)	
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center         Mahoning         57,126         0         12,534,867         334,901           Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         0         15,786,516         (2,560,727)           Medina County JVSD         Medina         10,000         0         14,614,939         1,892,805           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         346,795         0         37,411,242         (458,217)           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,036,993         0         22,724,642         3,747,426           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         14,941,307         221,553           Penta Career Center         Wood         3,999,16         0         37,029,537         4,273,949           Pick Career Center         Ross         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,300,884           Pike         552,337         0         9,143,387         (499,162)           Pice County JVSD         Pike         552,337         0         9,143,387         (499,162)           Polaris Career Center         Richland         2,226,100         0         36,296,123         (7,570,127)           Polaris Career Center         Cuphon	Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	571,230	0	15,318,299	(672,202)	
Maplewood Career Center         Portage         0         15,786,516         (2,560,727)           Medina County IVSD         Medina         10,000         0         14,614,939         1,892,805           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         346,795         0         37,411,242         (458,217)           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,036,993         0         22,724,642         3,747,426           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         14,941,307         221,553           Penta Career Center         Wood         3,999,916         0         37,029,537         4,273,949           Pick away-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,300,884           Pike County JVSD         Pike         552,337         0         9,143,387         (499,162)           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         2,226,100         0         36,296,123         (7,570,127)           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         21,054         0         16,497,059         (1,554,811)           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         33,333         0         7,827,826         337,096           Scioto County JVSD </td <td>Lorain County JVSD</td> <td>Lorain</td> <td>900,000</td> <td>50,000</td> <td>28,007,842</td> <td>(2,239,164)</td>	Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	900,000	50,000	28,007,842	(2,239,164)	
Medina County JVSD         Medina         10,000         0         14,614,939         1,892,805           Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         346,795         0         37,411,242         (458,217)           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,036,993         0         22,724,642         3,747,426           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         14,941,307         221,553           Penta Career Center         Wood         3,999,916         0         37,029,537         4,273,949           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,300,884           Pike County JVSD         Pike         552,337         0         9,143,387         (499,162)           Picarea & Tech Center         Richland         2,226,100         0         36,296,123         (7,570,127)           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         21,054         0         16,497,059         (1,554,811)           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         33,333         0         7,827,826         337,006           Scioto County JVSD         Sioto         366,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Surbin Hills J	Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	57,126	0	12,534,867	334,901	
Miami Valley Career Tech Center         Montgomery         346,795         0         37,41,242         (458,217)           Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,036,993         0         22,724,642         3,747,426           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         14,941,307         221,553           Penta Career Center         Wood         3,999,916         0         37,029,537         4,273,949           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,300,884           Pike County JVSD         Pike         552,337         0         9,143,387         (499,162)           Pioner Career & Tech Center         Richland         2,226,100         0         36,296,123         (7,570,127)           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         21,054         0         16,497,059         (1,554,811)           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         33,333         0         7,827,826         337,096           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         366,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         38,124           Strark Coun	Maplewood Career Center	Portage	0	0	15,786,516	(2,560,727)	
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers         Muskingum         1,036,993         0         22,724,642         3,747,426           Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         0         14,941,307         221,553           Penta Career Center         Wood         3,999,916         0         37,029,537         4,273,949           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,300,884           Pike County JVSD         Pike         552,337         0         9,143,387         (499,162)           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         2,226,100         0         36,296,123         (7,570,127)           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         21,054         0         16,497,059         (1,554,811)           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         33,333         0         7,827,826         337,096           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto Summit         36,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         38,124           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         1,636         0         11,884,798         751,511           Star	Medina County JVSD	Medina	10,000	0	14,614,939	1,892,805	
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD         Logan         0         14,941,307         221,553           Penta Career Center         Wood         3,999,916         0         37,029,537         4,273,949           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,300,884           Pike County JVSD         Pike         552,337         0         9,143,387         (499,162)           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         2,226,100         0         36,296,123         (7,570,127)           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         21,054         0         16,497,059         (1,554,811)           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         333,333         0         7,827,826         337,096           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         366,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         344,903           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,560           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion	Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	346,795	0	37,411,242	(458,217)	
Penta Career Center         Wood         3,999,916         0         37,029,537         4,273,949           Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,300,884           Pike County JVSD         Pike         552,337         0         9,143,387         (499,162)           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         2,226,100         0         36,296,123         (7,570,127)           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         21,054         0         16,497,059         (1,554,811)           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         33,333         0         7,827,826         337,096           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         366,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         38,124           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         1,636         0         11,884,798         751,511           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tri County Career Center         Madison         899,875         0         13,962,840         (344,006)           Tri-Rivers JVSD </td <td>Mid-East Career &amp; Tech Centers</td> <td>Muskingum</td> <td>1,036,993</td> <td>0</td> <td>22,724,642</td> <td>3,747,426</td>	Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	1,036,993	0	22,724,642	3,747,426	
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center         Ross         373,015         0         19,756,943         1,300,884           Pike County JVSD         Pike         552,337         0         9,143,387         (499,162)           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         2,226,100         0         36,296,123         (7,570,127)           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         21,054         0         16,497,059         (1,554,811)           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         33,333         0         7,827,826         337,096           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         366,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         38,124           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         1,636         0         11,884,798         751,511           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,550           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career &	Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	0	0	14,941,307	221,553	
Pike County JVSD         Pike         552,337         0         9,143,387         (499,162)           Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         2,226,100         0         36,296,123         (7,570,127)           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         21,054         0         16,497,059         (1,554,811)           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         33,333         0         7,827,826         337,096           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         366,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         38,124           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         1,636         0         11,884,798         751,511           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         899,875         0         13,962,840         (344,006)           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD<	Penta Career Center	Wood	3,999,916	0	37,029,537	4,273,949	
Pioneer Career & Tech Center         Richland         2,222,100         0         36,296,123         (7,570,127)           Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         21,054         0         16,497,059         (1,554,811)           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         33,333         0         7,827,826         337,096           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         366,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         38,124           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         1,636         0         11,884,798         751,511           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         899,875         0         13,962,840         (344,006)           Tri- County Career Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,560           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Gr	Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	373,015	0	19,756,943	1,300,884	
Polaris Career Center         Cuyahoga         21,054         0         16,497,059         (1,554,811)           Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         33,333         0         7,827,826         337,096           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         366,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         38,124           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         1,636         0         11,884,798         751,511           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         899,875         0         13,962,840         (344,006)           Tri-County Career Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,560           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Cen	Pike County JVSD	Pike	552,337	0	9,143,387	(499,162)	
Portage Lakes Career Center         Summit         33,333         0         7,827,826         337,096           Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         366,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         38,124           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         1,636         0         11,884,798         751,511           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         899,875         0         13,962,840         (344,006)           Tri County Career Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,560           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         7,103,075         1,482,852           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vantage Career Center <t< td=""><td>Pioneer Career &amp; Tech Center</td><td>Richland</td><td>2,226,100</td><td>0</td><td>36,296,123</td><td>(7,570,127)</td></t<>	Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	2,226,100	0	36,296,123	(7,570,127)	
Scioto County JVSD         Scioto         366,334         0         10,294,276         344,903           Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         38,124           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         1,636         0         11,884,798         751,511           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         899,875         0         13,962,840         (344,006)           Tri County Career Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,560           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         75,000         0         7,103,075         1,482,852           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,485)           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         20,261,102         6,530,734           Varren County JVSD <td< td=""><td>Polaris Career Center</td><td>Cuyahoga</td><td>21,054</td><td>0</td><td>16,497,059</td><td>(1,554,811)</td></td<>	Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	21,054	0	16,497,059	(1,554,811)	
Southern Hills JVSD         Brown         120,000         0         7,024,154         38,124           Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         1,636         0         11,884,798         751,511           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         899,875         0         13,962,840         (344,006)           Tri County Career Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,560           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         75,000         0         7,103,075         1,482,852           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vantage Career Center         Sandusky         1,505,100         0         20,261,102         6,530,734           Varren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Cent	Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	33,333	0	7,827,826	337,096	
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center         Clark         1,636         0         11,884,798         751,511           Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         899,875         0         13,962,840         (344,006)           Tri County Career Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,560           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         75,000         0         7,103,075         1,482,852           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         1,505,100         0         20,261,102         6,530,739           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         27,738,409         8,505,390           Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington	Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	366,334	0	10,294,276	344,903	
Stark County Area JVSD         Stark         0         0         8,062,963         401,020           Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         899,875         0         13,962,840         (344,006)           Tri County Career Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,560           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         75,000         0         7,103,075         1,482,852           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         1,505,100         0         20,261,102         6,530,734           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         27,738,409         8,505,390           Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Center         Washington         9,362         0         6,745,189         357,191	Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	120,000	0	7,024,154	38,124	
Tolles Career and Technical Center         Madison         899,875         0         13,962,840         (344,006)           Tri County Career Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,560           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         75,000         0         7,103,075         1,482,852           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         1,505,100         0         20,261,102         6,530,734           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         27,738,409         8,505,390           Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Center         Washington         9,362         0         6,745,189         357,191	Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	1,636	0	11,884,798	751,511	
Tri County Career Center         Athens         225,000         0         8,241,022         610,560           Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         75,000         0         7,103,075         1,482,852           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         1,505,100         0         20,261,102         6,530,734           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         27,738,409         8,505,390           Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Center         Washington         9,362         0         6,745,189         357,191	Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	0	0	8,062,963	401,020	
Tri-Rivers JVSD         Marion         155,665         0         10,573,516         878,714           Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         75,000         0         7,103,075         1,482,852           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         1,505,100         0         20,261,102         6,530,734           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         27,738,409         8,505,390           Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Center         Washington         9,362         0         6,745,189         357,191	Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	899,875	0	13,962,840	(344,006)	
Trumbull Career & Tech Center         Trumbull         386,500         0         15,106,891         (84,004)           U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         75,000         0         7,103,075         1,482,852           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         1,505,100         0         20,261,102         6,530,734           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         27,738,409         8,505,390           Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Center         Washington         9,362         0         6,745,189         357,191	Tri County Career Center	Athens	225,000	0	8,241,022	610,560	
U S Grant JVSD         Clermont         75,000         0         7,103,075         1,482,852           Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         1,505,100         0         20,261,102         6,530,734           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         27,738,409         8,505,390           Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Center         Washington         9,362         0         6,745,189         357,191	Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	155,665	0	10,573,516	878,714	
Upper Valley JVSD         Miami         438,500         0         27,747,452         (122,453)           Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         1,505,100         0         20,261,102         6,530,734           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         27,738,409         8,505,390           Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Center         Washington         9,362         0         6,745,189         357,191	Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	386,500	0	15,106,891	(84,004)	
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center         Sandusky         1,505,100         0         20,261,102         6,530,734           Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         27,738,409         8,505,390           Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Center         Washington         9,362         0         6,745,189         357,191	U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	75,000	0	7,103,075	1,482,852	
Vantage Career Center         Van Wert         340,040         0         27,738,409         8,505,390           Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Center         Washington         9,362         0         6,745,189         357,191	Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	438,500	0	27,747,452	(122,453)	
Warren County JVSD         Warren         1,061,033         0         18,944,629         2,085,217           Washington County Career Center         Washington         9,362         0         6,745,189         357,191	Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	1,505,100	0	20,261,102	6,530,734	
Washington County Career Center Washington 9,362 0 6,745,189 357,191	Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	340,040	0	27,738,409	8,505,390	
	Warren County JVSD	Warren	1,061,033	0	18,944,629	2,085,217	
Wayne County JVSD Wayne 601,088 0 26,550,351 (4,429,844)	Washington County Career Center	Washington	9,362	0	6,745,189	357,191	
	Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	601,088	0	26,550,351	(4,429,844)	

Fund Balance Beginning	Increase or (Decrease) in Reserve for	Fund Balance End
of Year	Inventory	of Year
\$5,007,776	\$0	\$5,601,679
5,225,783	0	5,618,717
12,226,555	0	11,871,821
6,908,791	0	6,682,340
93,548	0	554,030
17,630,951	0	18,547,368
13,098,297	0	9,817,255
6,946,066	0	5,194,212
5,377,756	0	6,537,458
396,018	0	878,535
14,163,362	(6,965)	14,168,191
19,668,985	0	24,429,082
19,663,245	0	19,197,870
6,939,595	36,163	5,410,105
11,850,295	0	10,453,518
6,053,078	0	6,030,051
54,926,624	0	43,313,218
9,145,431	0	5,407,469
173,329	0	(113,124)
13,430,164	0	13,341,415
13,351,067	0	12,678,865
10,374,776	0	8,135,612
20,015,828	0	20,350,729
20,976,675	0	18,415,948
6,763,200	0	8,656,005
2,763,539	0	2,305,322
38,166,149	0	41,913,575
8,875,228	0	9,096,781
19,121,668	0	23,395,617
9,477,532	0	10,778,416
4,737,974	0	4,238,812
33,207,669	(15,032)	25,622,510
8,269,292	0	6,714,481
12,374,776	0	12,711,872
5,819,297	0	6,164,200
8,096,295	0	8,134,419
7,703,363	0	8,454,874
9,617,086	0	10,018,106
7,662,296	0	7,318,290
2,651,748	0	3,262,308
3,237,409	0	4,116,123
9,761,670 8,633,878	0	9,677,666
	0	10,116,730
14,759,947		14,637,494
23,755,910	0	30,286,644
20,320,705	0	28,826,095
11,860,949 2,935,062	0	13,946,166 3,292,253
17,485,575	0	13,055,731
17,405,575	O	13,033,731

In some instances, numbers were rounded on the financial statements.

District	County	Regular	Special	Vocational	Adult/Continuing
Educational Service Centers					
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$1,266,987	\$2,301,492	\$28,832	\$58,286
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	565,469	1,798,350	0	10,370
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	465,265	1,965,533	0	0
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	126	1,423,434	55,766	0
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	255,767	6,973,146	0	66,080
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	950,612	1,887,445	0	0
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	623,479	28,100,755	453,927	0
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	692,330	1,363,395	8,347	0
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	845,931	10,000,738	0	0
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	284,801	1,207,584	0	0
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	972,453	135	0	0
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	158,644	3,194,032	262,354	3,450
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	755,253	3,407,756	0	0
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	0	8,007,180	68,828	0
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	109,908	1,287,421	0	0
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	102,934	635,219	0	0
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	1,366,985	612,856	0	0
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	135,054	3,599,792	0	0
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	404,923	2,727,180	452,357	0
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	155,144	20,000	0	0
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	1,000	2,723,167	0	0
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	2,266,694	0	0
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	1,179,936	1,306,534	0	0
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	40,452	5,794,678	114,278	52,345
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	1,940,878	6,254,526	62,880	0
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	1,485,901	369,951	1,596	206,846
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	105,488	4,393,702	0	0
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	0	6,550,554	0	0
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	91,803	3,631,940	0	0
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	953,861	6,018,249	0	0
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	382,635	5,665,485	0	0
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	1,442,932	6,222,082	0	0
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	221,422	2,370,310	0	42,735
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	730,714	875,688	0	31,909
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	89,071	290,070	0	62,434
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	80,512	3,129,015	0	0
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	883,474	942,700	0	28,978
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	45,539	4,298,439	0	0
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	605,143	1,206,943	0	0
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	522,980	3,779,025	0	215,252
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	454,086	563,739	0	0
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	87,778	4,855,831	0	0
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	924,067	4,317,750	88,926	0
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	470,269	2,763,437	0	74,957
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	584,807	6,139,018	0	0
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	457,298	1,329,939	0	0
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	1,705,895	4,900,954	0	14,187
		-,,,,,,,,	.,. 00,,,,	· ·	1.,107

Instruction

Instruction
(continued)

	vices

				**			Operation and
		Instructional	Board of				Maintenance
Other	Pupils	Staff	Education	Administration	Fiscal	Business	of Plant
\$30,339	\$1,079,298	\$1,427,890	\$88,220	\$615,460	\$554,158	\$0	\$167,463
\$30,339 0	1,050,567	596,918	44,369	237,503	204,338	0	76,944
0	4,424,806	1,811,172	12,826	1,951,778	373,079	0	858,244
65,151	1,761,074	1,918,134	21,206	586,082	210,070	11,832	53,949
05,151	4,640,804	6,111,298	232,429	454,880	277,994	0	0
0	2,386,028	3,038,778	32,161	610,534	172,192	0	141,437
0	6,065,544	13,037,389	68,537	11,495,376	1,169,044	15,784	1,131,132
335,052	2,297,450	2,914,854	17,676	323,222	247,133	179,333	200,608
55,817	8,626,096	12,382,658	68,595	10,651,287	3,064,748	594,100	1,049,089
68,955	2,078,556	2,703,082	33,802	1,504,656	209,722	0	51,985
08,933	287,956	1,083,634	28,906	893,944	115,701	0	40,707
0	3,531,924	2,105,858	26,420	1,303,982	258,277	24,038	91,708
0	6,222,437	2,210,083	25,634	286,476	272,987	46,508	197,025
0	7,707,133	7,663,672	39,453	4,325,744	925,373	409,218	492,596
0	1,131,496	1,710,337	42,012	642,346	239,946	409,218	52,117
0	1,058,150	122,962	14,548	225,884	169,374	0	12,513
6,400	1,323,588	2,051,475	16,270	1,119,700	264,640	0	19,594
0,400	579,868	992,144	25,859	729,308	101,374	0	81,396
120,270	3,116,810	2,293,616	7,284,553	1,799,812	277,821	0	117,899
0	416,007	307,815	53,845	202,440	146,376	0	22,316
0	1,716,540	4,625,016	11,603	887,932	272,583	8,181	85,804
0	503,235	304,259	12,045	148,058	278,577	0,181	9,088
0	1,673,112	5,025,438	33,280	721,377	324,109	478,038	327,365
160,536	5,787,758	4,995,375	27,876	2,709,927	1,185,471	65,395	1,162,638
0	5,451,987	6,449,045	100,470	835,245	706,909	311,109	406,769
863			43,865	311,698	227,026	344,439	400,709
0	1,163,113 2,748,971	2,805,420 2,671,432	18,382	1,084,744	202,801	344,439	101,994
0	8,489,255		93,435	2,148,042	656,238	57,881	
13,000	2,000,501	9,430,807 3,931,158	38,121	732,894	298,411	0	1,790,173 56,694
16,759	4,424,163	3,639,360	66,677	1,628,421	608,444	170,672	528,523
0	5,322,818	7,212,701	101,311	421,744	385,608	178,732	364,058
0	4,861,848	7,516,535	97,554	734,786	433,741	67,972	529,541
0			39,557	796,982	237,478	07,972	
191,523	1,748,929	2,534,128 1,673,918	30,955	485,379	236,573	0	101,945 142,797
49,898	1,639,623 1,967,344	669,618	42,104	248,846	154,004	21,128	105,741
49,898	1,708,422	2,455,147	120,644	638,373	270,044	95,212	59,543
80	1,000,338	1,717,014	28,369	271,634	273,506	13,793	88,539
12,531	2,023,281	3,061,814	55,967	473,904	397,581	13,793	110,317
0	1,449,484	989,035	31,836	535,582	175,884	10,185	20,083
0	2,027,605	1,067,077	31,443	695,268	235,511	0,183	121,025
0	363,340		30,089	517,939	231,754	0	63,518
0	3,346,406	1,205,383 6,429,362	6,452	3,462,539	458,200	682,989	570,406
0	3,346,406	4,324,452	59,229	729,115	458,200	45,163	411,552
0			43,489	1,139,927	348,648	45,163 156,550	262,634
0	4,060,649 4,158,496	2,071,604 2,163,397	90,563	2,599,833	348,048 296,262	37,346	189,020
0				2,599,833 492,933	296,262 95,472	37,340 0	28,601
0	1,155,167	1,192,131	51,413 30,196			0	
U	3,075,660	3,405,637	30,196	1,861,370	753,815	U	116,782

#### Governmental Fund Expenditures - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

Pupil			Support Services (continued)		Non-Instructional Services	
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	District	County	•	Central		Other
Brown   175,742   0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0	Educational Service Centers					
Butler   156,981   1,764,503   0   0   0   Clark County Edue Srv Ctr   Clark   0   40,897   0   74,808   Columbiana County Edue Srv Ctr   Clemont   20   40,897   0   74,808   Columbiana County Edue Srv Ctr   Columbiana   22,775   344,005   0   33,942   Clayahoga Edue Srv Ctr or Culumbiana   22,775   344,005   0   63,942   Clayahoga Edue Srv Ctr or Culumbiana   24,311   160,686   0   61,178,381   East Central Ohio Edue Srv Ctr or Cuyahoga County   Clayahoga Edue Srv Ctr   Tuscarawas   12,416   300,592   0   0   0   60   60   60   60   60	Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$623,925	\$45,175	\$0	\$200,451
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr         Clark County Educ Srv Ctr         Clemont County Educ Srv Ctr         Clemont County Educ Srv Ctr         O         42,898           Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr row Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr row Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr row Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr row Educ Srv Ctr Fairfield         522,775         344,005         0         61,788           Educational Service Center of Central Ohio         Franklin         21,999         14,719,881         0         06,985           Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr         Gallia         356,527         51,295         0         80           Gauga County Educ Srv Ctr         Geauga         0         19,8860         0         0           Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr         Greene         0         113,145         0         4,155           Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         0         702,255         0         11,247,211           Hanche County Educ Srv Ctr         Hanche         90,885         14,509         0         4,655           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Harcin         94,755         109,263         0         1,247,211           Hanche County Educ Srv Ctr         Harcin         94,755         109,263         0         0	Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	9,691	175,742	0	0
Clemont County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	156,981	1,764,503	0	0
Columbiana County Educ Sr Ctr         Columbiana Cuty Stack Sr Ctr row Educ Sr Ctr of Cuyahoga County         Cuyahoga Educ Sr Ctr row Educ Sr Ctr of Cuyahoga (1,18)         34,4005         0         53,942           Cuyahoga Educ Sr Ctr row Educ Sr Ctr of Cuyahoga County         Tuxarawas         1,416         300,922         0         0           Educational Service Center of Central Ohio         Franklin         211,999         14,719,881         0         6,9585           Fairifield County Educ Sr Ctr         Gallia         356,527         51,295         0         28,140           Geauga County Educ Sr Ctr         Geauga         0         198,869         0         28,140           Geauga County Educ Sr VCtr         Gerene         0         13,145         0         4,155           Hamilton County Educ Sr VCtr         Hamilton         0         702,505         0         14,155           Hamilton County Educ Sr VCtr         Hardin         9,475         109,263         0         11,247,211           Hancock County Educ Sr VCtr         Hardin         9,475         109,263         0         16,06           Hardin County Educ Sr VCtr         Hardin         9,475         109,263         0         10           Lake County Educ Sr VCtr         Lake         188,101 <td< td=""><td>Clark County Educ Srv Ctr</td><td>Clark</td><td>0</td><td>55,031</td><td>0</td><td>0</td></td<>	Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	0	55,031	0	0
Cuyahoga Educ Sr' Ctr-now Educ Sr' Ctr of Cuyahoga County         Lyahoga         4,531         16,686         0         6,117,831           East Central Ohio Educ Sr' Ctr         Tuscarawas         12,416         360,592         0         0           Gallacal Service Center of Central Ohio         Franklin         211,999         14,719,881         0         96,585           Fairfield County Educ Sr' Ctr         Gallia         365,527         15,502         0         28,40           Geauga County Educ Sr' Ctr         Geauga         365,527         11,88,899         0         0         0           Greene County Educ Sr' Ctr         Geauga         0         702,505         0         14,155           Hamilton County Educ Sr' Ctr         Hancock         90,885         14,509         0         4,650           Hardin County Educ Sr' Ctr         Hancock         90,885         14,509         0         4,650           Jefferson County Educ Sr' Ctr         Hardin         9,475         15,092         0         0           Jefferson County Educ Sr' Ctr         Knox         0         9,7600         0         0           Lake County Educ Sr' Ctr         Lake         188,101         778,489         0         37,863           La	Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	0	40,897	0	74,808
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Tuscariawas         12,416         300,592         0         0           Educational Service Center of Central Ohio         Franklin         211,999         14,719,881         0         69,885           Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr         Gallia         356,527         51,295         0         28,140           Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr         Geauga         0         198,869         0         0         0           Green County Educ Srv Ctr         Green         0         13,145         0         4,155           Jamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         0         702,505         0         11,247,211           Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         90,885         14,509         0         4,650           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         9,475         109,263         0         0           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         9,475         109,263         0         0           Lace County Educ Srv Ctr         Knox         0         2,115         0         0         0           Lace County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         188,101         778,489         0         37,863           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr </td <td>Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr</td> <td>Columbiana</td> <td>522,775</td> <td>344,005</td> <td>0</td> <td>53,942</td>	Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	522,775	344,005	0	53,942
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	4,531	160,686	0	6,117,831
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	12,416	360,592	0	0
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr         Gallia         356,527         51,295         0         28,140           Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr         Geauga         0         198,869         0         0           Greene County Educ Srv Ctr         Greene         0         13,145         0         4,155           Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         0         702,505         0         11,247,211           Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr         Hancock         90,885         14,509         0         4,650           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         9,475         109,263         0         0           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Jefferson         0         97,600         0         0           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         188,101         778,489         0         37,863           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         188,101         778,489         0         37,863           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawence County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         28,968         0         38,963           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         0         0         66,287           Loria Co	Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	211,999	14,719,881	0	69,585
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr         Geauga         0         198,869         0         0           Greene County Educ Srv Ctr         Greene         0         13,145         0         4,155           Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         0         70,205         0         11,247,211           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         9,475         119,263         0         4,650           Jerfferson County Educ Srv Ctr         Jerfferson         0         7,760         0         0           Knox County Educ Srv Ctr         Knox         0         2,115         0         0           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         188,101         177,8489         0         37,863           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         0         440,138         0         0           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         40,138         0         38,963           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         40,038         0         38,963           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         2,450         266,287         27,411         3,149,593           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         14,252         652,729	Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	0	75,502	0	0
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr         Greene         0         13,145         0         4,155           Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr         Hamilton         0         702,505         0         11,247,211           Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr         Hancock         90,885         14,509         0         4,650           Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr         Hardin         9,475         100,263         0         0           Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr         I Jefferson         0         9,475         100,263         0         0           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Knox         0         2,115         0         0         0           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         188,101         778,489         0         37,863           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         0         159,731         0         0           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         0         440,138         0         0           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         440,138         0         38,963           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         2,450         266,287         27,411         3,149,593           Maboning County Educ Srv Ctr         Media	Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	356,527	51,295	0	28,140
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	0	198,869	0	0
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	0	13,145	0	4,155
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	0	702,505	0	11,247,211
Fefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	90,885	14,509	0	4,650
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr         Knox         0         2,115         0         0           Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawe         188,101         778,489         0         37,863           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         0         159,731         0         0           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         0         440,138         0         38,963           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         28,968         0         38,963           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Locas         2,450         266,287         27,411         3,149,593           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         14,825         652,729         0         156,825           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         13,681         423,241         0         12,177           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         14,938	Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	9,475	109,263	0	0
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr         Lake         188,101         778,489         0         37,863           Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         0         159,731         0         0           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         0         440,138         0         0           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         28,968         0         38,963           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Locas         2,450         266,287         27,411         3,149,593           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         14,825         652,799         0         156,825           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         13,681         423,241         0         12,177           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         13,681         423,241         0         12,177           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         14,938         447,213         0         63,444           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         147,436         697,842         47,661         130,017           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton <td>Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr</td> <td>Jefferson</td> <td>0</td> <td>97,600</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td>	Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	0	97,600	0	0
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         0         159,731         0         0           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         0         440,138         0         0           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         28,968         0         38,963           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         0         0         68,161           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         2,450         266,287         27,411         3,149,593           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         13,681         423,241         0         12,177           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         8,277         203,839         0         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         253,444           North Sulley Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         253,444           North Dint Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         63,444           North Dint Educ Srv Ctr	Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	0	2,115	0	0
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr         Lawrence         0         159,731         0         0           Licking County Educ Srv Ctr         Licking         0         440,138         0         38,963           Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         0         28,968         0         38,963           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         0         0         68,161           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         2,450         266,287         27,411         3,149,593           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         13,681         423,241         0         12,177           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         253,444           North Sulley Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         63,444           North Sex County Educ	Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	188,101	778,489	0	37,863
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr         Logan         0         28,968         0         38,963           Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         0         68,161           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         2,450         266,287         27,411         3,149,593           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         14,825         652,729         0         156,825           Median County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         13,681         423,241         0         12,177           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         14,938         447,213         0         63,444           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         147,436         697,842         47,661         130,017           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           North West Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           North West Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,5	Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	0	159,731	0	0
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr         Lorain         0         0         68,161           Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         2,450         266,287         27,411         3,149,593           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         14,825         652,729         0         156,825           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         13,681         423,241         0         12,177           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         667,842         47,661         130,017           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         58,291           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr <td>Licking County Educ Srv Ctr</td> <td>Licking</td> <td>0</td> <td>440,138</td> <td>0</td> <td>0</td>	Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	0	440,138	0	0
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr         Lucas         2,450         266,287         27,411         3,149,593           Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         14,825         652,729         0         156,825           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         13,681         423,241         0         12,177           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         14,938         447,213         0         63,444           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         147,436         697,842         47,661         130,017           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         66,683         0         97,529           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         2,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         58,291           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	28,968	0	38,963
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr         Mahoning         14,825         652,729         0         156,825           Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         13,681         423,241         0         12,177           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         14,938         447,213         0         63,444           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         147,436         697,842         47,661         130,017           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         2,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,753         128,849         0         58,291           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,753         128,492         0         58,291           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	0	0	0	68,161
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr         Medina         13,681         423,241         0         12,177           Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         14,938         447,213         0         63,444           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         147,436         697,842         47,661         130,017           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         2,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         5,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         9,382         328         114,282         0           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	2,450	266,287	27,411	3,149,593
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         14,938         447,213         0         63,444           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         147,436         697,842         47,661         130,017           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         2,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         58,291           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr <td< td=""><td>Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr</td><td>Mahoning</td><td>14,825</td><td>652,729</td><td>0</td><td>156,825</td></td<>	Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	14,825	652,729	0	156,825
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr         Miami         8,277         203,839         0         0           Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr         Montgomery         1,082,158         961,771         0         257,388           Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         14,938         447,213         0         63,444           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         147,436         697,842         47,661         130,017           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         2,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         58,291           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelb		Medina	13,681	423,241	0	12,177
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         14,938         447,213         0         63,444           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         147,436         697,842         47,661         130,017           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         2,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         58,291           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         9,382         328         114,282         0           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Stark	Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	8,277	203,839	0	0
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Muskingum         14,938         447,213         0         63,444           North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         147,436         697,842         47,661         130,017           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         2,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         58,291           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         9,382         328         114,282         0           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Stark	•	Montgomery	1,082,158	961,771	0	257,388
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Seneca         147,436         697,842         47,661         130,017           North Point Educ Srv Ctr         Erie         0         64,683         0         97,529           Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         2,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         58,291           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         9,382         328         114,282         0           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv Dtr         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680	. ,		14,938	447,213	0	63,444
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         2,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         58,291           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         9,382         328         114,282         0           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	•	_	147,436	697,842	47,661	130,017
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Fulton         242,147         154,422         0         49,858           Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr         Guernsey         14,650         31,398         0         2,862           Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         58,291           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         9,382         328         114,282         0           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Souther Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit One County Educ Srv Ctr	North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	0	64,683	0	97,529
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         58,291           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         9,382         328         114,282         0           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit 0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Tumbull         24,122         3,000	Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	242,147		0	49,858
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr         Perry         28,783         128,849         0         58,291           Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         9,382         328         114,282         0           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit 0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000	Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	14,650	31,398	0	2,862
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr         Pickaway         162,976         161,683         0         7,700           Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         9,382         328         114,282         0           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000         0         0           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         4	•	•	28,783	128,849	0	58,291
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr         Portage         9,382         328         114,282         0           Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000         0         0           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         41,064         0         445		•	162,976	161,683	0	
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr         Putnam         97,058         24,091         0         24,008           Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000         0         0           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         41,064         0         445	• •	•			114.282	
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District         Ross         0         61,348         0         26,050           Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000         0         0           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         41,064         0         445	•	Putnam	97.058	24.091		24.008
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr         Shelby         412         159,442         0         0           South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000         0         0           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         41,064         0         445	•	Ross	0	61,348	0	26,050
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Scioto         12,976         152,169         0         0           Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000         0         0           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         41,064         0         445			412	,	0	,
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr         Clinton         0         238,552         0         0           Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000         0         0           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         41,064         0         445	•	•		,		
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr         Stark         68,680         113,803         32,556         0           Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000         0         0           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         41,064         0         445			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,	0	0
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr         Summit         0         198,113         0         0           Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000         0         0           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         41,064         0         445					32,556	0
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr         Wayne         203,451         1,958,185         0         751,154           Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr         Trumbull         24,122         3,000         0         0           Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr         Paulding         0         41,064         0         445	•			,	,	0
Trumbull County Educ Srv CtrTrumbull24,1223,00000Western Buckeye Educ Srv CtrPaulding041,0640445	•		203,451			751,154
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr Paulding 0 41,064 0 445	•	•	,			,
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				0	445
	•	•		,		

Debt Service	

Extracurricular Activities	Capital Outlay	Inter- governmental	Principal Retirement	Interest	Total Expenditures
\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$8,487,976
0	0	46,825	0	0	4,817,086
0	873,631	0	70,000	160,875	14,888,693
0	0	0	71,377	5	6,233,237
0	0	0	0	0	19,128,103
0	78,959	0	38,983	24,123	10,281,974
61,450	0	0	92,895	82,625	68,680,985
0	0	0	83,189	28,186	9,063,783
92,637	71,403	0	288,125	139,302	62,931,991
0	0	0	6,051	2,064	8,226,760
0	0	0	0	0	3,859,398
0	0	0	0	0	11,159,556
0	12,517	226,876	58,742	4,985	13,744,579
0	0	0	43,000	105,963	41,737,876
1,125	0	0	0	0	5,326,752
1,595	0	578,279	0	0	3,040,196
0	0	0	3,373	858	6,883,339
9,824	0	0	0	0	6,256,734
0	0	0	0	0	19,599,694
0	0	0	0	0	1,483,674
0	0	132,477	29,845	6,769	10,941,055
125	0	0	0	0	3,590,012
12,125	5,157	0	0	0	11,154,632
700	113,464	0	1,963	546	25,659,143
0	0	0	0	0	23,344,197
20,682	0	0	0	0	7,430,499
7,706	40,250	0	6,978	5,993	11,600,557
0	31,477	0	208,559	19,106	31,776,844
19,561	0	0	0	0	11,339,678
1,410	4,030,424	0	0	72,115	23,182,034
23,055	134,094	0	0	0	20,354,453
0	5,842,425	3,690,108	131,356	31,392	32,048,699
48,779	441	149,700	262,628	14,374	8,618,318
3,875	1,543	0	13,191	2,852	6,276,463
0	0	0	0	0	4,032,617
10,072	0	0	10,771	279	8,702,026
0	0	1,111,311	39,100	30,053	6,574,046
0	0	0	0	0	10,566,771
3,268	0	0	10,404	4,320	5,202,021
0	0	0	27,966	2,635	8,890,932
0	0	0	0	0	3,668,400
0	0	0	0	0	20,115,002
55,936	0	0	72,407	43,172	14,901,839
0	0 51.724	0	0	0	14,304,954
0	51,724	0	6,719	1,971	16,346,278
413,405	0	0	0	0	5,257,868
0	0	149,410	0	0	16,562,416

#### Governmental Fund Expenditures - Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

All Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts and Educational Service Centers Reporting Under GAAP

	Other F		ing Uses	Total	Net
			All	Expenditures	Change in
		Transfers	Other	and	Fund
District	County	Out	Uses	Other Uses	Balance
Educational Service Centers					
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$0	\$0	\$8,487,976	\$241,571
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	0	0	4,817,086	(151,280)
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	0	0	14,888,693	(955,492)
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	0	0	6,233,237	271,981
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	15,000	0	19,143,103	171,252
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	2,059	0	10,284,033	674,810
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	0	0	68,680,985	(40,011)
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	0	0	9,063,783	443,753
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	85,039	0	63,017,030	215,449
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	0	0	8,226,760	90,700
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	890	0	3,860,288	369,275
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	0	0	11,159,556	71,115
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	0	0	13,744,579	35,325
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	300,000	0	42,037,876	(629,669)
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	0	0	5,326,752	34,639
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	0	0	3,040,196	(399,396)
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	51,749	0	6,935,088	(148,455)
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	0	0	6,256,734	(155,447)
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	1,529	0	19,601,223	(237,619)
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	2,855	0	1,486,529	393,125
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	0	0	10,941,055	199,837
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	0	3,590,012	48,229
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	8,700	0	11,163,332	(649,040)
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	194,305	0	25,853,448	(853,777)
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	120,000	0	23,464,197	(1,051,436)
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	1,761	0	7,432,260	(489,723)
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	0	0	11,600,557	204,717
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	108,849	0	31,885,693	(373,741)
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	0	0	11,339,678	(89,570)
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	78,697	0	23,260,731	(551,979)
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	8,297	0	20,362,750	(322,150)
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	20,000	0	32,068,699	(4,687,248)
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	297,208	0	8,915,526	173,575
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	0	0	6,276,463	218,368
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	619	0	4,033,236	118,734
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	0	0	8,702,026	42,815
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	0	0	6,574,046	714,270
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	0	0	10,566,771	218,947
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	0	0	5,202,021	148,510
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	0	0	8,890,932	239,107
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	0	0	3,668,400	(43,532)
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	0	0	20,115,002	324,531
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	0	0	14,901,839	282,340
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	14,302	0	14,319,256	225,120
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	0	0	16,346,278	(349,894)
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	0	0	5,257,868	(160,591)
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	Wood	0	0	16,562,416	(17,972)

Fund Balance Beginning of Year	Increase or (Decrease) in Reserve for Inventory	Fund Balance End of Year
\$314,636	\$0	\$556,207
1,941,362	0	1,790,082
1,731,881	0	776,389
1,372,206	0	1,644,187
4,416,071	0	4,587,323
(63,712)	0	611,098
22,003,506	0	21,963,495
611,515	0	1,055,268
12,081,749	0	12,297,198
1,063,091	0	1,153,791
935,416	0	1,304,691
1,012,813	0	1,083,928
1,791,225	0	1,826,550
8,979,197	0	8,349,528
318,979	0	353,618
994,103	0	594,707
3,172,591	0	3,024,136
45,091	0	(110,356)
1,346,494	0	1,108,875
255,338	0	648,463
(38,606)	0	161,231
671,782	0	720,011
3,190,679	0	2,541,639
4,705,710	0	3,851,933
2,263,419	0	1,211,983
2,249,329	0	1,759,606
1,625,967	0	1,830,684
13,710,675	0	13,336,934
2,787,651	0	2,698,081
1,359,758	0	807,779
5,560,678	0	5,238,528
6,051,903	0	1,364,655
1,122,922	0	1,296,497
61,496	0	279,864
416,944	0	535,678
177,750	0	220,565
723,370	0	1,437,640
2,834,227	0	3,053,174
612,618	0	761,128
810,864	0	1,049,971
2,706,228	0	2,662,696
12,791	0	337,322
5,699,133	0	5,981,473
1,380,800	0	1,605,920
4,625,502	0	4,275,608
435,604	0	275,013
4,758,823	0	4,740,851

	General				
District	County	Obligation Bonds	Loans	Notes Pavables	Capital Leases
District	County	Dollus	Loans	Payables	Leases
Career Centers/Joint Vocational School Districts					
Apollo Career Center	Allen	\$0	\$346,666	\$0	\$0
Ashland County-West Holmes JVSD	Ashland	902,705	0	0	0
Ashtabula County JVSD	Ashtabula	0	0	0	0
Auburn VSD	Lake	0	0	0	0
Belmont-Harrison VSD	Belmont	0	266,669	0	0
Buckeye JVSD	Tuscarawas	0	0	0	234,909
Butler Technology and Career Development	Butler	0	0	0	0
Career and Technology Education Centers of Licking County	Licking	27,272,864	0	0	8,441
Columbiana County Career & Technical Center	Columbiana	0	0	0	0
Coshocton County Career Center	Coshocton	0	378,547	0	27,865
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Cuyahoga	0	0	0	266,962
Delaware Area Career Center	Delaware	0	49,999	0	0
Eastland-Fairfield Career and Tech Center	Franklin	0	0	300,000	0
Ehove Career Center	Erie	0	0	3,044,000	0
Four County Career Center	Henry	0	101,162	0	0
Gallia-Jackson-Vinton JVSD	Gallia	2,448,000	0	0	0
Great Oaks Inst of Technology & Career Development	Hamilton	18,609,815	0	0	0
Greene County VSD	Greene	0	150,002	0	0
Jefferson County JVSD	Jefferson	1,006,156	0	0	0
Knox County Career Center	Knox	82,502	4,169,000	0	10,416
Lawrence County JVSD	Lawrence	7,082,770	0	0	0
Lorain County JVSD	Lorain	0	0	0	0
Mahoning Co Career & Tech Center	Mahoning	0	0	14,196,232	0
Maplewood Career Center	Portage	0	0	0	0
Medina County JVSD	Medina	0	0	242,339	0
Miami Valley Career Tech Center	Montgomery	6,728,695	0	0	0
Mid-East Career & Tech Centers	Muskingum	0	12,228,468	7,363,323	46,496
Ohio Hi-Point JVSD	Logan	1,125,000	300,003	0	0
Penta Career Center	Wood	57,374,475	0	0	43,589
Pickaway-Ross Career & Tech Center	Ross	0	0	0	3,001,750
Pike County JVSD	Pike	0	107,679	0	3,154,000
Pioneer Career & Tech Center	Richland	11,641,582	0	0	127,692
Polaris Career Center	Cuyahoga	0	0	0	0
Portage Lakes Career Center	Summit	0	266,669	0	0
Scioto County JVSD	Scioto	0	116,800	0	3,150,000
Southern Hills JVSD	Brown	0	300,002	0	2,949,264
Springfield-Clark Co Career Tech Center	Clark	305,000	14,348	0	2,864,601
Stark County Area JVSD	Stark	0	0	0	0
Tolles Career and Technical Center	Madison	4,919,650	0	0	24,568
Tri County Career Center	Athens	0	0	0	0
Tri-Rivers JVSD	Marion	0	44,037	0	55,961
Trumbull Career & Tech Center	Trumbull	0	0	0	5,586,000
U S Grant JVSD	Clermont	0	0	0	0
Upper Valley JVSD	Miami	6,661,792	0	0	0
Vanguard-Sentinel Career Center	Sandusky	5,450,000	0	0	0
Vantage Career Center	Van Wert	17,370,000	0	0	87,958
Warren County JVSD	Warren	668,985	0	881,000	110,708
Washington County Career Center	Washington	1,225,000	0	290,000	971,733
Wayne County JVSD	Wayne	0	0	0	7,355,000

Compensated Absences	Other Obligations	Total	Amounts Due within One Year
\$661,630	\$0	\$1,008,296	\$203,637
344,449	0	1,247,154	112,394
134,887	0	134,887	134,887
729,068	0	729,068	67,326
1,243,769	0	1,510,438	86,611
447,342	0	682,251	84,325
2,150,192	0	2,150,192	366,936
707,701	0	27,989,006	1,250,474
261,345	0	261,345	68,474
280,678	0	687,090	80,318
1,914,769	0	2,181,731	268,783
1,305,956	0	1,355,955	227,355
1,699,474	0	1,999,474	689,577
952,676	0	3,996,676	300,262
1,230,708	0	1,331,870	81,546
492,334	0	2,940,334	235,096
3,716,330	0	22,326,145	1,743,304
558,712	0	708,714	104,878
356,577	0	1,362,733	80,580
469,875	0	4,731,793	300,038
432,058	0	7,514,828	427,590
3,934,339	0	3,934,339	687,950
1,266,971	0	15,463,203	423,977
1,310,012	0	1,310,012	73,840
1,577,269	0	1,819,608	183,807
3,447,335	0	10,176,030	655,011
549,163	0	20,187,450	1,904,836
823,837 2,916,183	0	2,248,840 60,334,247	391,304 2,312,744
1,520,049	0	4,521,799	526,964
398,362	0	3,660,041	219,658
1,358,358	0	13,127,632	640,310
1,765,114	0	1,765,114	715,071
529,831	0	796,500	105,539
468,795	0	3,735,595	165,397
383,044	0	3,632,310	235,936
697,533	0	3,881,482	560,968
959,118	0	959,118	144,559
647,423	0	5,591,641	789,378
563,424	0	563,424	86,262
299,299	0	399,297	100,771
1,655,128	0	7,241,128	360,201
563,501	0	563,501	125,447
1,337,786	0	7,999,578	848,709
1,011,064	0	6,461,064	465,695
532,582	0	17,990,540	579,399
459,405	0	2,120,098	757,440
465,525	0	2,952,258	111,335
778,641	0	8,133,641	1,003,788

	General				0. 7.1
District	County	Obligation Bonds	Loans	Notes Payables	Capital Leases
District	County	Donus	Louis	Tayabics	Leases
Educational Service Centers					
Athens-Meigs Educ Srv Ctr	Athens	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Brown County Educ Srv Ctr	Brown	0	0	0	0
Butler County Educ Srv Ctr	Butler	0	0	0	2,867,000
Clark County Educ Srv Ctr	Clark	0	0	0	175,775
Clermont County Educ Srv Ctr	Clermont	0	0	0	0
Columbiana County Educ Srv Ctr	Columbiana	0	401,548	0	128,171
Cuyahoga Educ Srv Ctr-now Educ Srv Ctr of Cuyahoga County	Cuyahoga	0	0	0	1,736,147
East Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Tuscarawas	0	0	0	417,451
Educational Service Center of Central Ohio	Franklin	0	0	0	2,986,805
Fairfield County Educ Srv Ctr	Fairfield	0	0	0	17,884
Gallia-Vinton Educ Srv Ctr	Gallia	0	0	0	0
Geauga County Educ Srv Ctr	Geauga	0	0	0	0
Greene County Educ Srv Ctr	Greene	0	0	0	67,055
Hamilton County Educ Srv Ctr	Hamilton	0	0	0	2,181,000
Hancock County Educ Srv Ctr	Hancock	0	0	0	0
Hardin County Educ Srv Ctr	Hardin	0	0	0	0
Jefferson County Educ Srv Ctr	Jefferson	0	0	0	11,835
Knox County Educ Srv Ctr	Knox	0	0	0	0
Lake County Educ Srv Ctr	Lake	0	0	0	0
Lawrence County Educ Srv Ctr	Lawrence	0	0	0	0
Licking County Educ Srv Ctr	Licking	0	0	0	59,981
Logan County Educ Srv Ctr	Logan	0	0	0	0
Lorain County Educ Srv Ctr	Lorain	0	0	0	0
Lucas County Educ Srv Ctr	Lucas	0	0	0	7,890
Mahoning County Educ Srv Ctr	Mahoning	0	0	0	0
Medina County Educ Srv Ctr	Medina	0	0	0	0
Miami County Educ Srv Ctr	Miami	0	0	0	33,940
Montgomery County Educ Srv Ctr	Montgomery	0	30,860	0	217,903
Muskingum Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Muskingum	0	0	0	0
North Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Seneca	0	0	3,530,000	0
North Point Educ Srv Ctr	Erie	0	0	0	0
Northwest Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Fulton	0	1,140,062	0	0
Ohio Valley Educ Srv Ctr	Guernsey	0	0	0	16,056
Perry-Hocking Educ Srv Ctr	Perry	0	0	0	28,419
Pickaway County Educ Srv Ctr	Pickaway	0	0	0	0
Portage County Educ Srv Ctr	Portage	0	0	0	0
Putnam County Educ Srv Ctr	Putnam	0	0	0	654,548
Ross-Pike Educ Srv District	Ross	0	0	0	0 0 1,5 10
Shelby County Educ Srv Ctr	Shelby	0	0	0	48,293
South Central Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Scioto	0	0	0	14,340
Southern Ohio Educ Srv Ctr	Clinton	0	0	0	0
Stark County Educ Srv Ctr	Stark	0	0	0	0
Summit County Educ Srv Ctr	Summit	0	0	0	1,037,732
Tri-County Educ Srv Ctr	Wayne	0	0	0	1,037,732
Trumbull County Educ Srv Ctr	Trumbull	0	0	0	34,512
Western Buckeye Educ Srv Ctr	Paulding	0	0	0	54,512 0
	Wood	0	0	0	0
Wood County Educ Srv Ctr	** 00u	U	U	Ü	U

Companyated	Othor		Amounts
Compensated	Other	T-4-1	Due within
Absences	Obligations	Total	One Year
\$142,813	\$0	\$142,813	\$19,475
207,774	0	207,774	36,167
378,531	0	3,245,531	167,696
169,076	0	344,851	90,030
522,978	0	522,978	40,080
541,832	0	1,071,551	198,921
2,095,694	0	3,831,841	1,767,655
256,646	104,841	778,938	148,167
2,100,463	0	5,087,268	1,043,714
367,027	0	384,911	94,423
63,428	0	63,428	1,522
232,204	0	232,204	21,532
886,094	0	953,149	151,224
4,807,590	0	6,988,590	461,258
391,846	0	391,846	78,578
27,988	0	27,988	0
223,835	0	235,670	87,720
97,583	0	97,583	19,518
200,903	0	200,903	74,504
119,672	0	119,672	67,569
344,694	0	404,675	142,836
86,964	0	86,964	35,527
589,496	0	589,496	164,116
1,734,378	0	1,742,268	506,243
734,734	0	734,734	250,504
166,169	0	166,169	69,439
305,703	0	339,643	65,779
677,938	0	926,701	394,957
721,635	0	721,635	74,617
808,067	0	4,338,067	129,572
1,587,581	0	1,587,581	282,442
1,149,616	0	2,289,678	219,843
415,062	0	431,118	115,206
150,344	0	178,763	30,450
204,908	0	204,908	1,749
77,636	0	77,636	11,043
479,086	0	1,133,634	162,153
389,743	0	389,743	60,705
115,615	0	163,908	53,055
353,578	0	367,918	140,569
287,684	0	287,684	31,657
932,511	0	932,511	66,076
162,217	0	1,199,949	96,877
490,643	0	490,643	261,014
735,848	0	770,360	104,585
19,343	0	19,343	19,343
797,746	0	797,746	100,452

This Page Left Blank Intentionally